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Case 1:08-cv-11327-DAB Document48-22 FiledOS/14/10 Page 1 of4 

WITHERS BERGMAN LLP 
Hollis Gonerka Bart (HB-8955) 
Dara G. Hammennan (DH-1591) 
430 Park Avenue. 10111 Floor 
New York, New Yark 10022 
212.848.9800 (P) 
212.848.9888 (f) 
Attorneysjor Defendants Gagosian Gallery, Inc. 
and Lawrence Gagosian 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 
-----------------------------------x 
PATRICK CARIOU, 

Plaintiff, 

-against-

RICHARD PRINCE, GAGOSIAN GALLERY, 
INC., LAWRENCE GAGOSIAN and RIZZOU 
INTERNATIONAL PUBLICATIONS, INC. 

Defendants. 

------------------------------------------x 

STIPULATION 

08 CIV 11327 (DAB) 

WHEREAS, defendants Gagosian Gallery, Inc. (''Gagosian Gallery") and Lawrence 

Gagosian (collectively, "Gagosian'') served a Subpoena for testimony and documents on non-

party witness powerHouse Cultural Entertainment, Inc. ("PH"), 

WHEREAS, PH offered, in lieu of a deposition, to stipulate to certain facts in order to 

avoid the time and expense of questioning a representative of PH as to the production, sale, 

publication, and advertisement of Yes Rasta, 

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the undersigned that: 

1. PH represents that it has printed, as of January 29,2010, 7,000 copies of the book 

entitled Yes Rasta by Patrick Cariou ("Yes Rasta"). 

2. PH represents that, as ofJanuary29, 2010, it has sold 5,791 copies of Yes Rasta. 

document number: NY2380210005·US-B337761S 
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Attorneysjor Defendants Gagosian Gallery, Inc. 
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3. PH represents that they produced 1 edition of Yes Rasia. 

4. PH represents that it sold Yes Rasta through the following channels of distribution 

and that it sold the following number of books through each channel of distribution: 

(a) 1676 via retail and wholesale outlets; 

(b) 271 via direct (end consumer); 

(c) 391 via special sales (foreign and deep discount) and 3453 below cost. 

S. PH represents that Yes Rasta was being offered for suggested retail price at $60 

from October 2000 to 2008, and sold all copies at this suggested retail price less applicable 

discount Subsequently, sometime between 2006 and 2008, PH raised the sale price of Yes Rasta 

to $100 on its website only, and has sold very few, if any, copies at this price. 

6. PH represents that it has paid Patrick Carlou $5,931.17 in cash and $2,156.58:in 

deductions against royalties due. 

7. PH represents that no limited or deluxe editions of Yes Rasta were published. 

8. PH represents that Yes Rasta in its hard cover edition is out of stock. 

9. PH represents that the book is cWTently being offered for sale on the PH website, 

but due to lack of stock, availability is limited. There are untold Yes Rasta books still available 

for sale in Europe. 

10. PH represents that it arranged for Yes Rasta to be reviewed or critiqued by the 

following individuals or entities: 

(a) VOGUE HOMMES INTERNATIONAL 

(b) THE FADER 

(c)NEWSDAY 

(D) HIGH TIMES 

2 
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(E) SLEAZE NA nON 

(F) BLACK ISSUES BOOK REVIEW 

(G) NEW MUSIC 

11. PH represents that they have discussed working with Patrick Cariou on other 

projects. 

12. PH represents that it received royalty payments above in connection with the 

publication of Yes Rasia. 

13. This Stipulation shall obviate the need for PH to testify at a deposition. 

14. This Stipulation is entered into, without pr~udice and with:full reservation of all 

rights, solely for the purpose of facilitating the exchange of information between the 

undersigned. 

15. This Stipulation may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which, when 

so executed and delivered, shall be an original, but such counterparts shall together constitute 

one and the same instrument and agreement. 

Dated: New York, New York 
February ---J 2010 PH CULTURAL ENTERTAINMENT, INC. 

fI~ 
By.=-~ ________________ _ 

Daniel Power, CEO 
37 Main Street 
Brooklyn, New York 11201 

Non-party witness 

3 

Case 1 :08-cv-11327 -DAB Document 48-22 Filed 05/14/10 Page 3 of 4 

(E) SLEAZE NA nON 

(F) BLACK ISSUES BOOK REVIEW 

(G) NEW MUSIC 

11. PH represents that they have discussed working with Patrick Cariou on other 

projects. 

12. PH represents that it received royalty payments above in connection with the 

publication of Yes Rasia. 

13. This Stipulation shall obviate the need for PH to testify at a deposition. 

14. This Stipulation is entered into, without pr~udice and with:full reservation of all 

rights, solely for the purpose of facilitating the exchange of information between the 

undersigned. 

15. This Stipulation may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which, when 

so executed and delivered, shall be an original, but such counterparts shall together constitute 

one and the same instrument and agreement. 

Dated: New York, New York 
February ---J 2010 PH CULTURAL ENTERTAINMENT, INC. 

fI~ 
By.=-~ ________________ _ 

Daniel Power, CEO 
37 Main Street 
Brooklyn, New York 11201 

Non-party witness 

3 



A-554

Case 1 :08-cv-11327 -DAB Document 48-22 Filed 05/14/10 Page 4 of 4 

Dated: New York, New York 
February 1,2010 WITHERS BERGMAN LLP 

BY:a&-~~ 
Hollis Gonerka Bart 
Dara G. Hammerman 
430 Park Avenue, lOth Floor 
New York, NY 10022-3505 
(212) 848-9800 

Attorneys for Defendants Gagosian Gallery, Inc. and 
Lawrence Gagosian 

4 

Case 1 :08-cv-11327 -DAB Document 48-22 Filed 05/14/10 Page 4 of 4 

Dated: New York, New York 
February 1,2010 WITHERS BERGMAN LLP 

BY:a&-~~ 
Hollis Gonerka Bart 
Dara G. Hammerman 
430 Park Avenue, lOth Floor 
New York, NY 10022-3505 
(212) 848-9800 

Attorneys for Defendants Gagosian Gallery, Inc. and 
Lawrence Gagosian 

4 



A-555

.'. 

F '~ 
I .. ! / 

" 

Case 1 :08-ev-11327 -DAB Document 48-23 Filed 05/14/10 Page 1 of 27 

PATRICK CARIOU, 

Plaintiff, 

UNlTEJ) S'fA TES D1S'riUCT COURT 
SOUTIIERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

Condensed Transcript 

vs. Index No.: 08 CIV 11321 (DAB) 

RICHARD PRINCE, GAGOSIAN 
GALLERY, INC., LAWRENCE 
GAGOSIAN, and RlZZOLI 
INTERNATIONAL PUBLICATIONS, 
lNC.; 

Defendants. 
... -...... '.......... .... .... _ ... 

•..... ." .. 
.. 

ESQUIRE 
_"'"'""""o.an.. .. ~ 

llu()SiTION OF 

PATRrCl{ cARiOU 

Tuesday, January 12,2010 

New York, New York 

R~dby: 
Bryan NilSen, RPR 

,," " 

Telephone: 212.687.801l>· 

; , 

, 
.' 1 

, ,,' 

:: 

Toll Free: 800.944.9454 c 
Facsimile: 212.55759n 

Ohe Penn Plaza 
Suite4715 

NE!WYOrk,tlY.l0119 

.'. 

F '~ 
I .. ! / 

" 

Case 1 :08-ev-11327 -DAB Document 48-23 Filed 05/14/10 Page 1 of 27 

PATRICK CARIOU, 

Plaintiff, 

UNlTEJ) S'fA TES D1S'riUCT COURT 
SOUTIIERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

Condensed Transcript 

vs. Index No.: 08 CIV 11321 (DAB) 

RICHARD PRINCE, GAGOSIAN 
GALLERY, INC., LAWRENCE 
GAGOSIAN, and RlZZOLI 
INTERNATIONAL PUBLICATIONS, 
lNC.; 

Defendants. 
... -...... '.......... .... .... _ ... 

•..... ." .. 
.. 

ESQUIRE 
_"'"'""""o.an.. .. ~ 

llu()SiTION OF 

PATRrCl{ cARiOU 

Tuesday, January 12,2010 

New York, New York 

R~dby: 
Bryan NilSen, RPR 

,," " 

Telephone: 212.687.801l>· 

; , 

, 
.' 1 

, ,,' 

:: 

Toll Free: 800.944.9454 c 
Facsimile: 212.55759n 

Ohe Penn Plaza 
Suite4715 

NE!WYOrk,tlY.l0119 



A-556

Case 1 :08-cv-11327 -DAB Document 48-23 Filed 05/1411 0 Page 2 of 27 

Patrick Cariou January 12, 2010 

5 

1 Cariou 
2 

3 
4 IT IS H~BY STIPULAtED AND AGREED, 
5 by and among the allbriJeys for the 
IS respelilive jli'Irties herein, thet filing and 
7 sealing be and lI1e same are herebY Waived 
8 

9 IT IS FUItriiER sTii>tJiATE"D AND AGREeD 
10 that all objectionS, except as to the form 
11 of the question, shall be tellerved to the 
12 time of the trial. 
13 

14 IT IS FURTH~ SnpULATED AND AGRE:ED 
15 !liat the within deposition may be SWorn to 
16 and signed before any officer authOrized 
17 to administer an oath, with the same force 
18 and effect as If signed arid SWorn 10 
19 before the court 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 
25 

6 

1 Carlou 
2 PATR I CK CAR./OU,cai/edasa 
3 witness, havIng been duly sworn by a 
4 Notary Public, was examfrnid arid testified· 
s asfoUows: 
6 THE COURT REPORTER: PlIia"s9 stale 
7 your name arid address tot the reCOid. 
8 THE WITNESS: Patrick Caridu, 
9 C-A-R-I-O-U, 4 Rue De La Chai$e - Rue is 

10 R-U-E, ih$n be, D-E, la, L-A, Chaise is 
11 C-H-A-J-S-E, Paris, FJi:mCB. 
12 EXAMINA'T/ON BY 
13 MS.BAfU: 
14 Q. Good morning, Mr. Caliou. We've met 
15 befOre, butJusi fqtthi; reCOrd my name is 
16 Hollis GOi1eJka Bart, ahd I represent Gagosian 
17 GaUery and LaiiyGagosian. 
18 And with rile tOday is Steve· Hayes' WhO 
19 tept8sciiIsRicluird Prince, and also John Sheimail 
20 who rePresents Rizzoll BoOksli>ie. I'm also 
21 accompanled by my colleague Oars Hammerinan WhO 
22 also represents the Gagosian defendarits. 
23 Do I uriderSt8rid correctly !Tom your 
24 paperS ihat you are a FrenCh citizen? 
25 A. Yeah. 
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Cariou 
Q. And you're also a full-time resident 

of Paris? 
A- Yes. 
Q. And do you consider French to be 

YOLW natlile language? 
A. Yes. 
Q. And yoUr attorney has told US that 

you speak English flueritly, Is that correct? 
MR. BROOKS: Objectibn. 

A. I speak English. FliJently Is 
another matter. 

Q. Okay. Well, he's also told us that 
you do not need a translator for pi.JrpoSes of 
this depositibn, is that correct? 

A- Yes, that is correct. 
Q. And you're prepared to proceed in 

the English language without a trciilsllitor? 
A. Absolutely. 
Q. Of course, you know, if I ask you a 

question that you dbn't underStand, ~Iease let 
me know. 

A. Sure. 
Q. otherwise we're going to presume 

that if I've asked aguestion and you've. 

8 

Cariou 
answered it you understood tlie question that was 
being pOsed to you? 

A. Okay, no problem. 
Q. NOW, you heard in the deptlSilions 

tlurt you've attended previously in this case fot 
Mr. Prince and Mr. 6agosian that the cOurt 
reporter needs to taka down every word that's 
said? 

A. Mm-hmm. 
Q. So I would apj:lreciaie it if yOu 

would let ine 8.sk Ihe COiilplete sentence before 
you answer_ ThIs Will also give Mr. Brooks an 
opportunity to objeCt if he sees fiL 

As a matter 01 housekeeping, tiillJer 
the federal rules, each of the deferidahts' 
counsel, each of the defendants getS iI total Of 
seven hours to condilct theif exainiriaticifl of You, 
and thafs total testimony time. 

To IIy to make this as easy ori 
everyone as possible, the defetise couliS'iil has 
agreed among ciwselves that Withers Bergman 
would take the lead in this depOSiiion, hoWever, 
the defense counsel wDI resetvEi llieir right to 
ask additiohal qu~ti6nS,. and we're gO~ to 

Toll Free: 800.9«.9454 
FacSimile: 212.557.5972 

Suite 4715 
One· PElon Pi;Wt 

New York, NY 10119 
www.esquJresollitions.coin 
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l. cariou 
2 Exhibit 41. 
3 A- So you want me to actually fell 
4 you-
5 Q. No, no, no. I just want you to have 
6 t~ book in front of you along with Plaintiff's 
7 Exhibit 40. 
s A- Okay. 
9 Q. I don't believe you tOld me, 

10 approximately when did you prepare the dOOliri1ent 
1.1 thars been marked as Plaintifrs Exhibit 40? 
12 A- Il muSt have been around February I 
13 would say. 
14 Q. Of2009? 
15 A- Of 2009, yeah. 
16 Q. on Ihe firSt page of Plalnllff$ 
17 Exhibit 40, whiCh Is the comparison that yoiIVEi 
1.8 done-
19 A- Yeah. 
20 Q. -If you win loOk aUha first 
21 page. 
22 A. Yeah, uh-huh. 
23 Q. No,no. 
24 A. Sony. 
25 Q. No problem. 
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1 Carlou 
2 We see two lnlageS there, one of 
l Canal ZOne aild one of the Yes RaS1a book. And 
4 it says Yes Rasta phologtaphs by Palrlck Garlou, 
5 do you see ihafl 
6 A. Y&ah. 
7 Q. And you rmide tIllS ~ because 
B the Yes Rasta imageS you took ate found in the 
9 YeS RaSia book? 

10 A- Excuse me. Come again. ple8$&. 
n Q. Yes. In otherwon:ls,I'm jUst 
12 trying to understand. yoil jUxtaposed the canal 
13 Zone book and the Yes Rasta book because you ate 
14 saying that the images are - sOme of the 
15 Yes Rasta images are found in the canat Zone 
16 book? 
17 A- Correcl 
18 Q. Now, according to your complaint 
19 which you have in ft'Ont of you, , believe It's 
20 paragrapb 16, you say that you spent pal1$ of 
21 six years in the secluded mO!JntainS of Jainaica 
22 gaining access to and living and working with 
23 and earning the trust of the Rastafartans who 
24 are the subjects of Yes Rasia? 
25 A- Yes. 

• ESQ121B~ 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
s 
9 
0 
1 
2 
3 
4 

S 

~6 
~7 
s 
9 

~o 
21 
~2 

23 
24 

. 25 

1 
:2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

f14 
15 
16 
17 
1.8 

19 
20 
21. 

22 
23 
24 
25 

35 

Cariou 
Q. And I've read that correctly? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. When did you first approach this -

MR. BROOKS: Hold on. He's not On 
paragraph 16. 

M8. BART: Sure. No problem. 
BY MS. BART: 

Q. Its the first sentence. 
A. Yeah, yeah. I got it. 
a. Right. 

MS. BART: He had already agreed 
that it was oorrecl 

BYM$.BART: 
Q. When did yoU first approach this 

. partlcuL3r Rastafarian cOmmunity abOut the 
po$slbUlty of gaining access to them? 

A. In spring '92. 
Q. And Is there a reason Why you 

approoched this community? 
A. wen, first of all, It's not a 

community. trs just Rasts all OVer Jamaica. 
Irs riot one particular community. H's, you 
know, It's a comrriunilyat large. 

Well, yeah, my love for Reggae 

36 

Cariou 
music. my love ror Jainaica, my love fOr their 
cUlture. their look. and alsO the iaCt that rio 
book has ever been done cibout RaStafarians. 

Q. And so when you firSt approached 
them you approached them With the idea 01 
preparing a book cOntaining images. and 
documenting -

A. Yeah, absolutely. 
Q. - and documenting the Rastafarian 

lifestyle? 
A. Yes. 
Q. And When you fnt approaChed them 

did you fell them thats what you wanted to do? 
A. Yes. 
Q. And what did they say to you? 
A. It depends on which one. 
Q. I see. I guess I understOOd frOm 

Mi'. Henzelrs description in the front part 01 
the Yes Rasia book that you had gone and lived 
with one particular community. not that it was 
communities everywhete. 

So what you're saying is there are 
different Rasta COmmunities -

A. There is no such thing as a Rasta .. 
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1 Carlou 
2 community. Most of them Iiv& by themselves, you 
3 knoW. So they are IndMdual- extremely 
4 itIOMduaIlstlc. Irs not 111($ you haVe a Rasta 
5 Vl1iage or RasIa laWn. It doeSn't -lhafs not 
6 the way it WOrkS. They are Intertwihed Into the 
7 Jlilrl'aiCan population. 
8 Some would live In the City, some 
9 WOUld live way up In the mourilains, you know. 

10 It's various possibilities. 
11 Q. I see. So When it says that you 
12 spent part of six years In the seclUded 
P.3 mountains of Jamaica, it wasn't just a group 
14 of Rastafarians-
15 'A. No, no. It was mOVing around. 
16 Q. ArId it wasn't just in the iIiOUnlalns? 
17 A. It was most of1l1e time It was In 
18 the mountains, bUt not all the time In the 
19 mountains. 
20 SometimeS We had to go beck to town 
121 to get some, you know, food or Whatever we 
22 needed. Sometimes I needed batteries or 
23 Whatever. Solhat's how it Works. 
124 Q. But yOu lived wiih different-
125 WoUld It be proper to caillhem families, 
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1 Cariou 
2 RastBfamm falTllUes - you lived With diffel'ent 
3 Rastafarian families or dlJj~rent individuals? 
4 A.. Yeah. you ClOuld say that. 
5 Q. During this time period? 
6 A. Yeah. yeaIi. 
7 0- In various parts of Jamaica? 
8 A. Yeah. 
9 Q. Some in the mountains, some In the 

110 town? 
ill A. Yeah. Well, most of them-
12 MR. BROOKS: Sayyes, not yeah. 

3 THE WITNESS: AU right. Okay. 
4 Sorry. 
5 MR. BROOKS: 1m sony, what was tne 
6 question? 
7 MS. BART: I thirik you inlght have 

~8 intertUpted his last anSWer. 
19 (Record reacl.) 
~() BYMS.BART: 
21 Q. And then you were about to say 
22 something else? 
23 A. Yeah, most of them In the mountains; 
24 not in the town. 
~5 Q. Did someone introduce you to the 
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cariou 
Jamaican Rastafarians? 

And I'm going 10 put them -I'm 
trying n6I to calIlhem a oommuility, because I 

. appreciaIe thafs n61bow you 800 it, but did 
sOlIIllOIItllntroduce you to thls gi'oup of people? 

A. No. I went by mySelfend,)'OU kI'Iow, 
lhafs whIit I'm good lit, and make friends With 
someone who knew someone who knew someone and 
developed a neIworf(. And that was it 

And it also look me six years 10 
complete it You know, it WiIsn't like a quick 
space. quick space sort of thing, you knOw. YoU 
hlid to be very patient and find !he right niOnient 
to talk to SOIlieone. 

Q. And When it saYs you spent parts of 
six years, you didn't live with them the whOle 

six years-
A. No. 
Q. - you just went In and out? 
A. Yeah.. 
Q. And during thls six-year period did 

you continue your career as a professional 
photographer? 

A. Yeah.. 

40 

Cariou 
Q. So-

MR. BROOKS: Sorry. Yes. Say yes. 
A. Yes,yes. 

Ms. BART: We can have an 
understanding that yeah mearis yes. 

I'm okay with it. 
A. Yes. 

MS. BART: Could you read back my 
last question, please. 

(Reoord read_) 
BY MS. BART: 

Q. So approximately how much Of any 
given year during that six-year period did you 
Spend living with a Raslafarian petsOn or 
family? 

A. About six mo'flihs a year. 
Q. ArId did you do this during a 

partiCUlar time of the year or just when yotB' 
assigiJments allowed you to do it? 

A. When my assignment allowed me to dO 
It 

Q. So when you fitst approached someone 
about do you know any Rastafarians. you went 
-there with this cOncept to dooui"nent Ute 
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1 Carlou 
2 community. Most of them Iiv& by themselves, you 
3 knoW. So they are IndMdual- extremely 
4 itIOMduaIlstlc. Irs not 111($ you haVe a Rasta 
5 Vl1iage or RasIa laWn. It doeSn't -lhafs not 
6 the way it WOrkS. They are Intertwihed Into the 
7 Jlilrl'aiCan population. 
8 Some would live In the City, some 
9 WOUld live way up In the mourilains, you know. 

10 It's various possibilities. 
11 Q. I see. So When it says that you 
12 spent part of six years In the seclUded 
P.3 mountains of Jamaica, it wasn't just a group 
14 of Rastafarians-
15 'A. No, no. It was mOVing around. 
16 Q. ArId it wasn't just in the iIiOUnlalns? 
17 A. It was most of1l1e time It was In 
18 the mountains, bUt not all the time In the 
19 mountains. 
20 SometimeS We had to go beck to town 
121 to get some, you know, food or Whatever we 
22 needed. Sometimes I needed batteries or 
23 Whatever. Solhat's how it Works. 
124 Q. But yOu lived wiih different-
125 WoUld It be proper to caillhem families, 

38 

1 Cariou 
2 RastBfamm falTllUes - you lived With diffel'ent 
3 Rastafarian families or dlJj~rent individuals? 
4 A.. Yeah. you ClOuld say that. 
5 Q. During this time period? 
6 A. Yeah. yeaIi. 
7 0- In various parts of Jamaica? 
8 A. Yeah. 
9 Q. Some in the mountains, some In the 

110 town? 
ill A. Yeah. Well, most of them-
12 MR. BROOKS: Sayyes, not yeah. 

3 THE WITNESS: AU right. Okay. 
4 Sorry. 
5 MR. BROOKS: 1m sony, what was tne 
6 question? 
7 MS. BART: I thirik you inlght have 

~8 intertUpted his last anSWer. 
19 (Record reacl.) 
~() BYMS.BART: 
21 Q. And then you were about to say 
22 something else? 
23 A. Yeah, most of them In the mountains; 
24 not in the town. 
~5 Q. Did someone introduce you to the 
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you continue your career as a professional 
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A. Yeah.. 
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Q. So-

MR. BROOKS: Sorry. Yes. Say yes. 
A. Yes,yes. 

Ms. BART: We can have an 
understanding that yeah mearis yes. 

I'm okay with it. 
A. Yes. 
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BY MS. BART: 

Q. So approximately how much Of any 
given year during that six-year period did you 
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family? 

A. About six mo'flihs a year. 
Q. ArId did you do this during a 

partiCUlar time of the year or just when yotB' 
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A. When my assignment allowed me to dO 
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1 cariou 
2 Rastafarians - I think you mentioned their 
3 culture. their looks -
4 A. Mm-hmm. 
5 Q. - document those images. You went 
6 there with that purpose? 
7 A. Yeah. 
s Q. And that's why you were in Jamaica? 
9 A. Yeah. 

10 Q. How were you first sort of 
11 introduced to Of exposed to the Rastafarian 
[1.2 culture? 
113 A. Well. through Reggae music. you 
[1.4 know. 
15 Q. And when did you first begin 

6 listening to Reggae music? 
7 A. In - let me think. I don't know. 
s I must have been 15, which Is, you know. early 
9 '80s - no, not - late 70s. 

20 Q. Now. in the second line of your 
~1 complaint, paragraph 16 -
[22 A- Yeah. 
rz3 Q. - it says the Rastafarians are a 
~4 spiritual society IMng simply. independently, 
~5 and in harmony with nature. apart from the 
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1 Cariou 
2 industrialized world of environmental pollution 
3 and materialism whicIl they reject and refer to 
4 as, quote. Babylon. 
5 A. Mtn-hmm. 
0 Q. So it was that society arid the 
7 simple sort of Independent way In WhIch they 
8 live that you wanted to take images of to 
9 document, if you will? 

10 A. Yeah. 
U Q. In fact, we find this focus in your 
12 complaint in this aUegation that says, you 

3 know. they're living this simple life and then 
~4 you look down and it says the next paragraph, or 
115 a couple of lines down, itsays the result was 
[1.6 the photographs in Yas Rasta? 
~7 A. Mm-hrnIn. 
18. Q. Approximately 100 strikingly 
19 original black and white pI1oIographs, mostly 
20 ctose-up portraits of stem, mysticaf..looklng 
21 men within a cflStirictlve tropical landscape? 
22 A. Yeah. 
123 Q. And so the results of the 
~4 culmination of the photographing of this culture 
~s. is whilt resulted In Yas Rasta? 
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Cariou 
A Yeah. 
Q. Now. it says in the sentence that I 

sllipped over. it says that it was only after 
living with them for years that Plaintiff was 
finally permitted to photograph them? 

A Yeah. 
Q. Okay. So you first went to Jamaica 

and made your first approach in 1992. so at wbaI 
point did you first get the first person to 
agree to allow you to photograph them? 

A. I went In Jamaica twice Without 
camera before -

MR. BROOKS: With a what? 
A. Without a camera. And that was in 

spring '93 that I took my lirst picture of 
Rasta. r Was, you know, clOse enough to soma 
of them to be able to ask and to stail taking 
pictures. They felt comfortable about iI. 

Q. And they gave you pennisSioil to do 
that? 

A- Yes. 
MR. BROOKS: Excuse me. 
Did you get the word comfortable? 
(Discussion off the record.) 
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Cariou 
BY MS. BART: 

Q. When you approached a Rasta for the 
PUrpOse of taking their phOtograph. I assume 
you - dO I understand you correctly to be 
saying you asked each Rasia or each family that 
you photographed for their permission to 
photograph them? 

A. Well, you better - no, you start to 
know them. live WIth them - not necessarily 
live with them in the sense of .JIving with them 
In their house. but hang out with them for a few 
days, few weeks, SOITietlriles months. It dep-endS. 

And at some point, yeah, you ask 
permission to take their picture. 

Q. And when you say live with thein, the 
ones that are up in the mountaiilS of JamaICa, 
would you actually go and Camp out in the 
IllOUntains -

A. Yeah, 
Q. - Of would you stay in a hotel and 

go back and forth? 
A. No, no. I never stayed In a hotel. 
Q. And so you would stay there for a 

period of Dme? 
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1 Cariou 
2 industrialized world of environmental pollution 
3 and materialism whicIl they reject and refer to 
4 as, quote. Babylon. 
5 A. Mtn-hmm. 
0 Q. So it was that society arid the 
7 simple sort of Independent way In WhIch they 
8 live that you wanted to take images of to 
9 document, if you will? 

10 A. Yeah. 
U Q. In fact, we find this focus in your 
12 complaint in this aUegation that says, you 

3 know. they're living this simple life and then 
~4 you look down and it says the next paragraph, or 
115 a couple of lines down, itsays the result was 
[1.6 the photographs in Yas Rasta? 
~7 A. Mm-hrnIn. 
18. Q. Approximately 100 strikingly 
19 original black and white pI1oIographs, mostly 
20 ctose-up portraits of stem, mysticaf..looklng 
21 men within a cflStirictlve tropical landscape? 
22 A. Yeah. 
123 Q. And so the results of the 
~4 culmination of the photographing of this culture 
~s. is whilt resulted In Yas Rasta? 

• ESQUIRE 
aa,Alqu_CbU .. eo.,.,. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

.7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

2 
3 

[l.4 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

~1 
~2 
123 
24 
25 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

121 
~2 
123 
24 
25 

43 

Cariou 
A Yeah. 
Q. Now. it says in the sentence that I 

sllipped over. it says that it was only after 
living with them for years that Plaintiff was 
finally permitted to photograph them? 

A Yeah. 
Q. Okay. So you first went to Jamaica 

and made your first approach in 1992. so at wbaI 
point did you first get the first person to 
agree to allow you to photograph them? 

A. I went In Jamaica twice Without 
camera before -

MR. BROOKS: With a what? 
A. Without a camera. And that was in 

spring '93 that I took my lirst picture of 
Rasta. r Was, you know, clOse enough to soma 
of them to be able to ask and to stail taking 
pictures. They felt comfortable about iI. 

Q. And they gave you pennisSioil to do 
that? 

A- Yes. 
MR. BROOKS: Excuse me. 
Did you get the word comfortable? 
(Discussion off the record.) 
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Cariou 
BY MS. BART: 

Q. When you approached a Rasta for the 
PUrpOse of taking their phOtograph. I assume 
you - dO I understand you correctly to be 
saying you asked each Rasia or each family that 
you photographed for their permission to 
photograph them? 

A. Well, you better - no, you start to 
know them. live WIth them - not necessarily 
live with them in the sense of .JIving with them 
In their house. but hang out with them for a few 
days, few weeks, SOITietlriles months. It dep-endS. 

And at some point, yeah, you ask 
permission to take their picture. 

Q. And when you say live with thein, the 
ones that are up in the mountaiilS of JamaICa, 
would you actually go and Camp out in the 
IllOUntains -

A. Yeah, 
Q. - Of would you stay in a hotel and 

go back and forth? 
A. No, no. I never stayed In a hotel. 
Q. And so you would stay there for a 

period of Dme? 
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1 Cariou 
2 A. Yeah. 
3 Q. Old any of the Rastafarians whose 
4 Images appear in the Yes Rasta images give you 
5 written permission to take thek' photograph? 
6 A. No. 
7 Q. Now, according to your complaint, 
8 your photographs, the subjects of your 
9 photographs, ifs portraiture? 

10 A. Yeah. 
~1 Q. And landscapes? 
12 A. Yeah. 
13 Q. And that was part of your effort to 
14 document what I will call the RaStafarian 
15 cultUre? 
16 A. Yeah. It's also my style of 

7 photograPhy. 
~9 Q. Why dOhi you ten uS what your 
19 style of photography is? 
[20 A. What ri'ly style Of photography is? 
~1 Oh, that's - I'm into portraiture and masterS. 
22 Paul Strand, August Sander, Edward Curtis, who 
23 were traveling photographers, and It's sort of a 
24 static way of taking a picture of when someone 

. 25 . is looking at you - the vieWer, either the 
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1 Cariou 
2 viewer or anybOdy urmerStancls that the perSon 
3 Whose portrait, in the portrait, has agreed arid 
4 . is aware that someone is taking his photograph. 
5 Thafs-
6 Q. Because you are tJying to stage Ii 
7 in a certain way? 
9 A. I stage it, yeah: 
9 Q. And you're trying to capture lis 

10 closely as possible the essence of the perSon 
11 Whose Image you're taking? 
12 A. Yeah, absolutely. 
~3 Q. Did anyone asSist you in thb taking 
14 of any of the Yes Rasta images? 
15 A. No. 
16 Q. So that was done strictly on your 
17 CiWi1? 
28 A. Yeah. 
19 Q. Now, In your cbmplalnt It says that 
20 yOll - in the firSt line -
21 MR. BROOKS: Which ~ragraph? 
22 MS. BART: 16. 
23 Q. . it says that you not only lived With 
24 the RaStaS but you also worked With them. 
25 Did you actually perfortn like work 
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Cariou 
in the community or-

A. Yeah. 
Q. What did you do? 
A. Well, eYe/ythIng was to be done, you 

know, you need to go get water out of the riVer, 
you need to go get the coconuts, you need 10 
cook, you need to clean, you need to be - to 
make yourself part of the small group who is 
there and, you knOw, not just sit and wait until 
they've done. You participate to whatever needs 
to be done. 

Q. So you were juSt trying to embed 
yourself, if you wiD, in this society, perhaps 
one or two groups at a lime, to reaDy be able 
to capture its essence through photography? 

A. Exactly. 
Q. So when I think of the word WOrk 

wiIh them, I think of maybe doing a job or 
performing a job, but in this particular sbciety 
making sure there's water and food is the job 
itself? 

A. Exactly. 
Q. And thlirs how you're USing the word 

Work!n this cOmplaint? 
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Cariou - A. Yeah. 
Q. So It wasn't that YOIl went there to 

photograr;h them and that was yoUr job in regards 
10 the RBstafariails, that waS What you were 
Ihbte to do but it wasn't the work you were 
pefformlng for them? 

A; No, no, no. 
Q. What I'd like to do is fake yoo 

through the images that are in Plaintiff's 
Exhibit 40. So if you could keep the book out, 
you rmght want to keep tho camplaint handy, ru1d 
go through Plaintiff's EXhibit 40. 

And if We COUld, go to the second 
page which is marked COOO18. 

A. Yes. 
MR BROOKS: Excuse me. This is 40 •. 

A Oh, yeah, okay. 
Q. That's 41. 

MR. BROOKS: And sho's talking abOut 
this first page, c00018. 

MS. BART: Yes. 
A. Yeah. 
Q. Those are numbers, Mr. Carlou, that 

your coUnsel placed on this particular ddcurileilt, 
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1 Cariou 
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7 in a certain way? 
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Cariou 
in the community or-

A. Yeah. 
Q. What did you do? 
A. Well, eYe/ythIng was to be done, you 

know, you need to go get water out of the riVer, 
you need to go get the coconuts, you need 10 
cook, you need to clean, you need to be - to 
make yourself part of the small group who is 
there and, you knOw, not just sit and wait until 
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to be done. 
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Cariou - A. Yeah. 
Q. So It wasn't that YOIl went there to 

photograr;h them and that was yoUr job in regards 
10 the RBstafariails, that waS What you were 
Ihbte to do but it wasn't the work you were 
pefformlng for them? 

A; No, no, no. 
Q. What I'd like to do is fake yoo 

through the images that are in Plaintiff's 
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1 Cariou 
2 and it's just to help us with identification. 
3 So when you're talking about a page 
4 we'll try to refer to it and the same thing with 
5 the numbers. 
6 A- Okay. 
7 O. So Jars start With this person . 
8 which you put as the fIrSt image in your 
9 comparison, and can yOu tell me When this 
0 phoIograph was taken? 

~l. A. It must have been taken in around 
~2 '95. 
13 O. And how is it that you place this 
14 particular image in 1995? . 

5 A. How? Why? 
3.6 O. How do you know - ybu said it must 

7 haw-
8 A. Because I remeinber when I was WITh 
9 that man. 

20 Q. And this would have beeri about three 
~1 years into your soJoum into {he ~astafarian 
~2 cultt.ili!? 
123 A- Yeah. 
~4 O. And was this a staged photograph? 
~5 A. Yeah, absolutely. 

50 

1 Carlou 
2 O. And how long did illaka you to 
3 shoot this particular image? 
4 A. I don't know. We tried a few 
5 positions. Maybe an hour. 
6 O. And is there a reason Why you wanted 
7 to photograph this pariicular man, in other 
a words, was he just one of theRastas that was 
9 WIlling to give you permissiOn, or was there 

10 $OIllething specific about this pi1I1iCU!8r man 
11 that you wanted to capture on film? 
12 A. There's something r&aIiy specific 
13 that I wanted to capture about that man. 
14 Q. And what is that? 
15 A. There's a few things. like his 
16 sti'ength. for one. His dreads. You knOW, the 
17 faCt that he lives really high up in the 
18 mountains. As you can see, he's wearing boots, 

9 plastic boots, because it's so humid. 
20 And I like that man and, you know, 
121 it's hard to explain Why a portraitist wants to 
[22 take a picture of $OIll&Oll6. I liked him. He 
[23 liked me. And I thought - it's actually one 
24 of my favorite pictures. I think it's also 
~s . Mr. Prince's favol'ite picture too. 
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Cariou 
O. When you took this your artistic 

purpose was strictly to capture this man in his 
environment, is that correct? 

A. No, it was to make a beaullul 
portrait. . 

O. Did you chooSe the setting for this 
or is this aiound where he lives? 

A- Na. I chOose the setting. 
O. And what was it about the landscape 

surrounding this gentleman that caused you to 
choose him, choose this parUcular setting for 
this partiCular Image? 

A- Because he was - it fits with him. 
It was right in the middle of the jungle. 

Q. NoW, could ydu please go to the 
image in the book, arid if you will lOok on Itfe 
right-hand side you will see numbers with blUe 
tabs? 

A. Yeah. 
O. Those numbers correspond to the 

Bates Number that ybur lawyer has put on this 
page. 

A. Okay. 
O. So if you wiD find the actual 

52 

Carlou 
image-

A. Okay. 
O. Do you find ntJiTlber 18 there? 
A. No, but I will soon. 

(Witness looks through exhibit.) 
A. Yes,lgotit. 
a. Okay. In looking at that photograph 

or that image, I see that the back, the 
laridscape behind him is largely blurred -

A. Yeah. 
O. -In part? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. Why did you choose to do that? 
A- Because it's 6ke that mostly in the 

book, and I decided to do that, which is -
there is a thing in photography called depth or 
field, which is. you know, you can see more or 
less of the background. 

And I decided long before I actually 
started that book that I wanted to - I would 
like to - I wanted to use little depth of field 
and a certain /ens in order to have my piCtures 
liketllal 

MR. BROOKS: Excuse ine • 
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4 we'll try to refer to it and the same thing with 
5 the numbers. 
6 A- Okay. 
7 O. So Jars start With this person . 
8 which you put as the fIrSt image in your 
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5 A. How? Why? 
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123 A- Yeah. 
~4 O. And was this a staged photograph? 
~5 A. Yeah, absolutely. 
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3 shoot this particular image? 
4 A. I don't know. We tried a few 
5 positions. Maybe an hour. 
6 O. And is there a reason Why you wanted 
7 to photograph this pariicular man, in other 
a words, was he just one of theRastas that was 
9 WIlling to give you permissiOn, or was there 
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11 that you wanted to capture on film? 
12 A. There's something r&aIiy specific 
13 that I wanted to capture about that man. 
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121 it's hard to explain Why a portraitist wants to 
[22 take a picture of $OIll&Oll6. I liked him. He 
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O. When you took this your artistic 

purpose was strictly to capture this man in his 
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A. No, it was to make a beaullul 
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Carlou 
image-

A. Okay. 
O. Do you find ntJiTlber 18 there? 
A. No, but I will soon. 

(Witness looks through exhibit.) 
A. Yes,lgotit. 
a. Okay. In looking at that photograph 

or that image, I see that the back, the 
laridscape behind him is largely blurred -

A. Yeah. 
O. -In part? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. Why did you choose to do that? 
A- Because it's 6ke that mostly in the 

book, and I decided to do that, which is -
there is a thing in photography called depth or 
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less of the background. 
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1 Cariou 
2 DId you get lens? 
3 (Record tead.) 
4 (Discussion off the reCord.) 
5 BY MS. BART; 
6 Q. What type of lens did you choose? 
7 A. What type of lens? 
8 Q. You said you had chosen a SpecifIC 

9 leris? 
10 A. Yeah, it was a 165-millimeler Pentax 
11 lens 011 a medium camera, medium-fotmat camera, 
12 sony. 
13 Q. And is there something special about 
14 the use of a 165-millimeter Peiltax lens on a 
15 metlilim-size camera? 
16 A. Yeah. 
17 Q. And what is that? 
1a In other words, you WEite obviously 
19 gOing fOr a particular type of loOk? 
20 A. Yeah. 
21 Q. And thafs what I'm trying to 
22 understand. 
23 A. Yeah. 
24 Q. So you must have chosen that lens 
25 and that camera for a specific reason?' 
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l. Cariou 
2 . A. Well, then in order to answer that 
3 proj:letly we would rieed to go into photDgmphy 
4 principles, you knoW, the size of the lenS, the 
5 F-stop. Everything goes willi It. The size of 
(; the neg, at cetera, et cetera. 
7 You know, why did I use the 1651 
a Because I knew I was getllng that effect fur 
9 that picture. 

~o Q. And that effect is what? 
11 A. Thet effect is to have the 
~ background to be a bit blurry. J 

13 Q. And you could also achieve that by 
114 naiToWing the F-stop, correct? 
is A. You could do that too, yeah. Yeah. 
;t6 Q. Fo)' a narrow depth of field? 

7 A. Yeah. 
8 Q. And so what that does - and I'm 

;1.9 trying to uncletstarid. does that then make 
20 landscape fade Into the background and the 
21 subject that you're taking the portrait of 
22 bacoine more promInent? 
23 A. Exactly. 
24 Q. And that was the purpose of doing 
25. that? 
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CariOu 
A. Exactly. 
Q. To save time. Mr. Cariou. did you 

use that same camera and lens on all of these or 
only some of them? 

A. No, I used two lenses. 
Q. Well, then we'" do It photograph by 

photograph. 
So I guess then when you blUr out 

the background I tate it then that other than 
the fact that this man liVes in the tropical 
atea that lie does, in this particular image the 
backgtOOnd then for aa1iStic purposes is really 
not that Important? . 

MR. BROOKS: Object to the fOrm. 
You can answer. 

A. No, it's nOt - because, as you can 
notice, there's lIghtS around. And the way -
the angle you choose and the bUSh you cIJoO$e 
.behind is going to make a huge difference in the 
piCture. 

If It's backlit or it's not 
baCklIt - you see all the little dots? Those 
are Important. ThOse are extremely important 
when you take those type of pictures. 

56 

Ca·riou 
Q . Were you uSing artificiallighf or 

was this done --
A. No, it's l'Iaturall9hl. 
Q. - with naturalligliting? 
A. And of course you have the - you 

choose the period, the tin1e of the day wilen 
you're goiOg to take the picture. 

Q. To get that right from the COI1tlCt 
angle? 

A. To get what you want. yeah. 
Q. How lOng did it lake you to find 

this particular setting? 
A. You know, it's hard to say Wcause 

I was living with that man for a few days, you 
kriow. waiting for the right tnoment to take a 
picture, and I was looking around fOt days. 

Not taking the picture, but like -
Q. I call it scouting. 
A. We could call it scouting. I went 

scOutit1g for a few days befOre. 
Bull was also waiting for him to be 

in a mood to have his picture taken. 
Q. And that's because the essence of 

this picture is really the portrait? 
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2 DId you get lens? 
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l. Cariou 
2 . A. Well, then in order to answer that 
3 proj:letly we would rieed to go into photDgmphy 
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5 F-stop. Everything goes willi It. The size of 
(; the neg, at cetera, et cetera. 
7 You know, why did I use the 1651 
a Because I knew I was getllng that effect fur 
9 that picture. 

~o Q. And that effect is what? 
11 A. Thet effect is to have the 
~ background to be a bit blurry. J 

13 Q. And you could also achieve that by 
114 naiToWing the F-stop, correct? 
is A. You could do that too, yeah. Yeah. 
;t6 Q. Fo)' a narrow depth of field? 

7 A. Yeah. 
8 Q. And so what that does - and I'm 

;1.9 trying to uncletstarid. does that then make 
20 landscape fade Into the background and the 
21 subject that you're taking the portrait of 
22 bacoine more promInent? 
23 A. Exactly. 
24 Q. And that was the purpose of doing 
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CariOu 
A. Exactly. 
Q. To save time. Mr. Cariou. did you 

use that same camera and lens on all of these or 
only some of them? 

A. No, I used two lenses. 
Q. Well, then we'" do It photograph by 

photograph. 
So I guess then when you blUr out 

the background I tate it then that other than 
the fact that this man liVes in the tropical 
atea that lie does, in this particular image the 
backgtOOnd then for aa1iStic purposes is really 
not that Important? . 

MR. BROOKS: Object to the fOrm. 
You can answer. 
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notice, there's lIghtS around. And the way -
the angle you choose and the bUSh you cIJoO$e 
.behind is going to make a huge difference in the 
piCture. 

If It's backlit or it's not 
baCklIt - you see all the little dots? Those 
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when you take those type of pictures. 
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Ca·riou 
Q . Were you uSing artificiallighf or 

was this done --
A. No, it's l'Iaturall9hl. 
Q. - with naturalligliting? 
A. And of course you have the - you 

choose the period, the tin1e of the day wilen 
you're goiOg to take the picture. 

Q. To get that right from the COI1tlCt 
angle? 

A. To get what you want. yeah. 
Q. How lOng did it lake you to find 

this particular setting? 
A. You know, it's hard to say Wcause 

I was living with that man for a few days, you 
kriow. waiting for the right tnoment to take a 
picture, and I was looking around fOt days. 

Not taking the picture, but like -
Q. I call it scouting. 
A. We could call it scouting. I went 

scOutit1g for a few days befOre. 
Bull was also waiting for him to be 

in a mood to have his picture taken. 
Q. And that's because the essence of 
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1 Cariou 
2 \he images you used \he word we processed. 
3 Who helped you with \he processing? 
4 A. My lab. It's caRed Richard 
5 Foulster. F-O-lJ..l-S-T-E-R. 
6 Q. And you've referred to his I'iain8 by 
7 looking in the back of Plainfifl's Exhibit 41. 
s right, in the acknowledgments? 
9 A. Yeah. 

10 Q. He was one of \he people that you 
12 acknowledged? 
12 A. Yes. 
13 Q. Now, did you give Mr. Foulster 
14 specific instructions for how you wanted this 
15 image, for example -
16 A. Of course. 
17 Q. - to be exposed and printed? 
~8 A. Yes. 
~9 Q. And what did you tell Mr. Foulster 
20 you wanted done with the image that appears on 
21 C18? 
22 A. Well. CiS - you have to take \he 
23 whole bOok as a whole. You knbw, CiS didn't 
24 corne as \he first image. YOU know, we already 
25 had images that we were, you knoW, happy with 
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1 Gariou 
2 the look of It. 
3 And it was -lheiJ it became soo of 
4 a routine of, you know, having - you know. when 
5 you process a film you get contact sheets. Then 
6 from the contact sheets you go to printing. 
7 And we did - we plint - we always 
8 plint together. You know, rm here when he's 
9 printing my picture. 

flO 0- In \he datkroom? 
u A. In \he darkroom. 
12 Q. And so is It fair to say - again, 

3 I'm juSt trying to understand the process - but 
4 Is it farr to say then once you developed the 
5 technique that you wanted to create the certain 
I) dark look with accents, that Is how aD Of the 

117 images that appear in the Yes Rasta book were 
18 developed? 
~9 A. Yes. 
~o Q. Okay. So could you just describe 
21 for us what \he process was that you finally 
22 settled upon fur this particular - for the 
23 Yes Rasta book? 
24 A. Could you repeat yoUr question, 
2S please? 
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Cariou _" 1 
Q. Yes. rm tryirig to just understand, 

you said there was a triaklnd-error period, and 
then once you came up with Ihe look that you 
.1ted you !hen exposed and developed each of the 
other images that appear in Yes RasIa in \he 
sarneway. 

MR. BROOKS: Can I just say 
something? I think \he exposing - I 
could be wrong -Is done when he's 
shooting the picture. 

The processing Is In the lab, I 
think. 

MS. BART: He aclllally used the word 
expOSUre in connedion with processing, so 
I'm trying to IOIIow his -
A. No, no, no. But if I did, that's my 

mistake. 
Q. Okay. 
A. The exposure is done -
Q. That's how I usually understand it. 

Is Ihe expoSure is through the lens. That Is 
how I understood II. 

But you were using it in the lab 
conlext? 

64 

CariOU 
A. Yeah, that's my mistake. Sorry. 
Q. Okay. So what about the processing. 

what was it that you were trying to captUre in 
the proteSsing? 

A. We Were trying to get extremely dark 
images but still keeping a lot of details. 

C18 is not the best example. I can 
show you another 9Xample. lib the black man in 
the shade but you can stiD see every details 
that there Is to see in this picture. 

Q. And may the tecord reflect thet the 
witness has Showed us \he image that apPearS on 
page 13 of Plaintiffs ExhIbit 41. 

MR. BROOKS: Is that 131 
MS. BART: DoWn on the bottom. 
MR. BROOKS: I'm sony. I think -

00, it's 13, okay. 
A. As ari example. 
Q. Yes, I understand. 
A. That's what we were trying to get. 

And ifs not easy to get that. to shoot black 
peOple in the shade. because most of them are 
shot In the shade, and still geItirig delails Is 
something which takes work to do. 
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2 the look of It. 
3 And it was -lheiJ it became soo of 
4 a routine of, you know, having - you know. when 
5 you process a film you get contact sheets. Then 
6 from the contact sheets you go to printing. 
7 And we did - we plint - we always 
8 plint together. You know, rm here when he's 
9 printing my picture. 
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u A. In \he darkroom. 
12 Q. And so is It fair to say - again, 

3 I'm juSt trying to understand the process - but 
4 Is it farr to say then once you developed the 
5 technique that you wanted to create the certain 
I) dark look with accents, that Is how aD Of the 

117 images that appear in the Yes Rasta book were 
18 developed? 
~9 A. Yes. 
~o Q. Okay. So could you just describe 
21 for us what \he process was that you finally 
22 settled upon fur this particular - for the 
23 Yes Rasta book? 
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something? I think \he exposing - I 
could be wrong -Is done when he's 
shooting the picture. 

The processing Is In the lab, I 
think. 

MS. BART: He aclllally used the word 
expOSUre in connedion with processing, so 
I'm trying to IOIIow his -
A. No, no, no. But if I did, that's my 

mistake. 
Q. Okay. 
A. The exposure is done -
Q. That's how I usually understand it. 

Is Ihe expoSure is through the lens. That Is 
how I understood II. 

But you were using it in the lab 
conlext? 
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CariOU 
A. Yeah, that's my mistake. Sorry. 
Q. Okay. So what about the processing. 

what was it that you were trying to captUre in 
the proteSsing? 

A. We Were trying to get extremely dark 
images but still keeping a lot of details. 

C18 is not the best example. I can 
show you another 9Xample. lib the black man in 
the shade but you can stiD see every details 
that there Is to see in this picture. 

Q. And may the tecord reflect thet the 
witness has Showed us \he image that apPearS on 
page 13 of Plaintiffs ExhIbit 41. 

MR. BROOKS: Is that 131 
MS. BART: DoWn on the bottom. 
MR. BROOKS: I'm sony. I think -

00, it's 13, okay. 
A. As ari example. 
Q. Yes, I understand. 
A. That's what we were trying to get. 

And ifs not easy to get that. to shoot black 
peOple in the shade. because most of them are 
shot In the shade, and still geItirig delails Is 
something which takes work to do. 
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1 Cariou 
2 And we went through the Whole 
3 process of trying one way and another way and 
4 another way up until we managed to have it 
5 Q. And I think you testified eamer 
6 that you began taking images in 1993 that was 
7 your first image? 
8 A Yes. 
9 Q. And so approximately how long did II 

10 take you to sort of work out this process with 
11 Mr. Foulster? 
12 A Well, we've been working together 
13 forever. And 1 just want to show you - you 
fl4 know what I mean, thet's what we were tiyfng to 
15 get. 
16 (Wliness indicating.) 
17 MS. BART: May the record reflect 
18 that the witness has shown me a two-page 
19 image which is marked pages 43 and 44 In 
20 the Yes Rasta book. 
~1 A. You know, I was doing -I was 
22 trying things. not being in Jamaica, you know, 
23 when I was on loCation sometimes fot my 
24 professional work, on the island, J was trying 
25 things, and 1 couldn't tell you exactly how long 
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~ Cariou 
2 It took us to define the Whole process. 
3 Q. A year, a month, apptoximala!y? 
4 A. I would say a year. 
5 Q. And this is trial and error over a 
6 penod of time? 
7 A. Mm-hmm, yes. 
8 Q. Returning now, if you wouldn't mind, 
9 please. you can either look at it on Plaintiffs 
0 Exhibit 40 or you can look at it in the book, 
1 which Is marked - the image that appears on 
2 c00018, which Is this gentleman that we first 
3 started talking about? 

~4 A. Yeah, yeah, the IItst guy. 
~5 Q. Does this photograph have, or this 
~6 ilTla!le. does this have a title? 
it? A. No. 
18 Q. Did It ever have a title? 
19 A. No, not yet. 
20 Q. Is there a reason why you didn't 
21 tiUe these works of art or these images? 
22 A. No. 
23 Q. Have you ever sold any individual 
24 prints of this photograph, of this image? 
5 A. Of that image? No. 
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1 Cariou 
2 Q. other than through the sale of the 
3 Yes RasIa bOok have yOu marketed this particular 
4 image, which appealS on page -
5 A. 118. 
6 Q. -118 of the book and C18 of 
7 Plaintifl's Exhibit 40, have you rnaiketed it in 
S any way other than through the book? 
9 A- Na. 

10 Q. HaVe you licensed any rights to any 
11 person other than Powemouse to use this image? 
il2 A No. 
13 Q. Now, if you would go back to the 
14 complaint, paragraph 16, which you have in front 
15 of You. 
16 A Yeah. 
17 Q. In that paragraph you make a 
18 collectiVe reference to the images in the 
19 Yes Rasts book, and it starts offWllh - We 
2~ read It before - the result was the 
~1 photographs? 
122 A. Yeah. 
23 Q. And you say of approximately 1'00 
24 strikingly-original black and white photographS, 
25 . can you teU me In your own words why ybu 
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1 Carioil 
2 believe this Is strikingly original. this Image 
3 that appears on C18 a"ndpage 118 of Plairitilfs 
4 Exhibit41? 
5 A You know, I've been trying for 25 
6 y'ealS to lake good piCtures, and I think ihai's 
7 pretty good. I think it's - I WOuld even say 
s It's a great photOgraph. 
9 You know. some people conskleJ"tl'Jis. 

10 bOok the ultimate book: ever done on Rasm. 
11 Q. But there are others-

2 A. No. 
3 Q. - in the marketplace? 

114 A. No. 
~$ Q. NOW, in your complaint in paragraph 
16 16 you then say these portraits were lalt&n 
17 within a distinctive tropical landscape? 
18 A. Mm-hrrnn. 
19 C. And I would Uke to undelStand wIlY 
20 you think the landscape that appears In this 
21 particular image is distinctive, in your vieW? 
22 A It's a group. It's a bOok. You 
23 know, next to it you have a tropical landscape. 
~4 You obViously associate both. And the next pagl; 
25 ., Is ihe same thing. 
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1 Cariou 1 
2 what a young Rasta should represent to me. 2 
3 Q. And is there a reason why you wanted 3 
4 him seated on a donkey? 4 
5 A. ft was a collaboration.. He has a 5 
6 donkey. He wanted to have his picture taken. s 
7 I was with the idea afld we did it that way. 7 
8 You know, sometirries you don't have 8 
9 an explanatiOn for why things happen a certain 9 
0 way. 0 
1 Q. And so your reason for laking this ~1 
2 particular image was just another example. was 112 

113 that to you he tipifies I think you said a young 3 

114 Rastafarian? 4 
~5 A Yeah. 5 
i6 Q. Now, could you spell for the record 6 
17 the place where he lives, I think you said it 7 

8 was Negril? 8 
9 A- He lives on the west end in Negril. 9 

20 Q. COUld you spen - 0 
21 A Negri!. Negri! is N-E-G-R·/·L ~1 
22 Q. You can do the French spelling of ~2 
~3 you want. I could stay with you. / could see 123 

~4 you trying to do N - 24 
~s A- Yeah. 2S 

74 

1 Cariou 1 

2 Q. Is the west end of Negril a :I 
3 commUnity, like a town, or is it more out in a 3 
4 rural setting? 4 
5 A- It'S more of a little toWn. 5 
6 Q. So was this shot near his home or 6 
7 did you have to go somewhere to shOot this 7 
8 image? 8 
9 A- We had to go somewhere to shoot 9 

10 this. J.O 
11 Q. And is there a reason why you chOse n 

2 this particular Setting fot this photograph? 12 

3 A. How can I answer that? You knOW, it 13 

14 felt good. it felt right 14 

15 Q. Now, again, WOUld you mirid juSt 15 
16 holding up the bOok so I can see the image ofJce, J.6 
~ 7 please. because this is very blurred, the PEX 40 17 

~8 is very blurred. 18 

19 If you notice - you can tum it 19 
20 back around - the bacltgtound is quite blurred 20 
~1 out- 21 

22 A. Sure. 22 

23 Q. - a subStantial portion. 23 

24 AgaIn, you used a narrow depth of 24 

~ ~- ~ 

• ESQillBE 
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Cariou 
A Mm-hmm. 
Q. - to take this particular image? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. And thers because What you were 

focusing on Was the portrait of this particular 
man? 

A Yeah. 
Q. And did you obtain his pennlssion to 

take this irriage? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. You actually said he wanted to have 

his image takeil? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. Did you pay any of the Rastafarians 

aoy rrioi'ley? 
A No, I never paid arty - to take 

their pictures, no. 
Q. And so did you give them arty Other 

kind of -let me finish -
A Sony. 
Q. - any kind of - I want to use the 

word consideratiOn. but I don't want to draw a 
legal conclusion here. 

In other words, did you gIVe them 

76 

Carlou 
anylhitlg in return for letting yOu take fheIr 
photogi'aptl or their image? 

A. That's notlhe way it Woi1cs.. But I 
would bring back bags of c/Othes. you know, to 
friends. to guys I really appreciated. 

Whether, photogJaphed them or not. 
it wasn't really an issue. But, you know. I 
had a coilIact with MIdaS at that time iIIld I 
could - yOu knoW. they would gMt me big bags 
of clothes and I would bring them that. or I 
would, you knoW, help them out or if they need 
some fOod or things like that ThIngS you do in 
a normal way. But I never paid a RasIa to 
photograph them. 

e. And that's beCause they don't 
actually use money in fheIr -

A. No, thafs not -they do use money. 
I mean they use a liWe bit of Iil®ey. as Utile 
as possible. But no one can live Without money. 
you knoW. Son'IetIIiIiIs you need a new machete,'SO. 

No, It's a persona/ ethical thing to 
me not 10 pay people 10 photograph them. 

They either accept it or they dOn't, 
bUt I don't pay people to photograph them. 
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1 Cariou 
2 Q. For these books that you're going to 
3 then sell? 
4 A. Yeah. 
5 Q. Does this particular image that 
6 appears on pages 83 and 84 and COO021 , does it 
7 haveatiUe? 
8 A. No. 
9 Q. Did it ever have a title? 

110 A. No. 
11 Q. I don't want to ask you the same 
12 question for all of the images. so maybe we can 
13 rush this through. 
14 Is it fair to say that none Of the 
15 images have titles. is that correct? 
16 A. It's cc>rrect. 
17 Q. And none of them have ever had 
18 titles? 
tJ.9 A. It's correct. 
20 Q. Is there a reason why you chose to 
21 make these a collection of untiUed works? 
22 A. Yeah. 
23 Q. Arid what is that? 
24 A. It's right in the end of the book. 
2S Out of respect for the privacy of the RaSIa in 
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1 Cariou 
2 Yes Rasta caption and names and places have been 
3 exl:luded. 
4 Q. And that IS something that you asked 
5 to have put In the boOk? 
6 A. Yeah,l-
7 Q. That's SOmething ytlu wrote? 
8 A. Yeah. 
9 Q. And that's part Df the materials 

10 thai you contributed to the publisher? 
11 A. Yeah. 
12 MS. BART: can We go off the record 
13 for a second? 
14 (Discussion off the record.) 
15 MS. BART: I'm just gamy hand the 
16 court reporter a cOpY of the page that you 
17 just read from which appears at the end of 
18 the Yes Rasia boOk, and for the record 
19 we'll Just mark it. 
20 It has -I guess we're prodliciilg 
21 It. but froin your work. It's gbI. 
22 Bates Number GGPiXi43113. 
23 MR. BROOKS: ThIS IS Defendant's 
24 Exhibil3? 
25 'MS. BART: Yes. 
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Cariou 
(Defendant's Exhlblt 3. page from 

Yes Rasia GGP0043113, was marked for 
idenllfication, as of this date.) 

BY MS. BART: 
Q. Mr. Gariou, I'm handing you what's 

been marked for idenlifacatiOn as Defendant's 
EXhibit 3. And is this a correct copy of the 
page that you just read to us from? 

A. Yes, itrs. 
Q. Okay. You can put that down now. 

Thank you. 
Returning now to the image that 

appears on pages 63 and 84 and COOO21. can yOu 
tell me If yolive ever sold any individual 
prints of this particular photograph? 

A. No. 
Q. And other than the sale of the 

Yes Rasta book have you marketed this photograph 
in anyway? 

MR. BROOKS: Object to the form. 
I don't know what marketed means. 

but he can answer. 
A. No. 
Q. Marketed to me -I mean you 

80 

Gariou 
answered the question, so do you underStand that 
to mean seRing or trying to get people to buy 
it or In some way oorilmercialize it? 

A. No. 
Q. And have you 6censed, other than 

the Powerhouse agreement which you've pfuduced 
to us, have you licensed any rights In this 
image to any person? 

A. No. 
MR. BROOKS: 83 and 84? 
MS. BART: That's correct, same 

photograph. 
BYMS:BART: 

Q. f beliitve you have answered this, so 
I apologiZe if I've already asked it, when you 

' said you just thought he embodies the strong' 
yOung genUeman, but is that why yOu befieve 
this particular photograph is among the 100 
strItingly beautiful original WOOis that yOu'1i8 
done? 

A. It's one of !tie many reasons why, 
yeah. 

Q. So are there other reasons why you 
think this is strikingly original? 
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Cariou 
(Defendant's Exhlblt 3. page from 

Yes Rasia GGP0043113, was marked for 
idenllfication, as of this date.) 

BY MS. BART: 
Q. Mr. Gariou, I'm handing you what's 

been marked for idenlifacatiOn as Defendant's 
EXhibit 3. And is this a correct copy of the 
page that you just read to us from? 

A. Yes, itrs. 
Q. Okay. You can put that down now. 

Thank you. 
Returning now to the image that 

appears on pages 63 and 84 and COOO21. can yOu 
tell me If yolive ever sold any individual 
prints of this particular photograph? 

A. No. 
Q. And other than the sale of the 

Yes Rasta book have you marketed this photograph 
in anyway? 

MR. BROOKS: Object to the form. 
I don't know what marketed means. 

but he can answer. 
A. No. 
Q. Marketed to me -I mean you 

80 

Gariou 
answered the question, so do you underStand that 
to mean seRing or trying to get people to buy 
it or In some way oorilmercialize it? 

A. No. 
Q. And have you 6censed, other than 

the Powerhouse agreement which you've pfuduced 
to us, have you licensed any rights In this 
image to any person? 

A. No. 
MR. BROOKS: 83 and 84? 
MS. BART: That's correct, same 

photograph. 
BYMS:BART: 

Q. f beliitve you have answered this, so 
I apologiZe if I've already asked it, when you 

' said you just thought he embodies the strong' 
yOung genUeman, but is that why yOu befieve 
this particular photograph is among the 100 
strItingly beautiful original WOOis that yOu'1i8 
done? 

A. It's one of !tie many reasons why, 
yeah. 

Q. So are there other reasons why you 
think this is strikingly original? 
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canou 1. 
A. The composition, the way he looks at 2 

us, you know, the way his body looks, you know, 3 
the nature he's in, the light. being slightly 4 
backlit and the quality of the black and white. 5 

Q. And in terms of the landscaping, a 6 
portion of which is blurred out. what do you 7 
feel is distinctive about this. or is this just 8 
another example of you have to look at the whole 9 
book to get What's distinclive about the 110 
landscape? 11 

A. Yeah, you have to look at the whole 112 
book in order to get a bailer feel of the place 13 
than looking at one picture, definitely. 114 

MS. BART: Off the record. 5 
(Discussion ortthe record.) 16 
(Recess taken: 11 :38 a.m.) 17 
(Proceedings resumed: 11:51 a.m.) 18 

BY MS. BART: 9 
a. Mr. Cariou, will you please tum oil 120 

P/aintifl's Exhibit 40 to the page that's marked 121 
COOO24? [22 

A. Yes. 123 
Q. Do you have that irHront of you? ~4 
A. Yeah. I do. 125 

82 

Canou 
talking about, which is in the middle of COOO24, 
correcl? 

A Yeah. 
Q. Can you tell me approximately when 

Ibis photograph was taken? 
A. OriOO again, you know, it's hard fdr 

me to have a recollection of every picture in my 
book and wheil they were taken. 

Q. Where would you place it in the 
six-year span that you were -

A. I WOuld put it towardS the end. 
Q. Just again, Mr. Cariou, kindly let 

me just get my question all the way out before 
you answer. 

A Sorry. 
Q. I know in a conversation thafs 

acceptable, bot in Ibis fatum it's a little 
artificial. 

I take it this is another phoiograph 
that you staged and this is a venue that you 
Chose for this particular shot, is that correct? 

A. J\bsolutely. 
Q. Md is there a reason why you wanted 

to focus this Pfirticular sorry. h. . 

84 

Cariou 1. Cariou 
Q. Ncm. this page contains multiple 

images from the Yes Rasta book. The first otie 
which appears on the boltomleft-hand COITier, 
there's three in a row, the Jirst one in the 
bottom left-hand corner we've already talked 
about 

I'd like to tum next to the one 
that's in the middle at the bottom. 

A. Mrn-hmm. 
Q. Do you see that One there? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. It's In essence a perSOn's head arid 

it looks like it's in the middle of vegetatiOn? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. Is that him? 
A. Yeah. 
a. Cail you pfease tum to the first 

blue lab on Plaintifl's Exhibit 41 that is 
marked C24. that should be the same image, and 
we can get a page number. 

And what page is that, 33? 
A. 33.yeab. 
Q. Thank yOu. 

So that is the image that we're 

2 this particUlar man, at is he just another one . 
3 of the strong Rastafarian men that you refer to 
4 in your complaint? 
5 A. He is in the middle of his 
6 plantation. 
7 MR. BROOKS: ObjeCtion. I don't 
8 thirik the cOmplaint says strong. 
9 MS. BART: I certainly don't want to 
o miSCharaaerize the cOmplaint, but hold on 

~1 a second, let m& get to paragraph 16. 
12 Arid he's referred to strong men as 
~3 well-
~4 MR. BROOKS: He has, yes. The 
~5 COITiplaint d~'t. 
~6 MS. BART: MoStly close-up pOrtraits 
17 of Stem, mystical-looking men within a 
18 diStinctive landscape. tropical landscape. 
19 BY MS, BART: 
20 a. Is there a reason why you wanted to 
21 phOtograph this particular Rastafarian? 
22 . A Yeah, he's sori'IeoI'Ie that I really 
23 wanted to photograph. I liked his eyes and hiS 
124 Iobk. And I liked the locaIion, made it 
~5 . viSually compelling. and that's about it. 
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canou 1. 
A. The composition, the way he looks at 2 

us, you know, the way his body looks, you know, 3 
the nature he's in, the light. being slightly 4 
backlit and the quality of the black and white. 5 

Q. And in terms of the landscaping, a 6 
portion of which is blurred out. what do you 7 
feel is distinctive about this. or is this just 8 
another example of you have to look at the whole 9 
book to get What's distinclive about the 110 
landscape? 11 

A. Yeah, you have to look at the whole 112 
book in order to get a bailer feel of the place 13 
than looking at one picture, definitely. 114 

MS. BART: Off the record. 5 
(Discussion ortthe record.) 16 
(Recess taken: 11 :38 a.m.) 17 
(Proceedings resumed: 11:51 a.m.) 18 

BY MS. BART: 9 
a. Mr. Cariou, will you please tum oil 120 

P/aintifl's Exhibit 40 to the page that's marked 121 
COOO24? [22 

A. Yes. 123 
Q. Do you have that irHront of you? ~4 
A. Yeah. I do. 125 
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Canou 
talking about, which is in the middle of COOO24, 
correcl? 

A Yeah. 
Q. Can you tell me approximately when 

Ibis photograph was taken? 
A. OriOO again, you know, it's hard fdr 

me to have a recollection of every picture in my 
book and wheil they were taken. 

Q. Where would you place it in the 
six-year span that you were -

A. I WOuld put it towardS the end. 
Q. Just again, Mr. Cariou, kindly let 

me just get my question all the way out before 
you answer. 

A Sorry. 
Q. I know in a conversation thafs 

acceptable, bot in Ibis fatum it's a little 
artificial. 

I take it this is another phoiograph 
that you staged and this is a venue that you 
Chose for this particular shot, is that correct? 

A. J\bsolutely. 
Q. Md is there a reason why you wanted 

to focus this Pfirticular sorry. h. . 
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Cariou 1. Cariou 
Q. Ncm. this page contains multiple 

images from the Yes Rasta book. The first otie 
which appears on the boltomleft-hand COITier, 
there's three in a row, the Jirst one in the 
bottom left-hand corner we've already talked 
about 

I'd like to tum next to the one 
that's in the middle at the bottom. 

A. Mrn-hmm. 
Q. Do you see that One there? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. It's In essence a perSOn's head arid 

it looks like it's in the middle of vegetatiOn? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. Is that him? 
A. Yeah. 
a. Cail you pfease tum to the first 

blue lab on Plaintifl's Exhibit 41 that is 
marked C24. that should be the same image, and 
we can get a page number. 

And what page is that, 33? 
A. 33.yeab. 
Q. Thank yOu. 

So that is the image that we're 

2 this particUlar man, at is he just another one . 
3 of the strong Rastafarian men that you refer to 
4 in your complaint? 
5 A. He is in the middle of his 
6 plantation. 
7 MR. BROOKS: ObjeCtion. I don't 
8 thirik the cOmplaint says strong. 
9 MS. BART: I certainly don't want to 
o miSCharaaerize the cOmplaint, but hold on 

~1 a second, let m& get to paragraph 16. 
12 Arid he's referred to strong men as 
~3 well-
~4 MR. BROOKS: He has, yes. The 
~5 COITiplaint d~'t. 
~6 MS. BART: MoStly close-up pOrtraits 
17 of Stem, mystical-looking men within a 
18 diStinctive landscape. tropical landscape. 
19 BY MS, BART: 
20 a. Is there a reason why you wanted to 
21 phOtograph this particular Rastafarian? 
22 . A Yeah, he's sori'IeoI'Ie that I really 
23 wanted to photograph. I liked his eyes and hiS 
124 Iobk. And I liked the locaIion, made it 
~5 . viSually compelling. and that's about it. 
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l. Cariou 
2 Q. And what were the circumstances that 
3 caused you to sell him a copy of this particular 
4 image? 
5 A- Wen. I like him very much, and he 
I; always wanted to have a print. And some day, 
7 you know, I decided that I liked him enough to 
8 seD him a print 
9 Q. And that was before this laWsuit was 

!Io filed? 
~l. A Yeah. 
~2 Q. And it was before you found out 
13 about the Canal Zone exhibition? 
14 A- Yeah. 

5 Q. And so do I understand from your 
6 answer that you only sell your images or prints 
7 of your images to people that yOU like? 
8 A Yeah. 
9 Q. And is there a reason for that? 

~o A No. 
~1 Q. Had you and Mr. Girard been talking 
22 about him purchasing a print of one of the 
23 images? 
24 Had the two of you been talking 

:15 about him purchasing -

90 

1 Cariou 
2 A Yeah, 
3 Q. - one of the images? 
4 A Yeah. 
5 Q. A print of one of the images? 
6 A He has three actually. He has three 
7 prints. 
8 Q. SO did he pay - your answer says 
9 that he paid 1,500 Euros, so he purchased three? 
a A Yeah. 

1:1 Q, And it sayS original photographs, 
~2 what you really mean is a print of an original 
!I3 photograph, corred? 
~4 MR. BROOKS: Well, it says per 
is photograph. 
16 A Yeah. 
17 MS. BART: RIght. I know. That's 
18 what I just said. 
19 MR. BROOKS: 1,500 Euros. 
20 BY MS. BART: 
21 Q. So you received 4,500 Etiros 
22 ooIlec1ive1y from Mr. Girard -
~3 A Yeah. 
~4 Q. - from the print? 
~5 Can you tell us from memory which 

•••• ,. 
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CarJou ' 
or the - what other two prints or images he 
purchased prints of? 

A- Yeah. 
Q. Just keep those other materials out 

there. 
A- I know. rm just gOing to put them 

there. 
Q. Okay, good. 
A And I'm going to have to go through 

the book in order to-
(Witness looks through exhibit.) 

A- This one. 
a. Which appears on page 30? 
A- On page 30. 
Q. Okay. 
A And this one on page 11. 
Q. Did Mr. Girard select the images-
A- Yeah. 
Q. rm sony, the images that he ~ 

printsofl 
A Yeah. 
Q. And had you displayed them someWhere 

and he'd seen them or did he Just corne to your 
studio or come to your place and see them? 

92 

Cariou 
A Sorry to-
Q. We'll break you by the end of the 

day. 
A Yeah. No, I have a bunch of ~ 

ofprinfs at home, you know, and ha hangSoota 
lot at home, and he was going through II. 

And he also has a book, and he liked 
those pictures very much. 

MR. BROOKS: Can I just say which 
bdok does he have? 
A. The Yes Resta book. 

MS. BART: I'm sony, the record 
reflected that he had pointed to the 
Yes Rasta book. 

BY MS. BART: 
a. Mr. Carlou, !low did you artlve a1 

the price of 1,500 dollars per print? 
MR. BROOKS; Euros. 

Q. Euras? 
A It was a mutual agreement, yOu know. 

It was more a friend's price than atlythlng flIS'e. 
a. And did you sign any of these three 

prints fOr Mr. Girard? 
A Yeah. 
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l. Cariou 
2 Q. And what were the circumstances that 
3 caused you to sell him a copy of this particular 
4 image? 
5 A- Wen. I like him very much, and he 
I; always wanted to have a print. And some day, 
7 you know, I decided that I liked him enough to 
8 seD him a print 
9 Q. And that was before this laWsuit was 

!Io filed? 
~l. A Yeah. 
~2 Q. And it was before you found out 
13 about the Canal Zone exhibition? 
14 A- Yeah. 

5 Q. And so do I understand from your 
6 answer that you only sell your images or prints 
7 of your images to people that yOU like? 
8 A Yeah. 
9 Q. And is there a reason for that? 

~o A No. 
~1 Q. Had you and Mr. Girard been talking 
22 about him purchasing a print of one of the 
23 images? 
24 Had the two of you been talking 

:15 about him purchasing -
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1 Cariou 
2 A Yeah, 
3 Q. - one of the images? 
4 A Yeah. 
5 Q. A print of one of the images? 
6 A He has three actually. He has three 
7 prints. 
8 Q. SO did he pay - your answer says 
9 that he paid 1,500 Euros, so he purchased three? 
a A Yeah. 

1:1 Q, And it sayS original photographs, 
~2 what you really mean is a print of an original 
!I3 photograph, corred? 
~4 MR. BROOKS: Well, it says per 
is photograph. 
16 A Yeah. 
17 MS. BART: RIght. I know. That's 
18 what I just said. 
19 MR. BROOKS: 1,500 Euros. 
20 BY MS. BART: 
21 Q. So you received 4,500 Etiros 
22 ooIlec1ive1y from Mr. Girard -
~3 A Yeah. 
~4 Q. - from the print? 
~5 Can you tell us from memory which 
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CarJou ' 
or the - what other two prints or images he 
purchased prints of? 

A- Yeah. 
Q. Just keep those other materials out 

there. 
A- I know. rm just gOing to put them 

there. 
Q. Okay, good. 
A And I'm going to have to go through 

the book in order to-
(Witness looks through exhibit.) 

A- This one. 
a. Which appears on page 30? 
A- On page 30. 
Q. Okay. 
A And this one on page 11. 
Q. Did Mr. Girard select the images-
A- Yeah. 
Q. rm sony, the images that he ~ 

printsofl 
A Yeah. 
Q. And had you displayed them someWhere 

and he'd seen them or did he Just corne to your 
studio or come to your place and see them? 

92 

Cariou 
A Sorry to-
Q. We'll break you by the end of the 

day. 
A Yeah. No, I have a bunch of ~ 

ofprinfs at home, you know, and ha hangSoota 
lot at home, and he was going through II. 

And he also has a book, and he liked 
those pictures very much. 

MR. BROOKS: Can I just say which 
bdok does he have? 
A. The Yes Resta book. 

MS. BART: I'm sony, the record 
reflected that he had pointed to the 
Yes Rasta book. 

BY MS. BART: 
a. Mr. Carlou, !low did you artlve a1 

the price of 1,500 dollars per print? 
MR. BROOKS; Euros. 

Q. Euras? 
A It was a mutual agreement, yOu know. 

It was more a friend's price than atlythlng flIS'e. 
a. And did you sign any of these three 

prints fOr Mr. Girard? 
A Yeah. 
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1 Cariou 
2 O. And are they signed on the front or 
3 on the back? 
4 A. On the back. 
5 O. And do you have any notation to 
6 Mr. Girard on any of the backs or just your 
7 naine? 
B A. No, it's my name and edition. artist 
9 edi60n of three. 

~o a. And What do you mean by artist 
~1 edition of three? 
12 A. It means /hat - it means that three 

3 prints were mine out of an edition of eight, 
4 because I'd always been planning of selling 
5 prints at some point. 
{; And it would be under the edition of 
7 eight. But out of those eighJ three are caned 

~B artist edition. And thafs usual in the 
~9 photographic world. 
~o O. And aid you select the three fur the 
~1 artist edition because they Were the three 
22 chosen by Mr. Girard, or did he -let me 
23 flnlsh - or aid he want to purchase those that 
24 would be designated the artist edition? 
25 A. No, no, it just - it happened to be 

94 

1 Cariou 
2 that way. There wasil't really thinking, you 
3 know, much thinking abOUt it. 
4 a. Now, you mentioned in your last 
5 answer I believe that you're planning to do an 
6 edition of eight, that this Is sornetning that 
.7 you'Ve been planning to do? 
B A. Yeah. 
$} O. When did you first develop Ihe plan 
0 to produce an edition of eighf of the Images 

11 that appeats in the Yes Rasta book? 
12 A. Wel" I always waited for the righJ 

3 opportunily, arid I just finished my fourth book 
4 of portraifs. And so I've been developing this 

~5 plan for quite a while now. 
~6 But I wasn't feeling ready to put -
~7 to make those prints available up uil" 
p.a recently. 
~9 O. And why is that? 
20 A. Because t felt that I needed to 
2l. COIl'Iplete my fourth book of portraits. 
22 O. And you felt that it might enhance 
23 the value or the price that you could command 
24 for a print of your Images? 
25 A. Yeah. 
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Cariou 
O. And when you say you always wanted 

it, did you have that plan at the time that you 
first began worfdng on the Yes Rasta - I'll 
call it a collection, if that's aU right with 
you? 

A. Yes. 
O. And you said you always wanted to 

do this but you were WaIting for the right 
eppor'b.inily. When you say right opporlUnify 
were you Iookirig for the right person to 
distribt.Iie or sell thOse or was it Just the 
right opportunity' in terms of your career? 

A. The right opportunily - the right 
. person to take care of it, yeah. 

O. And would that be like an agtim? 
A. More like a gaUery. 
0.. And have you found such an 

opportUnity? 
A. Yeah, 
O. And which gallery is that? 
A. It's called C/lc Gallery. 
O. C-l-I-C, correct? 
A. C-l-J-C, yeah. 
O. And where Is that located? 

96 

CarIou 
Is that here in Naw York? 

A. Yeah. it's in ~ York. 
C. HoW did you first learn abOut CIic 

GaUery? 
A. She contacted - il'soWiled by a 

lady caRed ChrIsIIaIle Celte, and she contacted 
me on siJmmer 2008 asking me 10 represent me and 
to - she wanted to do my shOws. 

Q. And, in facl, you and Ms. Celie 
communicated by e-maU -

A. Yueh. 
Q. - in FrBnch on that subject. 

cooect? 
A. Cori'ect. 
Q. And aftertl1e two 01 you 

commiInicated by e-mail you then retained her 
SerVices - you then said I want joiJ 10 be my 
agent? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. Or my gallery 10 represent me? 
A. EXacIIy. 
C. Is thai on an exclusive basis, 

Mr.Cariou? 
A. Yeah. . 
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23 flnlsh - or aid he want to purchase those that 
24 would be designated the artist edition? 
25 A. No, no, it just - it happened to be 
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2 that way. There wasil't really thinking, you 
3 know, much thinking abOUt it. 
4 a. Now, you mentioned in your last 
5 answer I believe that you're planning to do an 
6 edition of eight, that this Is sornetning that 
.7 you'Ve been planning to do? 
B A. Yeah. 
$} O. When did you first develop Ihe plan 
0 to produce an edition of eighf of the Images 

11 that appeats in the Yes Rasta book? 
12 A. Wel" I always waited for the righJ 

3 opportunily, arid I just finished my fourth book 
4 of portraifs. And so I've been developing this 

~5 plan for quite a while now. 
~6 But I wasn't feeling ready to put -
~7 to make those prints available up uil" 
p.a recently. 
~9 O. And why is that? 
20 A. Because t felt that I needed to 
2l. COIl'Iplete my fourth book of portraits. 
22 O. And you felt that it might enhance 
23 the value or the price that you could command 
24 for a print of your Images? 
25 A. Yeah. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
B 
9 
0 
1 

112 
~3 
~4 
~5 
16 

7 
8 
9 

20 
21 

~2 
123 
~4 
25 

1 

2 

·3 

4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 
lJ. 

12 

13 

14 
15 
J.6 

17 
18 
19 
:10 

21 
22 
:13 

:14 

25 

95 

Cariou 
O. And when you say you always wanted 

it, did you have that plan at the time that you 
first began worfdng on the Yes Rasta - I'll 
call it a collection, if that's aU right with 
you? 

A. Yes. 
O. And you said you always wanted to 

do this but you were WaIting for the right 
eppor'b.inily. When you say right opporlUnify 
were you Iookirig for the right person to 
distribt.Iie or sell thOse or was it Just the 
right opportunity' in terms of your career? 

A. The right opportunily - the right 
. person to take care of it, yeah. 

O. And would that be like an agtim? 
A. More like a gaUery. 
0.. And have you found such an 

opportUnity? 
A. Yeah, 
O. And which gallery is that? 
A. It's called C/lc Gallery. 
O. C-l-I-C, correct? 
A. C-l-J-C, yeah. 
O. And where Is that located? 
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Is that here in Naw York? 

A. Yeah. it's in ~ York. 
C. HoW did you first learn abOut CIic 

GaUery? 
A. She contacted - il'soWiled by a 

lady caRed ChrIsIIaIle Celte, and she contacted 
me on siJmmer 2008 asking me 10 represent me and 
to - she wanted to do my shOws. 

Q. And, in facl, you and Ms. Celie 
communicated by e-maU -

A. Yueh. 
Q. - in FrBnch on that subject. 

cooect? 
A. Cori'ect. 
Q. And aftertl1e two 01 you 

commiInicated by e-mail you then retained her 
SerVices - you then said I want joiJ 10 be my 
agent? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. Or my gallery 10 represent me? 
A. EXacIIy. 
C. Is thai on an exclusive basis, 

Mr.Cariou? 
A. Yeah. . 
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1 Cariou 
2 Q. And is there a writing that 
3 memorializes your relationship? 
4 A No. 
s Q. And what percentage of every, I'll 
6 call them prints, that Is sold by the gallery, 
7 what percentage does the gallery keep? 
8 A 50percenl 
9 Q. And you mentioned thai the three 

Ito images that Mr. Girard picked out, one is found 
~1 in the middle of 22, I believe it was on page 
~2 33, the three images? 
~3 A. What are we talking? Sorry. 
~4 Q. In the book you pointed to I believe 
;1.5 II: was page 11 of the book - rin just trying to 

6 come beCk to the record here. 
7 AI. page 11 was one of them? 

~8 MR. BROOKS: Thesa are the three 
19 prints that he sold to Mr. Girard? 
lao MS. BART: These are what he's 
121 called the artist edition. 
~2 A. Yeah,yeah. 
~3 Q. And the other one was on page 33? 
24 A Yeah. 
25 Q. And then, rm sorry, I just don't 
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2 remember the thitd one. 
3 A I'll find it. it's 30. 
4 Q. 30. right 
5 MR. BROOKS: And what's the other 
() one? 11? 
7 A. 11, yeah, 33 and 30. 
8 Q. Now, you mentioned that there would 
9 be an edition of eight. can you tell me by 
0 reference ~ the page numbers in Plainlifrs 
1 Exhibit 41 wh!!i the other eight would be that 
2 would be Included hi your edition of eight? 
3 A The edition of eight is an edition 
4 of eight of 000 phOtograph. 

Its Q. isee. (see. 
116 A. Eight prints of the same phOtogi'aph. 
~7 Q. t see. So there's no other special 
118 compHation? 

9 A. No, M. 
~o Q. Are prints of the images IhSt appear 
~l. hi the Yes Rasta book available currerltly for 
122 sale at CIic Gallery? 
~3 A. No. 

4 Q. Why is that? 
25 A, Because Christiane Celie found out 
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about the Canal Zone exhibition and happened to 
leam that Mr. Prince has used some of my Rastas 
pictunJ in his work and canceled my show. 

Q. And when aid she do this? 
A She did it in I think it's December. 
O. Of2009? 
A. Of 2009. 
O. And when-

MR. BROOKS: Wail a sacond. rm 
sorry. Nine or eight? 
O. This year or last year? 
A. Last year, 2008. Sorry about that. 

MR. BROOKS: Thafsokay. 
O. And she first approached you J 

believe in June of 20087 
MR. BRooKs: Objection. It's AuguSt 

If you look at the documents. 
A. Yeah, I think it's August, yeah. 
O. And do you know what prompted 

Ms. Celie to first conlae! you in August of 
2008? 

A. Because she knew about my WOrk. 
O. And so she just approached you for 

the pOssibility? 
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A. Yes. 
Q. What specifically did Ms. Celie say 

to you when she told you that she was going to 
cancel your shoW? 

A Well, she told me that she didn't 
want to look opportunistiC and ride on 
Mr. Princa's fame and hype and that it wasn't 
a good Idea to show the Rasta picture while they 
Were in another gallery. 

Q. Did she tell you that once the 
lawsuit is resolved she WOuld be iNt1Iing to 
resume the represantation or to represent you? 

A. f don't know. 
Q. She didn't say it? 
A NO. 
O. Did you discuss ltwith her? 
A She didn't say anything about it. 

We didn't discuss about it. 
Q. Did you make any efforts to persuade 

Ms. celie to continue on with the relatiOnship? 
A Yeah. 
O. And what d"1d you say? 
A Well. that, you know, J have other 

body ofwotk and eventually maybe, yOu kllOW, .".-
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7 AI. page 11 was one of them? 

~8 MR. BROOKS: Thesa are the three 
19 prints that he sold to Mr. Girard? 
lao MS. BART: These are what he's 
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~2 A. Yeah,yeah. 
~3 Q. And the other one was on page 33? 
24 A Yeah. 
25 Q. And then, rm sorry, I just don't 
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2 remember the thitd one. 
3 A I'll find it. it's 30. 
4 Q. 30. right 
5 MR. BROOKS: And what's the other 
() one? 11? 
7 A. 11, yeah, 33 and 30. 
8 Q. Now, you mentioned that there would 
9 be an edition of eight. can you tell me by 
0 reference ~ the page numbers in Plainlifrs 
1 Exhibit 41 wh!!i the other eight would be that 
2 would be Included hi your edition of eight? 
3 A The edition of eight is an edition 
4 of eight of 000 phOtograph. 

Its Q. isee. (see. 
116 A. Eight prints of the same phOtogi'aph. 
~7 Q. t see. So there's no other special 
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about the Canal Zone exhibition and happened to 
leam that Mr. Prince has used some of my Rastas 
pictunJ in his work and canceled my show. 

Q. And when aid she do this? 
A She did it in I think it's December. 
O. Of2009? 
A. Of 2009. 
O. And when-

MR. BROOKS: Wail a sacond. rm 
sorry. Nine or eight? 
O. This year or last year? 
A. Last year, 2008. Sorry about that. 

MR. BROOKS: Thafsokay. 
O. And she first approached you J 

believe in June of 20087 
MR. BRooKs: Objection. It's AuguSt 

If you look at the documents. 
A. Yeah, I think it's August, yeah. 
O. And do you know what prompted 

Ms. Celie to first conlae! you in August of 
2008? 

A. Because she knew about my WOrk. 
O. And so she just approached you for 

the pOssibility? 
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A. Yes. 
Q. What specifically did Ms. Celie say 

to you when she told you that she was going to 
cancel your shoW? 

A Well, she told me that she didn't 
want to look opportunistiC and ride on 
Mr. Princa's fame and hype and that it wasn't 
a good Idea to show the Rasta picture while they 
Were in another gallery. 

Q. Did she tell you that once the 
lawsuit is resolved she WOuld be iNt1Iing to 
resume the represantation or to represent you? 

A. f don't know. 
Q. She didn't say it? 
A NO. 
O. Did you discuss ltwith her? 
A She didn't say anything about it. 

We didn't discuss about it. 
Q. Did you make any efforts to persuade 

Ms. celie to continue on with the relatiOnship? 
A Yeah. 
O. And what d"1d you say? 
A Well. that, you know, J have other 

body ofwotk and eventually maybe, yOu kllOW, .".-
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1 cariou 
2 when the time is good we could eventually do 
3 something. 
4 Q. And what did she $ay? 
5 A. She said maybe. 
6 Q. The other body of work that you have 
7 done, one is called Surfer I believe? 
8 A. Mm-hmm. 
9 Q. And therei$ the - what are the 

~() other two? 
11 A. The other book is called Trench Town 
12 Love. 
13 Q. And are there any other -
14 A. Well, there is one book which is 
15 completed but with nothing pressed yet. It's 
16 called Gypsies. Irs about gypsi9S. 

7 Q. And that's the one that appears on 
~8 yourwebsite? 
19 A. Yeah, I have a feW pictures of tHat 
~o on my website. 
~1 Q. And there are no images that appear 
22 from the Suifer, Trench Town Love, or the Gypsy 
23 co/iectiOOs thet appear in any Of Mr. Prince's 
24 Cahal Zone paintirigS, correct? 
25 ... MR. BROOKS: I just want to hear 
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1 C8riou 
2 that queStion again. 
3 (Record reitd.) 
4 A. Correct. 
5 Q. Have you had any subsequent 
6 conversations with Ms. CelIe about ttiEi 
7 pOssibilitY of her rej::lreseriting you or being 
8 your exclusive gallery? 
9 A. Yeah. 

~o Q. Arid what have been those 
l.1 COriversations? 
~2 A. You know, about flndlrig...; OUr plan 
13 was 10 show the RasIa. And because she said it 
14 wOUld fit in very well with the gallery and now, 
15 you knOw, were in the midst of seeing what's 

6 golrig on and what I'm going 10 prOduce next and 
7 If it's going to fit with the gallery or not 
s Q. And wny dId she think that the 
9 Yes Rasia collection fit with her gallery? 

20 MR. BROOKS: Object to the form. 
121 MS. BART: What's the basis? 
22 MR. BROOKS: You asked him why did 
?3 sheWn!<. 
~4 BY MS. BART: 
25 Q • DId she tell you why she thought 
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this fit with the gallery, did she give you an 
explanation for that? 

A. Well, she does a lot of ethnic 
photography show. 

Q. And she considered the - did she 
tell you if she considered the Canal Zone shOW 
to be an ethnic collection? 

MR. BROOKS: Hold on. 
Canal Zone or Yes Rasia? 

Q. I'm sorry, Yes Rasta to be an ethnic 
collection? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. How recently have you spoken with 

Ms. Celie? 
A. last week. 
Q. And was that about the lawsuit? 
A. No. 

I Q. You spoke about works thel you're 
working on? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. And she's still considering taking 

you on as an artist? 
A. Eventually. We'll see if it happens 

or not. I don't know • 
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C8riou 
Q. But yorive not approached anyone 

else about the possibilitY of helping you 
implement your plan to sell pritrts of your 
val'ious bodies of work? 

A. No. 
Q. Okay. If we could retum 10 the 

image that we were discussing, which Is the 
gelltleman in the -

A. In the field? 
Q. - in the field. 

MR. BROOKS: I'm sorry, I'm just 
lost. but it's probably my fault. 

Which one are we disCussing? 
MS. BART: 24. It's on c00024 and 

It was on page 33 of the book. 
MR. BROOKS: Okay. 

A. It's On page what. please? 
Q. 33 of the book. 
A. Thank you. 
Q. Actually, you know, I think we had 

gotten through most of the questions that I had 
on this, so my apologies. 

Why donl we tum to the next Image 
th8t appears to the right of the mali - rll 
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this fit with the gallery, did she give you an 
explanation for that? 

A. Well, she does a lot of ethnic 
photography show. 

Q. And she considered the - did she 
tell you if she considered the Canal Zone shOW 
to be an ethnic collection? 

MR. BROOKS: Hold on. 
Canal Zone or Yes Rasia? 

Q. I'm sorry, Yes Rasta to be an ethnic 
collection? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. How recently have you spoken with 

Ms. Celie? 
A. last week. 
Q. And was that about the lawsuit? 
A. No. 

I Q. You spoke about works thel you're 
working on? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. And she's still considering taking 

you on as an artist? 
A. Eventually. We'll see if it happens 

or not. I don't know • 
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Q. But yorive not approached anyone 

else about the possibilitY of helping you 
implement your plan to sell pritrts of your 
val'ious bodies of work? 

A. No. 
Q. Okay. If we could retum 10 the 

image that we were discussing, which Is the 
gelltleman in the -

A. In the field? 
Q. - in the field. 

MR. BROOKS: I'm sorry, I'm just 
lost. but it's probably my fault. 

Which one are we disCussing? 
MS. BART: 24. It's on c00024 and 

It was on page 33 of the book. 
MR. BROOKS: Okay. 

A. It's On page what. please? 
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Q. Actually, you know, I think we had 
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1 Carlou 
2 saying? 
3 A- Yeah. 
4 Q. And Ihal's the portion of that 
5 particular work that appears, correCt? 
6 A- Yeah. 
7 Q. Can you tell me What you think is 
8 distinctive about that particular landscape, 
9 pUrIion of the landscape, because I take it the 

10 man is not in the Image? 
P.l A- Mm-hmm, mm-hmm. 
112 Q. So it's just fOCUsing on that tree. 
il3 Can you tell me what you think Is 
14 distinctive about that particUlar-

~ A. What's distinCtIVe about it is that 
6 It Is mine. 

P Q. Now, ha~ you sold any portion of 
8 the image that appears either - wen, I WOUld 
9 say 87 and 88, have you sold -

20 A. No, J haven't sold. 
21 Q. And have you marketed. other than 
22 through the Yes Rasts book? 
~3 A- No. 
~4 Q. And I notice that the Resta in this 
~5 particular Imaae, the pert that appears on page 
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1 Cariou 
2 88, is walking away from you. Is this just 
3 something you snapped while you were there? 
4 A- Yeah. 
5 a. lefs go back now to the image that 
6 appears on page 80 of Plaintiff's Exhibit 40 in 
7 the book. 
8 A. 801 
9 a. Yes, please. 

10 And that is the gent/eimin that 
11 appears in the bottom right of the page that's 
~2 been marked COOO24 of Plaintiff's Exhibit 40, 
113 correct.? 
f14 A. Mm-hmm, yes. 
15 a. When old you take this particular 
16 phOtograph? 
17 A- T Ciwards the end of ll1y projeCt. 
18 a. And was this a staged pOrtraiture? 
19 A. Yeah. 
120 Q. And was this just another example of 
21 the Rastafarian men you ware attempting to sort 
122 of document in this collection? 
~3 A- Yes. 
24 Q. Now, would you mind, Mr. Cariou, 
25 just holding up the book so I can see it, 
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because it's easier for me to see? 

A- Sure. 
Q. Thank you kindly. 

I notICe !hal a significant portion 
of Hie vegetation that he's seen standing in baS 
~n blurred out, and is that again to draW 

. emphasis on the person whose image you're trying 
to photbgraph? 

A- I would not agree on that one. It's 
like there is much more depth of field than the 
other picture we talked about. This is an, you 
know, in focus. 

a. Yes,bul-
MR. BROOKS: Just let him finish 

What he was saying. 
MS. BART: Right. He was.. 
MR. BROOKS: I'm not sure he's 

flllished. 
BY MS. BART: 

Q. Look at page 79. the leaves that are 
on page 79. to my eye Ihst looks more blurred. 
but If you say no? 

See, it starts to become blurred all 
vp thioogh here? 
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A- Yeah, becauSe it goes fui1her. 
Q. It goes further, but thBil the back 

porfton of it is blurred out, Is that correct? 
A- It's correct. 
Q. But again, it was just a place to 

pUt this man that sort of draws upon tho 
tropical theme, correct? 

A- Yeah. And it was visually 
appealing. 

Q. The individual himself? 
A. The setting, the shape of the 

leaves. the backlit, the coinpoSition of the 
picture. 

Q. . But again, the focus was to use 
that backdrop 10 really fdCUs or highlight the 
indMOuaI? 

A- Yeah. 
a. Have you sold any prints of the 

image that appears on pages 79 and 80? 
A- No. 
a. And other than In the Yes RasIa book 

have you attempted 10 market this image in any 
way? 

A- No. 
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1 Carlou 
2 saying? 
3 A- Yeah. 
4 Q. And Ihal's the portion of that 
5 particular work that appears, correCt? 
6 A- Yeah. 
7 Q. Can you tell me What you think is 
8 distinctive about that particular landscape, 
9 pUrIion of the landscape, because I take it the 

10 man is not in the Image? 
P.l A- Mm-hmm, mm-hmm. 
112 Q. So it's just fOCUsing on that tree. 
il3 Can you tell me what you think Is 
14 distinctive about that particUlar-

~ A. What's distinCtIVe about it is that 
6 It Is mine. 

P Q. Now, ha~ you sold any portion of 
8 the image that appears either - wen, I WOUld 
9 say 87 and 88, have you sold -

20 A. No, J haven't sold. 
21 Q. And have you marketed. other than 
22 through the Yes Rasts book? 
~3 A- No. 
~4 Q. And I notice that the Resta in this 
~5 particular Imaae, the pert that appears on page 
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1 Cariou 
2 88, is walking away from you. Is this just 
3 something you snapped while you were there? 
4 A- Yeah. 
5 a. lefs go back now to the image that 
6 appears on page 80 of Plaintiff's Exhibit 40 in 
7 the book. 
8 A. 801 
9 a. Yes, please. 

10 And that is the gent/eimin that 
11 appears in the bottom right of the page that's 
~2 been marked COOO24 of Plaintiff's Exhibit 40, 
113 correct.? 
f14 A. Mm-hmm, yes. 
15 a. When old you take this particular 
16 phOtograph? 
17 A- T Ciwards the end of ll1y projeCt. 
18 a. And was this a staged pOrtraiture? 
19 A. Yeah. 
120 Q. And was this just another example of 
21 the Rastafarian men you ware attempting to sort 
122 of document in this collection? 
~3 A- Yes. 
24 Q. Now, would you mind, Mr. Cariou, 
25 just holding up the book so I can see it, 
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Cariou 
because it's easier for me to see? 

A- Sure. 
Q. Thank you kindly. 

I notICe !hal a significant portion 
of Hie vegetation that he's seen standing in baS 
~n blurred out, and is that again to draW 

. emphasis on the person whose image you're trying 
to photbgraph? 

A- I would not agree on that one. It's 
like there is much more depth of field than the 
other picture we talked about. This is an, you 
know, in focus. 

a. Yes,bul-
MR. BROOKS: Just let him finish 

What he was saying. 
MS. BART: Right. He was.. 
MR. BROOKS: I'm not sure he's 

flllished. 
BY MS. BART: 

Q. Look at page 79. the leaves that are 
on page 79. to my eye Ihst looks more blurred. 
but If you say no? 

See, it starts to become blurred all 
vp thioogh here? 
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Cariou 
A- Yeah, becauSe it goes fui1her. 
Q. It goes further, but thBil the back 

porfton of it is blurred out, Is that correct? 
A- It's correct. 
Q. But again, it was just a place to 

pUt this man that sort of draws upon tho 
tropical theme, correct? 

A- Yeah. And it was visually 
appealing. 

Q. The individual himself? 
A. The setting, the shape of the 

leaves. the backlit, the coinpoSition of the 
picture. 

Q. . But again, the focus was to use 
that backdrop 10 really fdCUs or highlight the 
indMOuaI? 

A- Yeah. 
a. Have you sold any prints of the 

image that appears on pages 79 and 80? 
A- No. 
a. And other than In the Yes RasIa book 

have you attempted 10 market this image in any 
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A- No. 
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1 Cariou 
2 Q. I believe I forgot to ask you on 
3 the image that appears on page 88 of the book. 
4 because we got a fiHle phumphered arourid, 
5 that's the two-page image 87 and 88, I believe I 
I) forgot to ask you when you took that iinage? 
7 A. When I took that image? 
8 Q. Yes, sir. 
9 A. That was in - right - it must have 

10 been in '95. 
~1 Q. And why is it that you're able to 
~2 place that particular-
~3 A Because I know exacUy - this type 
14 of moment, that I remember very well and I 
:15 remember which trip it was. 
16 Q. And that Image that's on 87 and 88, 

7 that's up on the mountain? 
18 A. Oh, yeah. 
19 Q. Right towards the top? 
~o A High up. 
~1 Q. High up, okay. 
~2 If you'D now look at the 
~3 comparison, Plaintiff's Exhibit 40, and in the 
~4 upper right-hand comer you'll see another 
2S hemp -I'll call it a hemp grove I believe? 
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1 Cariou 
2 A. Yeah. 
3 Q. And you can find it on pag9'S" 159 and 
4 160 of the book. 
5 MR. BROOKS: This.is the top right? 
6 A. Yeah. 
7 MS. BART: Yes. Because the top 
8 left is Mr. Prince's painting. 
9 BY MS. BART: 

10 Q. Mr. Carlou, would you kindly Just 
1 let me see the actual photograph of that? 

12 Okay, thank you. 
11 3 Can you tell me whafs depicted in 
114 this photograph? 
15 A- It's a plantation of marijuana. 
16 Q. And so the vegetatiOn that is 
17 towards the back of the backgrountl of this 
16 photo, to me, from the picture I have in front 

9 of me, they look like Christina! trees, but 
2'0 indeed they're not. Those are also Just hemp? 
21 A. For a happy Christmas. 
22 Q. So when did you take this particular 
~3 image? 
~4 A- I don't remember. I don't know. 
25 I really don't know. 
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C8riou 
Q. Is this something that you snapped 

along your way whDe you were trying to ind a 
setling, it just looked ofinlerest to yOlO 

A. II was probably traveling on foot 
from one bcalion to ai1other-

Q. To dO a pOrtraiture? 
A. Yeah - and shOotIng 8On1e landscape. 
Q. Was this a staged shot for you or 

justwbile-
A. No, I wouldn't consider that as a 

stagedshol 
Q. And what was your pilrpoSe for 

Including this partiCUlar image iii the Yes Rasta 
book? 

A. Well, because - simply becau=;e. you 
knoW, Rasta and even jamaican and marIjoahiJ goes 
together. I needed to have some shots of 
plantations. 

Q. And vegetation? 
A. And vege1ation. 
Q. Again, to kind of sort of bolster 

this whole idea oflhEi rulture as a whole? 
A. ExacUy. 
Q. Have yOu sold any prints of the 
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Cariou 
image that-

A- ND. 
Q. - appears on 159 and 160? 
A- Na. 
Q. And have you made any aiteinptS to 

market that image other than through the 
Yes Rasta book? 

A- Na. 
Q. Let's nOW tum to the image thai 

appears just below the one that we were -
A. Yeah. 
Q. The hemp grove. So this one I WOuld 

cali It a banana 1nIe in the middle. So it's on 
the right in the middle of COOO24, and you can 
find It on page 79 and 80 of the bbok. 

A Not 79 and 80. it's -
MR. BROOKS: No, that's a dlffereht 

one. Irs similar, but it's different 
MS. BART: Nb, he's on t7 and ts. 

A. Which page you want me to be Oil? 
MS. BART: Will you see if you can 

find - I apologize -
MR. BROOKS: The ri'liddle One? 
MS. BARi": YeS, please. The one 
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~1 Q. And why is it that you're able to 
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14 of moment, that I remember very well and I 
:15 remember which trip it was. 
16 Q. And that Image that's on 87 and 88, 
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18 A. Oh, yeah. 
19 Q. Right towards the top? 
~o A High up. 
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~4 upper right-hand comer you'll see another 
2S hemp -I'll call it a hemp grove I believe? 
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2 A. Yeah. 
3 Q. And you can find it on pag9'S" 159 and 
4 160 of the book. 
5 MR. BROOKS: This.is the top right? 
6 A. Yeah. 
7 MS. BART: Yes. Because the top 
8 left is Mr. Prince's painting. 
9 BY MS. BART: 

10 Q. Mr. Carlou, would you kindly Just 
1 let me see the actual photograph of that? 

12 Okay, thank you. 
11 3 Can you tell me whafs depicted in 
114 this photograph? 
15 A- It's a plantation of marijuana. 
16 Q. And so the vegetatiOn that is 
17 towards the back of the backgrountl of this 
16 photo, to me, from the picture I have in front 

9 of me, they look like Christina! trees, but 
2'0 indeed they're not. Those are also Just hemp? 
21 A. For a happy Christmas. 
22 Q. So when did you take this particular 
~3 image? 
~4 A- I don't remember. I don't know. 
25 I really don't know. 
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C8riou 
Q. Is this something that you snapped 

along your way whDe you were trying to ind a 
setling, it just looked ofinlerest to yOlO 

A. II was probably traveling on foot 
from one bcalion to ai1other-

Q. To dO a pOrtraiture? 
A. Yeah - and shOotIng 8On1e landscape. 
Q. Was this a staged shot for you or 

justwbile-
A. No, I wouldn't consider that as a 

stagedshol 
Q. And what was your pilrpoSe for 

Including this partiCUlar image iii the Yes Rasta 
book? 

A. Well, because - simply becau=;e. you 
knoW, Rasta and even jamaican and marIjoahiJ goes 
together. I needed to have some shots of 
plantations. 

Q. And vegetation? 
A. And vege1ation. 
Q. Again, to kind of sort of bolster 

this whole idea oflhEi rulture as a whole? 
A. ExacUy. 
Q. Have yOu sold any prints of the 
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image that-

A- ND. 
Q. - appears on 159 and 160? 
A- Na. 
Q. And have you made any aiteinptS to 

market that image other than through the 
Yes Rasta book? 

A- Na. 
Q. Let's nOW tum to the image thai 

appears just below the one that we were -
A. Yeah. 
Q. The hemp grove. So this one I WOuld 

cali It a banana 1nIe in the middle. So it's on 
the right in the middle of COOO24, and you can 
find It on page 79 and 80 of the bbok. 

A Not 79 and 80. it's -
MR. BROOKS: No, that's a dlffereht 

one. Irs similar, but it's different 
MS. BART: Nb, he's on t7 and ts. 

A. Which page you want me to be Oil? 
MS. BART: Will you see if you can 

find - I apologize -
MR. BROOKS: The ri'liddle One? 
MS. BARi": YeS, please. The one 
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1. Cariou 1 
2 that is between the hemp grove and the man 2 
3 in the lower right-hand comer of C24. 3 
4 A. Igotit. 4 
5 Q. Youl'lavelt? 5 
6 A. It's958nd96. 6 
7 Q. Mr. Cariou. do you recall when this 7 
8 particular image, two-page image was shot? 8 
9 A- I think it was early into - it mUst 9 

10 have been in '94. ~o 
11 Q. And this is not on the mounlainside. ~l 
12 this would be doWn in the more tropical regions !J.2 
13 of Jamaica, yes? 13 
l,4 A. A litHe bit, yeah. 14 
15 Q. And this is just another photograph lS 
16 of a landscape that you shot, again, to create 16 
17 fuis whole feeling of the whole book? 117 
18 A. Yeah. ~8 
19 O. It was not a staged shot, it was 19 
20 just something you were shooting? ~o 
p1 A. WeH, what do you mean by staged ::11 
22 shot? This one I took - It took me a long - 22 

123 not a fong time. but it took me time to frame It 23 
24 properly, to find the proper light to do II and 24 
25 to, you know, to make it fue way it is. 25 , 
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1 cariou 1 
2 Q. And you were on yoUr way to anothet 2 
3 shot? 3 
4 A. No, I was probably waiting for " 
5 someone or doing scouting like you say all the 5 
6 . time. you just like - and 1Mfs what load. 6 
7 Also. What was interesting to Ilie in 7 

8 that picture is, as you noticed. you have banana 8 
9 traes. 9 

10 Q. Yes, I see. I can see them. 10 

~1 A. And plus different food plant, but 11 
12 you also have gafija that no one noticed in the 12 
13 picture. So it was for me a way to shoW hoW 13 
14 intertwined ganja is With Jamaica. Irs 14 

5 everywhere. 15 

16 Q. And ganja is anotherWbTd for helTip 16 
17 or man luana, cotTect? 17 
18 A. Yeah, ~h. 18 
19 Q. Have you ever sold any prints of 19 
flO this particular image? 20 
21 A. No. 21 
~2 Q. And have you marketed this imaga in 22 
~3 anyway other than through the Yes Rasia bOok? 123 
fl4 A. No. 24 
25, Q. Let's now tum to Plaintiifs ) 25 

• ESQillB~ 
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Cariou 
Exhibil40, the page that's marked COOO26. 

Do you have that in front of you, 
sir - and you can find that I believe hopefuDy 
on page 128 of the Yes Rasta book. 

A. Yeah. 
Q. You haVe that in front of you? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. When was fhis particular shot laken? 
A. I don't remember. I kilow this guy 

very wen, and we hang out a lot together.. And 
I don'ti'emember whim I ttiok that picture. 

It was one of the firSt guys that I 
got to know when I was in Jamaica. So throUgh 
the end. So I don't knOW - we spent a lot of 
time 1DQether, so I couldn't fell you when we 
tOok this picture. 

Q. So this was towards the end of the 
sertesor~ 

A. Middle to the end. 
Q. And il looks to me like he's in a 

·Iliore -I don't want to use the wotd urban, but 
it looks to me like there's a IloUse or somefhing 
behind hm, but It's hard to tell? 

A. Yeah. It's in Negril. 

Cariou 
Q. In Negril? 
A-Yeah. 

120 

Q. So this is mcire in town as opflO$eCI 
to tHe mountains? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. And this is another pOrtraiture, 

another example of a Rastafarian that you wanted 
to photograph? 

A. Yes, absolutely. 
Q. For part of this doCUmentary. is 

!hat correct? 
A Yeah. 

MR. BROOKs: Objectioh to the for'm 
dOcumehtal'y. the word dOClll'rlelitiuy. I 
don't knbwwhat that Il'!eans. 

MS. BART: Well, he's prevIoUSly 
testified that !his is a dCicUI'IlehtaIy of 
the liVes of people, !he RastafarianS and 
their ClJI1ure. 

MR. BROOKS: Thafs Why fm 
ob;ecting. I don't think he ever used th& 
Word documentsry. 

• MS. BART: Let's just stand oil the 
trahScripL But let's.move 011 • 
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5 everywhere. 15 
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Do you have that in front of you, 
sir - and you can find that I believe hopefuDy 
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A. Yeah. 
Q. You haVe that in front of you? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. When was fhis particular shot laken? 
A. I don't remember. I kilow this guy 

very wen, and we hang out a lot together.. And 
I don'ti'emember whim I ttiok that picture. 

It was one of the firSt guys that I 
got to know when I was in Jamaica. So throUgh 
the end. So I don't knOW - we spent a lot of 
time 1DQether, so I couldn't fell you when we 
tOok this picture. 

Q. So this was towards the end of the 
sertesor~ 

A. Middle to the end. 
Q. And il looks to me like he's in a 

·Iliore -I don't want to use the wotd urban, but 
it looks to me like there's a IloUse or somefhing 
behind hm, but It's hard to tell? 

A. Yeah. It's in Negril. 

Cariou 
Q. In Negril? 
A-Yeah. 
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A. Yeah. 
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another example of a Rastafarian that you wanted 
to photograph? 

A. Yes, absolutely. 
Q. For part of this doCUmentary. is 

!hat correct? 
A Yeah. 

MR. BROOKs: Objectioh to the for'm 
dOcumehtal'y. the word dOClll'rlelitiuy. I 
don't knbwwhat that Il'!eans. 

MS. BART: Well, he's prevIoUSly 
testified that !his is a dCicUI'IlehtaIy of 
the liVes of people, !he RastafarianS and 
their ClJI1ure. 

MR. BROOKS: Thafs Why fm 
ob;ecting. I don't think he ever used th& 
Word documentsry. 

• MS. BART: Let's just stand oil the 
trahScripL But let's.move 011 • 

Toll Free: 800.944.9454 
Facsimile: 212.557.5972 

SUlte4715 
One Penn Plaza 

New York, NY 10119 
www.esquiresO!utili1!i.coirt 



A-575

.~ ... \ 
. _·t ? 

Case 1 :08-cv-11327 -DAB Document 48-23 Filed 05/14/10 Page 21 of 27 

Patrick Cariou January 12, 2010 

121 

1 Cariou 
2 BY MS. BART: 
3 Q. By the way, on the previous image 
4 which was on pages 95 and 96, you said it was 
5 something that you probably did while you were 
6 walling tor someone but you look some time to 
7 set up, it look you about a half hoUf or So to 
8 set up for the shot? 
9 A- Yeah. 

10 Q. The image that appears on page 
11 COO026. have you ever sold a print of this 
12 image? 
13 A. No. 
4 Q. Have you ever marketed other than in 

15 this book? 
16 A. No. 

, ~7 Q. . And have you licensed any rights in 
11& 1his linage-

. ~9 A- Na. 
~o Q. - other than to Powerhouse? 
21 A. No. 
22 Q. Would yoU pleaSe tum to r:::zr, same 
23 thing. arid you can find this ilnage on page 48 of 
24 the bOok, or you can also look for the tab 
25 nUlt1bei' 47, eiiherway. 
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1 Cariou 
2 A- C-
3 MR. BROOKS: 46. 
4 A. Okay. 
5 Q. Do you have the image in front of 
6 you? 
7 A. Yes~ 
8 Q. When was this photograph taken? 
9 A. Oric& again, middle Of the trip. In 
0 '96 probably. 
1 Q. Md Where approXimately was this 
2 photograph taken? 
3 A. Excuserne? 

114 Q. Where? W8$/t up in the mountains? 
115 A. Yeah, thet was re81ly hrgh up in the 
~6 mountains. 
~7 Q. Arid this is another example of the 

8 Rastafarian men that you were attempting to -
9 A. Absolutely. 

~O Q. - pHotograph aM documEint? 
21 In other wOrds, you were looking to 
22 take this man's photo as another example of 
23 these stem-lCokirig men that you've alleged In 
24 your complaint, correct? 
25 A. Yes. correct. 
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Cariou 
Q. And the focus here, we can see from 

the blurred background. is really on the man, so 
this is another portrait? 

A- Yes. 
Q. Have you sold any copies of prints 

of this particular image? 
A- Yes,lhaw. 
Q. And to whom did you sell- if you 

WOuld refer back to I believe Defendant's 
Exhlbit4? 

A. To Caroline De Maigret 
Q. When did you sell the painting to 

Ms. De Maigret? 
A. When? 
Q. Yes. 
A. That must have been in 2002. 
Q . And how is it that she came to 

pUrchase-
A. She's a friend of mine. 
Q. Again, if I could just finish the 

question. 
A. SOrry. Sorry. 
Q. SO she's a frlerid of yours, and so 

this Is -- and did she approach you to purchase . 
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Cariou 
one of your prints? 

A. Yes. 
MR. BROOKS: Let her finish. 

A. SOrry. 
MR. BROOKS; It's not going to make 

it go faster. 
A- Sorry guys. 
Q. It's aD right. You're doing fine, 

Mr. Cariou. I know it's an artiliclal 
circumstance, so. 

And I believe I just asked you -
MS. BART: I asked him if she 

approached him. correel, and he answered 
that one? 

(Record read.) 
BY MS. BART: 

Q. Ms. De Maigret, did she seleel this 
partiClilar image or this particular print or was 
this something that you selected for her? 

A. No, she selected. 
Q. And aid you giVe her an opportunity 

to look at all of the images in the Yes Rasta . 
book? 

A. . Yeah. she had the book first of all. 

Toll Free: 800.944.94S4 
FaCSimile: 212.557.5972 

Suite 4715 
One Penn Plaza 

New York, NY ltl1l9 
www.esquiresolutions.cbm 

.~ ... \ 
. _·t ? 

Case 1 :08-cv-11327 -DAB Document 48-23 Filed 05/14/10 Page 21 of 27 

Patrick Cariou January 12, 2010 

121 

1 Cariou 
2 BY MS. BART: 
3 Q. By the way, on the previous image 
4 which was on pages 95 and 96, you said it was 
5 something that you probably did while you were 
6 walling tor someone but you look some time to 
7 set up, it look you about a half hoUf or So to 
8 set up for the shot? 
9 A- Yeah. 

10 Q. The image that appears on page 
11 COO026. have you ever sold a print of this 
12 image? 
13 A. No. 
4 Q. Have you ever marketed other than in 

15 this book? 
16 A. No. 

, ~7 Q. . And have you licensed any rights in 
11& 1his linage-

. ~9 A- Na. 
~o Q. - other than to Powerhouse? 
21 A. No. 
22 Q. Would yoU pleaSe tum to r:::zr, same 
23 thing. arid you can find this ilnage on page 48 of 
24 the bOok, or you can also look for the tab 
25 nUlt1bei' 47, eiiherway. 
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1 Cariou 
2 A- C-
3 MR. BROOKS: 46. 
4 A. Okay. 
5 Q. Do you have the image in front of 
6 you? 
7 A. Yes~ 
8 Q. When was this photograph taken? 
9 A. Oric& again, middle Of the trip. In 
0 '96 probably. 
1 Q. Md Where approXimately was this 
2 photograph taken? 
3 A. Excuserne? 

114 Q. Where? W8$/t up in the mountains? 
115 A. Yeah, thet was re81ly hrgh up in the 
~6 mountains. 
~7 Q. Arid this is another example of the 

8 Rastafarian men that you were attempting to -
9 A. Absolutely. 

~O Q. - pHotograph aM documEint? 
21 In other wOrds, you were looking to 
22 take this man's photo as another example of 
23 these stem-lCokirig men that you've alleged In 
24 your complaint, correct? 
25 A. Yes. correct. 
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one of your prints? 
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A- Sorry guys. 
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circumstance, so. 
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approached him. correel, and he answered 
that one? 

(Record read.) 
BY MS. BART: 

Q. Ms. De Maigret, did she seleel this 
partiClilar image or this particular print or was 
this something that you selected for her? 

A. No, she selected. 
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1 Cariou 
2 And yeah. she saw - she saw quite a bit - I 
3 don't know if she sawall the prints, but she 
4 saw, yeah. quite a few. 
5 O. So she selected this one from the 
6 book? 
7 A. Yeah. 
8 O. And said she wanted to purchase that 
9 particular image? 
0 A Yes. 
1 Q. And how long have you known 

~2 Caroline? 
~3 A. Fifteen years. 
14 Q. And what caused her to approach you 
is to purchase-
16 MR. BROOKS: Objection. 
17 MS. BART: He testified she 
18 approached him. 
1.9 MR. BROOKS: You said what caused 
20 her to do something. How would he know? 
2l. I don't mind if you rephrase It. 
22 BY MS. BART: 
23 Q. How did it come about that she Just 
24 wanted to purchase one of your images? 
I2s A Well, she liked my work. And she 
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1 Cariou 
2 asked me repeatedly that she wanted to haVe two 
3 prints. And one day I was In a good tnOod and 
4 she got a chance to get my prints. 
5 Q. Luclcyher. 
6 MR. BROOKS: Off the record for one 
7 second. 
8 (Discussion oIf Ihe record.) 
9 BYMS.BART: 

10 Q. NoW. It sayS in Defendant's 
11 Exhibit 4 that you sold her two original 
12 photographs, I think you just mentioned it 
1.3 there. What was the other Image that you sOld 
14 her? 
15 A To ten you the truth. fm not sure. 
16 I think that - but fm - it wasn't - I think 
17 it's the one -I am not sure. 

B I think it's Ihe image of Ihe guy in 
9 the plsntatIon that we talked aboUt again. 

20 O. The face and the hemp field? 
121 A Yeah, yeah. 
22 Q. Okay. Could we just ask you to let 
~3 us knOW which of the images iSlhe second prim? 
24 A Sure. 
25 a. At some point. I'm asking that 
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Cariou' 
really of your lawyer. 

A Sure,sure. 
Q. So when you say two original 

phOtographS. what you actually did was give her 
a print of the original images. correcl? 

A Yeah. 
Q. And did you sign these two prints 

forher7 
A Yes. 
Q. And did it have any personal 

inScription or just your name on !he back? 
A Just my name on !he back. 
Q. And did you date them? 
A I don't remember. 
Q. 00 you know whelher Caroline has 

exhibited those two prints anywhere? 
A I don't know. 
Q. You don't know where she Ims them 

today? 
A I think she has lhem at home, but I 

don't knOW. No, I know she has them at home. 
but-

Q. Hanging in her house? 
A Yeah, mm-hmm. 
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Cariou 
Q. And what about Mr. Girard. whete are 

hls-
A At home too. 
Q. Hanging? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. Okay. Did Caroline tell yOu why She 

wanted to purchase, whY she selected Ihe Iiiiage 
that apPears on C27? 

A. No, she just liked it very much. 
O. And the man in the hemp grove, did 

she tell you why? These ate just two thai She 
selected? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. I apologize if I'm asking you a 

duplicate question, maybe I need lunch as Welf, 
but did you market tlilS image that appems on 
C27 Other than through the Yes RasIa book? 

A- No. 
Q. And you've not licensed any rights 

other than those rights that were licensed to 
Powerhouse -

A-
a. 

No. 
- Is that correct? Okay. 

Okay. So let's gO to the Itnage that 
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really of your lawyer. 

A Sure,sure. 
Q. So when you say two original 

phOtographS. what you actually did was give her 
a print of the original images. correcl? 

A Yeah. 
Q. And did you sign these two prints 

forher7 
A Yes. 
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inScription or just your name on !he back? 
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Cariou 
Q. And what about Mr. Girard. whete are 

hls-
A At home too. 
Q. Hanging? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. Okay. Did Caroline tell yOu why She 

wanted to purchase, whY she selected Ihe Iiiiage 
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A. No, she just liked it very much. 
O. And the man in the hemp grove, did 

she tell you why? These ate just two thai She 
selected? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. I apologize if I'm asking you a 

duplicate question, maybe I need lunch as Welf, 
but did you market tlilS image that appems on 
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1 Cariou 
,2 appears on C28 or Plaintiffs 40. 
3 Can you tell me when this phoIogmph 
4 was taken? 
5 A. I would say '96. 
6 Q. And this is SQmething that you 
7 staged or is this something that you snapped 
8 while you were-
9 A. No, I staged it. 

10 Q. You staged it? 
~1 And where is this Rastafarian. where 
12 is this man located generally? 
13 A. He's In the Blue Mountains. 
14 Q. So he's up high? 
IS A. Yeah. 
16 Q. And that is another example Of the 
17 sterrHooking Rilstafarian men whoSe images yOu 
18 wanted to capture for this book, correct? 
!l9 A. Exactly. 
ao Q. Have you sold any copies of the 
n image that appears on C28 or you can alSo see it 
22 on page 59? 
a3 A. No. 
24 Q. And I notice in my copy. perhaps yOU 
25 could tum to page C59, that the Images ot the 
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3. Cariou 
2 backgtoond Is completely blurred? 
3 A. Yes. It's mainly because it's 
4 backl"lt. 
s Q. Right. And you're wanting to really 
6 focus 011 your subject? 
7 A. Yeah, and irs a close-up portrait 
8 SQ I COUld focus 011 his dreads and 011 his face, 
9 you knoW. So by Using - the closer you go the 

10 Jess depth of field you get. 
11 Q. The Jess depth Of field? 
12 A. Yeah. 
13 Q. Tuming now to c29 of Plainlifrs 
14 Exhibit 40 there's an image lbat appears 011 the 
15 bOttom. You can slSQ filld this image I believe 
16 on page 6 or your book. 
17 Mr. Caricu, I'm terribly SOrry. 
18 before we move on, would you IooIc at the 
19 image - hold your linger oiIlbat page because 
2D we win go back to il- but also tum to page 
21 62 of the book. 
22 A. Yeah. 
23 Q. can you tell me if lbat is a side 
24 image of the same gentleman who appeared on page 
25 59 that you just talked to me abOut? 

' . 
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Cariou 
A. Yes. 
Q. Okay. So now page 6, which Is the 

gentleman whose image appeats at the bottom or 
C29. correct? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. Can you tell me whim this photograph 

was taken? 
A Towards the end. It rrtlJSt have been 

like 1997 or '98. 
a. And was this one staged? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. And this is another example or the 

stetn-Ioofdng Rastatarian men whose linageS yoU 
were wanting to -

A. to produce. 
Q. - to photograph? 
A. Yeah. OtherWise none of them WOuld 

be in the book. 
Q. WElII. rm sorry. I'm just doing my 

jOb here. 
A. Yeah. 
Q. I do notice that the background is 

blutTed out. So again. the focus hera Is to 
really try to hone in on a cloSeup of this man's 
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CariDU 
pbrlrail, correct? 

A- Correct. 
a. Where was this particular image 

taken. do you knOW? 
A. I think it was in a JiWe town 

caned Lucille. 
Q. In Jamaica? 
A- In Jamaica, yeah. 
Q. So he's not one of the Rastafarians 

you lived with up in the mountains? 
A- No. I mean aJl-1 don't know 

aU - because I didn't spend mUch time wltli 
that man. or 11 was just paSSing through aJs'O. 

I was with a few Rasta friends. they 
knew each other, I thougbt this guy lOoked 
amazing and I want to take a picture, and they 
ask for me and -

Q. And you snapped it? 
A- Well, snapped is -I took my time 

to make a beautiful picture. 
Q. And about how tong did It take yOu 

to make Ihis image? 
A- I don't know. Fifteen minutes. 

MS. BARr: This is probably as good , 
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7 A. Yeah, and irs a close-up portrait 
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A. Yes. 
Q. Okay. So now page 6, which Is the 

gentleman whose image appeats at the bottom or 
C29. correct? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. Can you tell me whim this photograph 

was taken? 
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A. Yeah. 
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CariDU 
pbrlrail, correct? 

A- Correct. 
a. Where was this particular image 

taken. do you knOW? 
A. I think it was in a JiWe town 

caned Lucille. 
Q. In Jamaica? 
A- In Jamaica, yeah. 
Q. So he's not one of the Rastafarians 

you lived with up in the mountains? 
A- No. I mean aJl-1 don't know 

aU - because I didn't spend mUch time wltli 
that man. or 11 was just paSSing through aJs'O. 

I was with a few Rasta friends. they 
knew each other, I thougbt this guy lOoked 
amazing and I want to take a picture, and they 
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1 Cariou 
2 a slopping point as any, so why don't we 
3 break now for lunch. 
4 (Recess taken: 12:51 p.m.) 
5 (ProceedIngs resumed: 1:39 p.m.) 
6 BY MS. BART: 
7 Q. let's tum now to page C30 of 
8 Plaintiff's Exhibit 40. And I belieVe this 
9 image also appears on pages 133 t6134 of the 

10 book. 
11 A. 133 and - got it. 
12 Q. When was this phOtograph taken? 
13 A. In 19971 think. 
14 Q. So H was one of the later shots? 
15 A. Yeah. 
16 Q. And was this something that you 
17 took for sort of additional vegetative matter, 
18 landscape matter to create the tropical feetirig 
19 lnthebook? 
20 A. Yes. 
~1 Q. And did you stage this image Orwas 
i22 this something that you took on yourway to 
23 someWhere else? 
24 A. No, I staged that J thought that 
25 landScape Was beautiful, I mean the countrySide 
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l. Cariou 
2 was beautiful and the light was amazing. I 
3 waited until the light was perfect, as far as 
4 I'm concerned, and made it that way. 
5 You can see there Is a tropical 
I) stonn coming In. and I was waiting for that 
7 storm· to get at the right place. 
B Q. And in your view what is distinctive 
9 about this parllcular landscape? 

~o A. Ifs just a beaWifullahdscape. 
it1 You Imow. irs-
112 Q. Okay. All right. 
113 Have you ever sold prints of this 
114 Image? 

5 A. No. 
6 Q. And have you ever mai'keted It fur 
7 sale? 
8 A. No. 
9 Q. Have you ever Uceh$ed it other than 

20 the rights licenSed to Powerhouse? 
n A. No. 
~2 Q. Lefs tum now to C31, and there's 
~3 an image at the bottom left-hand comer. 
~4 00 you see that image? 
25 A. Yeah. 
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Carlou 
Q. And I will can him an older 

Rastafarian. When was this photograph taken? 
A. 1 would say at the early stage. 

probably '94. 
Q. And are you able to pIac& it for 

some p8tticuIar reason in 19941 
A. Yeah. becat$$' remember meeting 

that guy and so I know it's atouricl '94. 
Q. And where did you meet him? 
A. I met him on northern coast of 

Jamaica. 
Q. And Is that where this shot is 

taken? 
A. Yeah. , 
Q. And you diose this perSOn because 

this was another example of the strong 
Rastafarian men you were wanting to phOtograph, 
or stem? 

A. Yeah, absolutely, and also for the 
length of his dreads, you know. 

Q. Which are abOUt the same I guess as 
the man on the right? 

A. Yeah. except no. this guy has lOnger , 
. dreads. Because if you can see in the pk:tUre. 
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Carlou 
It goes around his arms before it goes dOwn. so 
if he let it go it goes to the ground. 

Q. And did you stage this shOt? 
A. Yeah. of course. 
Q. I see again that the background Is 

blUrred out, and agafnihafs to draw attentiOn 
to the subject you were trying to captore? 

A. Yeah. same style of portraiture. 
Q. Did you seD this. have you sold Ii 

print of this Image? 
A. No. 
Q. And have you licensed any rights in 

this lniage other than thbse RcenSed to 
Powerhouse? 

A. No. 
Q. And have you marketed this 

particUlar licen$e - rm Sd\TY. this partiCUlar 
iIna'ge in any way? 

A. 
Q. 

A. 
Q. 

A. 
Q. 

No. 
let's tum now to cas. 
C35? 
Yes. sir. 
Yes. 
And that 1mage.1s a.o fOOnd ott page' 

Toll Free: 800.944.9454 
Facsimile: 212.557.5972 

Suite 4715 
One Penn Plaza 

New York, NY 10119 
www.esquir.eSOlutioi.ls.Cbm 

Case 1 :08-cv-11327 -DAB Document 48-23 Filed 05/14/10 Page 24 of 27 

Patrick Cariou January 12, 2010 

133 
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2 a slopping point as any, so why don't we 
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10 book. 
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16 Q. And was this something that you 
17 took for sort of additional vegetative matter, 
18 landscape matter to create the tropical feetirig 
19 lnthebook? 
20 A. Yes. 
~1 Q. And did you stage this image Orwas 
i22 this something that you took on yourway to 
23 someWhere else? 
24 A. No, I staged that J thought that 
25 landScape Was beautiful, I mean the countrySide 
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J. cariou 
:2 47 of the Yes Rasta book. 
3 Are you there? 
4 A. Yeah. 
5 Q. When was this particular shot taken. 
6 Mr.Cariou? 
7 A. I don't remember. 
a Q. Was it early in !he series or later? 
9 A. I think it was later in the series. 

10 Q. Was this a sh61that you just saw 
J. these individuals and you took it or was this a 
2 staged shot? 

~3 A. No, it was a staged shot 
~4 Q. And how long did it take you 10 put 
~5 together this shot? 

6 A. Quite a 10hg time actually, because 
7 we - once again, we were - I was waiting for 
B the SpecifIC light When it comes With tropical 
9 storms, and we had to wait until the storm was 

20 close to us to take this picture and make it the 
21 way it looks. 
22 Q. Now, in this parlfculcir image. at 
23 Jeast on the copy I have, it looks to me like 
4 you used a fail1y long depth of field, is that 

flS faiftosay? 
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1 Cariou 
2 A. Yeah. 
3 Q. And is there a reason why you thoSe 
4 to use a longer depth of fieJd in this ilMge? 
S A. Well, rm sure that at the niOment I 
6 had a reason. I don't know. 
7 Q. But the focus of thIS image is on 
a these two Rastafarian gentlemen. correct? 
9 A. It Is and it is not. Not 8$ muCh as 

flO other pOitrails in the book. I wanted - thafs 
fl.J. the reason ..... hy I warned to have more depth of 
12 field is I wanted to feel inote about the 
13 environment around them. 

4 Q. And why was that? Thafs what you 
5 thought was good at the tithe? 
6 A. Yeah. 
7 Q. Where was this pai1iti.Jlar snot 
B taken? 
9 A. that's in st Elizabeth. Irs a 

[20 parish called Sl Elizabeth. 
[21 Q. And this looks to me like it's sort 
122 of in a village or town? 

123 A. lfs a little town - yeah. a little 
[24 village, yeah. 
125 Q. And have you sold a print ofihis 
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Cariou 
image? 

"- No. 
Q. Have you marketed it Cor safe in any 

way other than through !he Yes Rasta book? 
A. No. 
Q. And have you licensed any rightS in 

this Image other !han through Powemouse? 
A. No. 
Q. All right. Now, skipping ahead to 

C39. !here's ail Image of a genUeman on the 
bottom of this page. You can also find it on 
page 125 of that book. 

A. Yes. 
Q. Do you recall when this Image was 

taken? 
A. Right in !he middle. It must have 

been '96. 
Q. And this is another example of a 

por1raiture of a Rastafarian man that you wanted 
to include in this book? 

A. Yeah. Any of them, iftheyare'in 
the book. 

Q. UilderstoOd. BUt I'm trying to just 
foCus on rlke the portraiture aspect. The last 
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Cariou 
oileyou said no, you were kind Of more fOcuSed 
On de-emphasizing - it W8$ a porti'Blt, but you 
were de.ertJjlhasizln !he gentleman by bringing in 
more Of the IahdScape, and here we see a 
diffused baCkgtotJnd and the focus is really on 
the closeup of the man. 

HaVe you evet Sold any prints of 
this particular image? 

A. No. 
Q. Have you marketed thIs image other 

than through the Yes Rasta book? 
A. No. 
Q. Arid have you licensed any righls in 

this Image to any plBStin? 
A. No. 
Q. let's tum noW to C40. 
A. Yes. 
Q. And we've already talked about the 

Images that appear on the bottom left and the 
bottom right, so we'R focus this line of 
questioning on the middle gerrtleman who Is sOrt 

of-
A. 
Q. 

Crown. HavIng a crown. 
Is that what they call it? 
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1 Cariou 
2 A. Yeah. 
3 Q. H looked to me like he had taken it 
4 and turned illnto a turban? 
5 A. Yeah,also. 
6 It's beautiful, isn't it? 
7 Q. It's quite somethii'lg. 
8 This piclute is another example of a 
9 portraiture work of a Rastafarian man, COiTeCt? 

10 A. Sure. 
11 Q. And when was this photograph taken? 
[12 A. I don't remember. I couldn't - I 
13 would say towards prbbably '97. It's probably 
14 towards the end, yeah, towards the end. 
15 Q. And can you tum to page 20 in the 
16 book and get the actual image? 
17 Seeing the Imger size. does that 
18 help you place where this image was shot? 

9 A. That was actually shot, which is 
~o rare in this book, on the coast. This guy was a 
pI fisherman. 
~2 Q. And how did you ron into this 

123 particular individual? 
24 A. By driving around with friends who 
25 are Rastas and stopping by and. you know,and. 
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1 Cariou 
2 having a chat and taking a picture. 
3 Q. And was this a staged shot or was 
4 this something that you jUst snapped? 
5 A. Oh, yeah. Yeah, yeah, yeah. YOu 
6 know, I had to -I wasn't ready - actually 
7 this picture I wasn't ready to take a picture. 
8 So then I had to take all my 
9 equipment cui, you know, put the IOOs Oil, 

.10 chOose - it was in the sun. which is rare for 
1 the book. So we had to - it rook a bit of wortt 
2 to take this picture. 
3 Q. About how long did it take you to-
4 A.' I would say about two houts. 
5 Q. And have you sold a ropy of this 

~6 iinage? 
~7 A. No. 
~8 Q. Have you licensed any rights in this 
19 image to any person other than PowerhouSe? 
~o A. No. 
~l. Q. And have you marketed this image in 
22 any way for sale? 
23 A. No. 
:&4 Q. Let's tum now to C41 in Plaintiff's 
25 Exhibit 40. And this is also on pages 1 and 2 . 
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Cariou 
of the book.. 

Now, when was this photograph taken, 
Mr. cariou? 

A. I think it was taken in '93. 
Q. 1993? 
A. YEl8h. 
Q. Was this before you had obtained 

permission from any of the Rastafarlalls to 
PhOtograph them? 

A. No. 
Q. No? 
A. No. We were just walking up to the 

mountains, as you can see In the back, and the 
light was amazing. as you can see, the sky was 
amazing, and I thought it was a good time to 
take some landscape. 

Q. And is this dOWn by the coast? 
A. Not really, no. Irs about 30 mileS 

up aJready Inland. 
Q. And from your point of view What do 

you think is dlstlhCtlve about this particular 
landscape photograph? 

A. I think the sky is quite amazing 
and, you know, the light OriCe &gain, the 
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C8riou 
tropical storm makes eXtremely specific light. 

And the sugar cane. the sun on the 
sugar cane, and the really dark sky picture 
Jamaica vary weill think. 

Q. Have you Sold the Image th3t appears 
on pages 1 and 2 Of the book to anyone? 

A No. 
Q. Have you licenSed ariy tightS in thiS 

image Other than to Powerhoilse? 
A No. 
Q. And have you otherwise marttetfid it 

in anyway? 
MR. BROOKS: I think J objected 

befote~ I asked what do you mean by 
nil'irketed-

MS. BART: He answereiJ it aoo so we 
agreed that we Would use that definition 
which is In any Way COnimetciallze it. 
That's what we talked about 
A. So am I answering right tlrNI? 
Q. Yes, you are. Go ahead. 
A. No. 
Q. Lers now tum to C43. 

In the lower half of C43 there ate, 

Toll Free: 800.944.9454 
Facsimile: 212.557.5972 

Suite 4715 
One !>enn Plaza 

New YorIC, NY 10119 
www.esquiresOIUtions.com 

ow: .. ,i 
~ "'" 

Case 1 :08-cv-11327 -DAB Document 48-23 Filed 05/14/10 Page 26 of 27 

Patrick Cariou January 12, 2010 

141 

1 Cariou 
2 A. Yeah. 
3 Q. H looked to me like he had taken it 
4 and turned illnto a turban? 
5 A. Yeah,also. 
6 It's beautiful, isn't it? 
7 Q. It's quite somethii'lg. 
8 This piclute is another example of a 
9 portraiture work of a Rastafarian man, COiTeCt? 

10 A. Sure. 
11 Q. And when was this photograph taken? 
[12 A. I don't remember. I couldn't - I 
13 would say towards prbbably '97. It's probably 
14 towards the end, yeah, towards the end. 
15 Q. And can you tum to page 20 in the 
16 book and get the actual image? 
17 Seeing the Imger size. does that 
18 help you place where this image was shot? 

9 A. That was actually shot, which is 
~o rare in this book, on the coast. This guy was a 
pI fisherman. 
~2 Q. And how did you ron into this 

123 particular individual? 
24 A. By driving around with friends who 
25 are Rastas and stopping by and. you know,and. 

142 

1 Cariou 
2 having a chat and taking a picture. 
3 Q. And was this a staged shot or was 
4 this something that you jUst snapped? 
5 A. Oh, yeah. Yeah, yeah, yeah. YOu 
6 know, I had to -I wasn't ready - actually 
7 this picture I wasn't ready to take a picture. 
8 So then I had to take all my 
9 equipment cui, you know, put the IOOs Oil, 

.10 chOose - it was in the sun. which is rare for 
1 the book. So we had to - it rook a bit of wortt 
2 to take this picture. 
3 Q. About how long did it take you to-
4 A.' I would say about two houts. 
5 Q. And have you sold a ropy of this 

~6 iinage? 
~7 A. No. 
~8 Q. Have you licensed any rights in this 
19 image to any person other than PowerhouSe? 
~o A. No. 
~l. Q. And have you marketed this image in 
22 any way for sale? 
23 A. No. 
:&4 Q. Let's tum now to C41 in Plaintiff's 
25 Exhibit 40. And this is also on pages 1 and 2 . 

• ESQl[!B& 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

123 
124 
~5 
126 

P.7 
;18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
124 
~s 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
S 
0 

11 
2 
3 

~4 
15 
~6 
~7 
~8 
~9 
;ao 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

143 

Cariou 
of the book.. 

Now, when was this photograph taken, 
Mr. cariou? 

A. I think it was taken in '93. 
Q. 1993? 
A. YEl8h. 
Q. Was this before you had obtained 

permission from any of the Rastafarlalls to 
PhOtograph them? 

A. No. 
Q. No? 
A. No. We were just walking up to the 

mountains, as you can see In the back, and the 
light was amazing. as you can see, the sky was 
amazing, and I thought it was a good time to 
take some landscape. 

Q. And is this dOWn by the coast? 
A. Not really, no. Irs about 30 mileS 

up aJready Inland. 
Q. And from your point of view What do 

you think is dlstlhCtlve about this particular 
landscape photograph? 

A. I think the sky is quite amazing 
and, you know, the light OriCe &gain, the 

144 

C8riou 
tropical storm makes eXtremely specific light. 

And the sugar cane. the sun on the 
sugar cane, and the really dark sky picture 
Jamaica vary weill think. 

Q. Have you Sold the Image th3t appears 
on pages 1 and 2 Of the book to anyone? 

A No. 
Q. Have you licenSed ariy tightS in thiS 

image Other than to Powerhoilse? 
A No. 
Q. And have you otherwise marttetfid it 

in anyway? 
MR. BROOKS: I think J objected 

befote~ I asked what do you mean by 
nil'irketed-

MS. BART: He answereiJ it aoo so we 
agreed that we Would use that definition 
which is In any Way COnimetciallze it. 
That's what we talked about 
A. So am I answering right tlrNI? 
Q. Yes, you are. Go ahead. 
A. No. 
Q. Lers now tum to C43. 

In the lower half of C43 there ate, 

Toll Free: 800.944.9454 
Facsimile: 212.557.5972 

Suite 4715 
One !>enn Plaza 

New YorIC, NY 10119 
www.esquiresOIUtions.com 

ow: .. ,i 
~ "'" 



A-581

Case 1 :08-cv-11327-DAB Document 48-23 Filed 05/14/10 Page 27 of 27 

Patrick Cariou January 12, 2010. 

1.49 151 

1 Cariou J. Cariou' .. . ) 
2 bit complicated. But I can - yeah, I could 2 The image that appears on page 77 
3 find It I mean it's going to lake lime but I 3 and 78, can you just hold that up for me, 
4 can find you everything. 4 please? 
5 Q. Well, the only thing is we want to 5 A Yeah, okay. 
5 know what your position is on this, if this 5 Q. Thank you. 
7 18- 7 We've not talked about this one 
a A. My position is on that, that 1. 2, 8 before, have we? 
9 3,4,5.6.7,8,9.10,11.12.13.14.15,16, 9 A- No. 

10 17,18,19.20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28, 0 Q. AU right. When was this particular 
1 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35 pictures, photographs 1 image taken? 

12 of Yes Rasta were used in a single artwork from 2 A. I don't remei'nber. I don't know. 
13 Mr. Prince. Thats my position. 3, At some point. 
14 Q. Understood. ~4 Q. Was this imagery thai you took to 
15 A. 35 photographs. ~5 create - to have more like tropical vegetation 

6 Q. Undendood. So now what rd like to il5 to create the tropical look and feel of the 
17 try to do, If we COUld. is have you find - some 1.7 Yes Rasta book? 
18 of these we've gone over. so I won't make you do 8 A. Yeah. 

119 thOse again, they're obvious, or we will be 9 Q. In your view what about the image 
20 goIng through them, but if yOu could, for 20 that appears on pages 77 and 78 is distmc1ive? 
2l. example, find the vegetation that is on the 21 A. Same thing, it's a beautiful 
22 upper left-hand cotner in the book. 22 landscape. 
23 (W1Iriess looks thrpugh exhibit.) ~3 Q. Was this something that you staged 
24 MS. BART: May the record reflect ~4 or was it something that you might liave-
25 that the witneSs Is flipping through each 125 A. Staging a landscape is quite 

150 ]'52 

1 Cariou 1 Cariou 
2 page of Plaintiff's Exhibit 41 at this 2 complicated. You don't really move treeS !-ir \ 

3 lime. 3 around, you know. So it's a matter of being a 
4 MR. BROOKS: Is thai it? 4 photographer, haVing an eye and Choosing the 
5 MS. BART: Did you get that? 5 right II'lOInIInt and framing the picture. 
5 (Clarification by reporter.) 6 Q. Of course. But there was al10tlier 
7 MR. BROOKS: I thoUght that might 7 picture that we spoke about earlier this li'IOining 
8 have been it. 8 where you said you were just ill pasSing on 
9 A. That's it. 9 somewhere else -

10 (Witness indicating.) 10 A- Yeah. 
11 Q. And can you just state for the 11 Q. - ~d so that was something you 
P.2 record the page of the book where you say this 12 took because it caught your eye. it wasn't like 
13 Image in the upper left-hand comer appears? [3 the one with the sun and the oncoming stonn and 
14 A- Yes,lt's page 77 and page 78. 14 that road where you said you waited uhlillhe 
15 Q. Okay. Is the entirety of the image 5 sUi1 reached the exact place? 
15 that appears on 77 and 78 reproduced here or Is 16 A. It's the same thing on this one, the 
~7 it oniy a portion? 17 storm coming In. 
lla A- It's a portion of it. 18 Q. And you're waiting? 
~9 Q. Now. can we go, for purpoSes of !his 19 A. And rm wailing. 
20 . exercise, from left to right and then we'll move 20 Q. So hoW long did it take yoU lei do 
21 down to the next row and go left to right to 2J. this image? 
22 help with the record? 22 A- I dOn't remember how long. j really 
23 A. Okay. 23 don't itlmember how long. I was probably wailing 
24 Q. The next image appears to be - I 24 for my Rasta friend to do what they had to do, 
25 guess I should stop. 25 flIIdl dOn't knoW, maybe an hour. 
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1 Cariou 1 
2 Q. Have you ever sokIthe Image that 2 

3 appears on pages 77 and 7fP. 3 
4 AND. 4 

5 Q. Have you ever licensed any I"iQilIs to 5 
6 this image to any person other than POwerhouse? 6 
7 A No. 7 
8 Q. AIld you have in any way marketed the 8 
9 image oIherthan through the Yes Rasta book? 9 

10 A. No. 0 
II Q. Okay. Let's move to the right of 1 

12 that image. We're in the first rcMI, so it's the 112 
13 second one from the left. There's an Image of a 113 
114 Rastafarian. he appears to be wearing a black 114 
P.5 knitted hat or cap? 5 
16 A Yeah. We talked about this picture 6 
17 before. 7 

18 Q. We did? 8 

19 A Yeah. 119 
20 Q. Okay. Was this the gentleman with 120 
21 the long beard? In 
22 A Exactly. 122 
23 Q. So let's move on. 123 
24 Tha image to the right of that. 124 
25 which Is the third from the left in the top rcMI [25 

154 

1 Ceriou 1 
2 on Defendant's 5. the gentleman in a white 2 

3 shirt? 3 

4 A. Yeah. 4 
5 Q. Can you please find that Image in 5 

6 the book? 6 

7 A. Sure. 7 

8 (WIthess looks at exhibit.) 8 
9 A. Ifspage98. 9 

0 O. Mr. Cariou, would you mind just l.0 
11 holding that image up for rna please, just so • l.1 

~2 can see it? 12 

113 A. Sure. 3 

114 0. Thank you kindly. 14 

~5 Would you put this In the category 5 
16 of poitfaitutes of Rastafctrians that you wanted 6 
17 to include in this book? 7 

8 A. Yeah. TOOfs actually one of my 18 
9 faVorite portraits. 11 9 

20 Q. When was this particular shot taken, M 
21 do you knoW? ~1 
122 A. It probably mUst have been in '96. 22 

~3 Q. And why dO you place it In '96? 23 
1a4 A. Because I remember this man very 24 
[25 . well. I liked him very weD. and we had a good 25 

• ESQlIIB~ 

Cariou 
time together. 

O. You just pointed to something on his 
shirt. What Is it? 

A. It's Haile Selassie. 
O. And why Is 1fIat of significance to 

yOU? 
A. Because that's the Rasfafarian god; 
O. And so he's considered to be a 

leader, Or is this just a symbOl-
A. No, no, no, because it's just he 

liked-
O. He liked the symbol? 
A. He b1<ed the symbol. 
O. Were you finished With your answer, 

sir? 
A. Oil, yeah, J'm sony. Yash. . 
Q. Okay. This was a staged portrait? 
A. Yeah, really staged portrait. 
Q. And what dO you mean by really 

staged? 
A. Well, I toOk a lot of time to tlrtd 

the perfect lighting. the perfect depth of 1ie/d 
in order to have the leaves that J reaJly Oke 
in the background to be the way they are. And .. 

156 

Cariou 
he was extremely calm and peaceful and he was 
willing to lake as much time as I wanted to to 
take this potlmlt. 

So we - yeah, we tried to take a 
pOwei'fuf pOrtrait and I tIlink we SUcceed. 

Q. And the we here Is yOu and someone 
else or you and this gentleman? 

A No, no. He and t 
O. Have you sold this particular 

portrait, the image to ariyone1 
A Have I? That's a good question. 

Hold oil one second. 
Yes,' have actually. 

Q. And youVe, In answering that 
qiJestion, picked up yOur anSwers to 
Interrogatories? 

A Yeah,yeah. 
Q. Or your inifial disclosures, I can't 

see what you have? 
A. No,the-

(Clarification by repolter.) 
Q. The answers to intertog8tOrleS. 

And I think 1fIose were marked as 
Defendant's Exhlbft4. Yes, okay . .. 
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l. Cariou 
2 And are you looking at answer 1C? 
3 A. Yeah. 
4 Q. And so who is the-
5 A. SalIna Hori, the last pelSOn. 
(0 Q. And so you sold II copy of this one 
7 for 2,000 Euros, ootrect? 
s A. Yeah. 
9 Q. Who is Salina Hori? 

10 A. She's an acquaintance of mine. 
11 Q. And when did Ms. Hori pul'chase a 
12 print of this? 
[13 A. That must have been by the summer 
14 last year. 
15 MR. BROOKS: Excuse me one second. 
16 Do you mean '09 or '08 when you say 
17 last yeal? We're now in January 2010. 
18 A. '09 this time. 
19 Q. SO she purchased this after the 
20 laWsuit was filed, whicIl was in January - weI~ 
~l. your amended complaint was flied on 

~ January 14th? 
F!3 A. No, it's 2008 then. No, it's not 
~4 ZOOO. Yeah, yeah. Sorry about that. 
~s Q. Under what circumstances did you 

158 

l. canou 
2 sell the photograph toMs. HOIi? 
3 A- Sama old Stoiy. you kOOiov, I like 
4 her; She's a friend, she reaJIy like that 
5 piCture and I was like Why not. She was like I 
6 want to put that there in my place, and she got 
7 it. 
8 Q. An<J I see that this particufarpiece 
9 was sold for 2,000 Euros whereas the others were 

10 sold for 1,500? 
11 A- Yeah. 
12 Q. How did you set the price for this 
13 particular photogmph or print? 
14 A Because I think it was - sorry to 
15 interrupt - tha size was a little bit bigger. 
~6 Q. And do you know if MS. Hori still 
~7 has this image displayed In that place In her 
18 home? 
1:9 A. Yeah. 
20 Q. And, again, just for tile record, 
~l. this was a print of the Image that appears on 
~2 the top row of Defendanfs Exhibit 9, correct? 
23 A. Yeah. 
24 MR. BROOKS: In page 98 of the book. 
25 MS. BART: Yes. 
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Cariou 
MR. BROOKS: Off the recon1. 
(Discussion off the record.) 

BY MS. BART: 
Q. Where we were is we were talking 

about the third image from the left In the top 
row. And while we were off the record, 
Mr. Cariou, we were trying to explore ways of 
shOrtcutting this examination. 

Unfortunately. we need to understand 
your reasoning for eath of the images, but we'll 
try to find ways to short-circuit the queslidns. 

So let me fmish the sequence with 
this gant/eman and fit try to see if we can 
lump some of the other ones together. 

The gentleman in the white shirt, 
yOu said you sold one to Ms. Hori? 

A Yes. 
Q. And have you licensed any rights to 

this fml:lge other than Powerhouse? 
A- No. 
Q. And have you othefWise marketed this 

image other than through the Yes Rasta book? 
A . No. 
Q. Okay. So in an effort to try to 

160 

Cariou 
deal with those three questions coUectiVeIy, 
, knoW you testified about some of the dttier' 
im8ges that appear on this on Defendant's 
Exhibit 5, but are there any other imageS that 
are in Defendant's Exhibit 5 where you haVe sold 
a Print Of that image? 

A. Yeah. On the second roW, the third. 
starting from the left where Mr. Prince drew a 
monkey face on a beautiful Rasta. This print 
was sold. And it's -

Q. is that page 101 
I think you may have ilIready 

testified about that. 
A- Page 101 Maybe. Yeah. 

Page 11. 
Q. Page 11? All right. 
A. This one was sold. 
Q. And was it sold to any of the 

indMduais that are listed in 1 C? 
A- Yeah. It was sold to Nicolas 

Laurent OlIvier Girard. 
Q. So this is one of the ones that 

Mr. Girard purchased. and we've already talked 
about this WOrk of art Iffis momlng so we don't 
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A- Yeah. It was sold to Nicolas 

Laurent OlIvier Girard. 
Q. So this is one of the ones that 

Mr. Girard purchased. and we've already talked 
about this WOrk of art Iffis momlng so we don't 
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1 C8riou 
:l need to go over it again. 
3 Other than that one are there any 
4 others that appear on Defendants EXhibit 5 
5 when! yOU've sold prints of those images? 
6 A. No. 
7 Q. And taking the images as Ii whole 
8 in Oefendant's Exhibit 5, other than through 
9 PoWerhouse MagazIne have you licensed any rights 

10 to any of these images? 
11 A. No. 
12 MR. BRooKs: Irs not a magazine. 
13 MS. BART: What did I say? 
14 MR BROOKS: PoWerlloU$e Magatine. 
15 M5. BART: Powerhouse-
16 MR BROOKS: Books. 
17 BYMs.BART: 
18 Q. Other than through POwerhouse have 
19 you fice/1sed aily rigtrts to any image cin 
20 Defendant's ExhB»t 51 
21 A. No. 
22 Q. And have you oIheJwIse marketed any 
23 Of the other Images cin Defendant's Exhibit 5 
24 other than through Yes RasIa? 
25 A. No. .. ' 

162 

1 Cariou 
2 Q. If we could now gO back to the lOp 
3 row. We've already talked about the fourth 
4 image from the left and the fifth image from the 
5 left. I don't believe we've faIked abOut the 
6 sIXth linage from the left. 
7 But in the interest of trying to 
8 Speed this along, if we could take that image 
9 and then go to the second tow? 
0 A- Yeah. 

11 Q. The first image from the left? 
12 A. Yeah. 
~3 Q. The fourth image from the left? 
!14 A. Yeah. 
!15 Q. The fifth Image from the left? 
16 A- Fifth Image from the left? 
17 Q. That's the gentleman there Where the 
18 hands have been drawn? 

9 A. Yeah,okay. 
20 Q. Tlie seVE!Jith image from the left, 
21 which is the man with the -It looks like a 
22 drfnk? 
~3 A- Yeah, a pipe. 
~4 Q. like a soda or something In it. 
~5 Then going down to the next row, the 
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third row, the third Image from the left-

A. Mm-hmm. 
Q. I'm sony, the fllSt image fron'lthe 

/eft, the third Image from the left, the fourth 
image from the left, the sixth image from the 
IefI, and then the last image in that row? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. Taking those, and then going to the 

fourth row, the second image from the left? 
A. Mm-hmm. 
Q. And that's it. 

All of those that we've just talked 
about. those would be examples, additlonal shots 
that you lOok as portraitures of Rastafarians 
for inclusion in this book, correct? 

A. Yeah, correct. 
Q. In the portraiture style? 
A. Correct. 
Q. And were all of those images 

sIaged-
A. Yeah. 
Q. - by YOU. or were any of them taken 

spontaneously? 
A. No, none of them were taken 
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Cariou 
Spontaneously. They were aU staged. 

Q. And the focus of each of the images 
that we've Just talked about Is an - theY're 
all on the subject that you're photographing, 
thafs the primary focus of thOse images, 
COI'rect? 

A. Yeah, COI'rect. 
Q. Okay. Now, going, if we could, back 

to the top row, there is a man who is the third 
from the right. It looks to me like he's 
standing in front of a stream? 

A- Yeah. 
MR BROOKS: Isn't that the second 

from the right? 
Q. Well. there's -/ don't knOW if 

II's a single image 01" not? 
A- I see the image. 
Q. it looks like it's a waterfall? 

MR. BROOKS; Ocho Rios? 
Is that Ocho Rlos? 

A- No, but it could be. 
Q. Could you please find that image in 

the Yes Rasta book? 
A- I got H. Irs page 55 and 56. 
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2 Q. If we could now gO back to the lOp 
3 row. We've already talked about the fourth 
4 image from the left and the fifth image from the 
5 left. I don't believe we've faIked abOut the 
6 sIXth linage from the left. 
7 But in the interest of trying to 
8 Speed this along, if we could take that image 
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third row, the third Image from the left-

A. Mm-hmm. 
Q. I'm sony, the fllSt image fron'lthe 

/eft, the third Image from the left, the fourth 
image from the left, the sixth image from the 
IefI, and then the last image in that row? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. Taking those, and then going to the 

fourth row, the second image from the left? 
A. Mm-hmm. 
Q. And that's it. 

All of those that we've just talked 
about. those would be examples, additlonal shots 
that you lOok as portraitures of Rastafarians 
for inclusion in this book, correct? 

A. Yeah, correct. 
Q. In the portraiture style? 
A. Correct. 
Q. And were all of those images 

sIaged-
A. Yeah. 
Q. - by YOU. or were any of them taken 

spontaneously? 
A. No, none of them were taken 
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Cariou 
Spontaneously. They were aU staged. 

Q. And the focus of each of the images 
that we've Just talked about Is an - theY're 
all on the subject that you're photographing, 
thafs the primary focus of thOse images, 
COI'rect? 

A. Yeah, COI'rect. 
Q. Okay. Now, going, if we could, back 

to the top row, there is a man who is the third 
from the right. It looks to me like he's 
standing in front of a stream? 

A- Yeah. 
MR BROOKS: Isn't that the second 

from the right? 
Q. Well. there's -/ don't knOW if 

II's a single image 01" not? 
A- I see the image. 
Q. it looks like it's a waterfall? 
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the Yes Rasta book? 
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1 Cariou 
2 Q. So that is a two-page Image. 
3 correct? 
4 A Yeah. 
5 Q. Or it's ~n printed that way in the 
6 book? ., A. Yeah. it's a spread. 
8 Q. CoulcJ I ask you please. sit, to hOld 
9 that up just $0 tfJat I coulcJ see the original? 

~o A. Sure. 
11. Q. Okay. thank you~ 
J.2 Is this a portrait that you took 
13 having staged - not a portrait - is this an 
14 image that you took having staged II for !he 
15 shot, or were you taking out-
16 A. Absolutely. 
17 Q. This was a staged shOt? 
18 A. Yeah. 
19 Q. And how long did it taka you to 
20 stage this particular shot? 
121 A. Quite a tong time, you know. We 
22 were both in the water, all in Iha water. J had 
~3 my camera with me, and it took us a couple hOUrs 
~4 to make it right 
:115 Q. And what is the eXpre5sj()n - are 
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1 Cariou 
2 theSe more examples of Rastafarian men that 
3 YOU're trying 10 show in their natural settihg? 
4 A. The fitst one .. 
5 Q. The first one meaning the clOsest 
6 onerous? 
7 A. Yeah, the closest one, yeah. Not 
8 the two others. The two other ones are not 
9 Rastafarians. They're what they call in Jamaica 

10 RUde Boys. Rude Boys. 
ill Q. R-U-D-E? 
12 A Yeah. 
13 Q. And I just have to ask? 
14 A They're garigsters. 

5 Q. Gangsters? 
6 A Yeah. If you can take the bOok and 
7 you look. the sign. he's like that. 

lIB (Witnes& indicating.) 
19 Q. Ukethis? 
~o A. Yes. 
~1 Q. And this is your index and third 
22 finger pointad at an angle downward? 
23 A Yeah. 
24 Q. And that's a symbOl? 
25 MR. HAYES; Gang sign. 
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Carlou 
Q. A gang symbol? 
A. Yeah, it's like a gun. 
Q. AD right. 

Moving on then to the iIilageon 
Deferidarit's Exhibit 5 that apPearS to the right 
of thai, cali you taD me what that is? 

A Could you come again. please? 
Q. Yes. Get Defendarifs Exhibit 5, 

which is the Canal Zone. 
A Yeah. 
Q. And can you tell me where in the 

book that particular image appears? 
A The first one on the -
Q. No, the farthest orie on the right. 
A YaM. 

(WitneSs Joc:iks at exhibit.) 
A Here. Page 146. 

MR. BROOKS: Can I see that? 
THE WITNESs: Sure. 

BY MS. BART: 
Q. And having noW seen the otiginaf -

MR. BROOKS: Ocho Rios. 
A. Sony. 
Q. that's all right. He knows his . 
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Cariou 
waterfalls. 

MR. BROOKS; I walked down It Or up 
it. I don't remember. It was a long time 
ago. 
Q. Havihg now seen the original image 

is it fair to say that this is probably included 
with the other gl't)up of portraiiure? 

A Yeah. 
Q. Going now to the second row of 

Defendant's Exhibit 5, the second frOm the left? 
A The second from the left? Yeah. 
Q. It looks to me to be - on the 

smaller image It looks to me to be a watermll? 
A~ It's actually a river after a storm. 

You want me to-
Q. If you would pleaSe, sir, yes. 
A. Yeah. There's a few, but that's the 

one. 
Q. On page 17 of Plaintiff's Exhibit 41 

in the book? Page 17 of the book, correct? 
A. Yes. 
Q. And was this a landscape plCb.lre 

that you included in Yes Rasta to just try to, 
again. connote the troplcal-

Tali Free: 800.944.9454 
Facsimile: 212.557.$972 

Suite 4715 
One Perin PlaZa 

New York, NY 10119 
www.esqulresolutioris.cOm 

Case 1 :OS-cv-11327-DAB Document 4S-24 Filed 05/14/10 Page 4 of 24 

Patrick Cariou January 12. 2010 

165 

1 Cariou 
2 Q. So that is a two-page Image. 
3 correct? 
4 A Yeah. 
5 Q. Or it's ~n printed that way in the 
6 book? ., A. Yeah. it's a spread. 
8 Q. CoulcJ I ask you please. sit, to hOld 
9 that up just $0 tfJat I coulcJ see the original? 

~o A. Sure. 
11. Q. Okay. thank you~ 
J.2 Is this a portrait that you took 
13 having staged - not a portrait - is this an 
14 image that you took having staged II for !he 
15 shot, or were you taking out-
16 A. Absolutely. 
17 Q. This was a staged shOt? 
18 A. Yeah. 
19 Q. And how long did it taka you to 
20 stage this particular shot? 
121 A. Quite a tong time, you know. We 
22 were both in the water, all in Iha water. J had 
~3 my camera with me, and it took us a couple hOUrs 
~4 to make it right 
:115 Q. And what is the eXpre5sj()n - are 

166 

1 Cariou 
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Carlou 
Q. A gang symbol? 
A. Yeah, it's like a gun. 
Q. AD right. 

Moving on then to the iIilageon 
Deferidarit's Exhibit 5 that apPearS to the right 
of thai, cali you taD me what that is? 

A Could you come again. please? 
Q. Yes. Get Defendarifs Exhibit 5, 

which is the Canal Zone. 
A Yeah. 
Q. And can you tell me where in the 

book that particular image appears? 
A The first one on the -
Q. No, the farthest orie on the right. 
A YaM. 
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A Here. Page 146. 

MR. BROOKS: Can I see that? 
THE WITNESs: Sure. 

BY MS. BART: 
Q. And having noW seen the otiginaf -

MR. BROOKS: Ocho Rios. 
A. Sony. 
Q. that's all right. He knows his . 

168 

Cariou 
waterfalls. 

MR. BROOKS; I walked down It Or up 
it. I don't remember. It was a long time 
ago. 
Q. Havihg now seen the original image 

is it fair to say that this is probably included 
with the other gl't)up of portraiiure? 

A Yeah. 
Q. Going now to the second row of 

Defendant's Exhibit 5, the second frOm the left? 
A The second from the left? Yeah. 
Q. It looks to me to be - on the 

smaller image It looks to me to be a watermll? 
A~ It's actually a river after a storm. 

You want me to-
Q. If you would pleaSe, sir, yes. 
A. Yeah. There's a few, but that's the 

one. 
Q. On page 17 of Plaintiff's Exhibit 41 

in the book? Page 17 of the book, correct? 
A. Yes. 
Q. And was this a landscape plCb.lre 

that you included in Yes Rasta to just try to, 
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1 Cariou 
a A- Yeah. look, it doesn't get much 
3 more tropical than that. 
4 O. And what. in your mind, is 
5 distinctive about that particUfar image? 
6 A. Well, the fact, once again. the 
7 stOrm is passing by. it's really high up in the 
8 mountains, the river is - how do you say it -
9 the river is -

Ito a. Rushing? 
Itl A- Rushing. And llikelhe light. And 
Ita I like this picture. 
~3 a. AI righl The next image in that 
14 same row that I think we have not talked about 
15 is the second from the right? 

6 A- Yeah. 
7 a. Can you find that Image in the 
B Yes RasIa book? 

19 A- Yes. It's page 142. 
120 Q. Can I just see it, sir? 
~1 A. Is that the one you want? 
~a O. No, no, the second from the right, 
~3 which 10 me - we've included him as part of the 
24 portraiture group thing. so I did Ulal short 
25 form. 

170 

l. Garlou 
a A- Oh, the second one? Yeah, I think I 
3 know what it is but, you knoW, I WOUld really 
4 need a better reproduction Of that to - but I 
5 think I know what it is. 
6 (Witness looks through exhibit.) 
7 MS. BART: May the record reflect 
8 that the witness is /ooking through the 
9 Yes Rasta book for the image tHat appears 
0 second 10 the right 
1. THE WITNESS: Which one is it again? 
2 MR. BROOKS; This one. 
3 MS. BART: On '«IW 2 of 
4 Defendant's 5. 
5 A- I missed it. 

~6 Q. Would you Uke 10 do this on a break 
1t7 and we'" fill it in later? 
its A. If you want me to, yeah. 
119 Q. But you're sure this is one of your 
~o Images? 
~l. A- I'm pretty sure, yeah, because -
?2 yeah. I mean, you know, as you see, that's a 
23 bad - It's a small reproduction. 
24 o. It's just a portion of an image? 
25 A . Yeah, it's a portion of a picture, 
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that I know. So, yeah. 

(Witness Iookll through exhibit.) 
A. Yeah,lgotit. 
Q. And what's the page numbei? 
A- 147 and 148. 
a. Can you just hold that up so I can 

see it? 
A. Sure. 
Q. Thank you. 

And was lllat shot uP in the 
mountains of Jamaica? 

A- High up in the mountains of Jamaica .. 
Q. And this was again a landscape shol 

thai you included 10 set the stage fur the 
Yes RasIa book? 

A- Absolutely. 
Q. And in your vieW what's distinctive 

about the imiIge that appears oil pages 147 and 
148 of PJainlill's 41? 

A- It's a beautiful landscape. 
Q. Turning now 10 the next row, the 

first image on the left, can you find that image 
in the book. please? 

A- It's page 150. 

172 

Cariou 
Q. Could you kindly hold that image up 

fot me, Mr. Cal'iou? 
A. Sure. 
Q. Okay. Now, that image is an image 

of two women 8nd a yoUng boy? 
A- It's an image of one woman and two 

young boys. 
Q. Can you hOld It up again? 
A. That's the boy. 
Q. That's the boy. J see. 

And woUld yoll classify that as Ii 
portraiture? 

A- t hope so. 
Q. Okay. And what you were frying 10 

shoW there is part of the family life that is 
part of the fabric of the Rastafarian society? 

A. Yes. 
Q. And there ate other Wori'len that 

appear in the Yes Rasta book? 
A. Very few actually. 
Q. But there are other women in the 

Yes Rasta book, correct? 
. A. I would have to check for that 

MR. BROOKS: No, no. 
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4 need a better reproduction Of that to - but I 
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1t7 and we'" fill it in later? 
its A. If you want me to, yeah. 
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23 bad - It's a small reproduction. 
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that I know. So, yeah. 

(Witness Iookll through exhibit.) 
A. Yeah,lgotit. 
Q. And what's the page numbei? 
A- 147 and 148. 
a. Can you just hold that up so I can 

see it? 
A. Sure. 
Q. Thank you. 

And was lllat shot uP in the 
mountains of Jamaica? 

A- High up in the mountains of Jamaica .. 
Q. And this was again a landscape shol 

thai you included 10 set the stage fur the 
Yes RasIa book? 

A- Absolutely. 
Q. And in your vieW what's distinctive 

about the imiIge that appears oil pages 147 and 
148 of PJainlill's 41? 

A- It's a beautiful landscape. 
Q. Turning now 10 the next row, the 

first image on the left, can you find that image 
in the book. please? 

A- It's page 150. 
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Cariou 
Q. Could you kindly hold that image up 

fot me, Mr. Cal'iou? 
A. Sure. 
Q. Okay. Now, that image is an image 

of two women 8nd a yoUng boy? 
A- It's an image of one woman and two 

young boys. 
Q. Can you hOld It up again? 
A. That's the boy. 
Q. That's the boy. J see. 

And woUld yoll classify that as Ii 
portraiture? 

A- t hope so. 
Q. Okay. And what you were frying 10 

shoW there is part of the family life that is 
part of the fabric of the Rastafarian society? 

A. Yes. 
Q. And there ate other Wori'len that 

appear in the Yes Rasta book? 
A. Very few actually. 
Q. But there are other women in the 

Yes Rasta book, correct? 
. A. I would have to check for that 

MR. BROOKS: No, no. 
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1 Cariou 1 
2 Q. Thafs all right. I can represenl 2 
3 10 you that there are several works thai depict 3 
4 women. 4 
5 A. Okay. 5 
6 Q. And my question to you simply is you 6 
7 were trying to show another aspect of the 7 
8 Rastafarian culture, which is the emphasis on 8 
9 family? 9 

~o A. Yeah. 0 
~ 1 Q. Turning now to J befJ8ve irs the 1 
~2 fifth image froi'n the left in thai same row, it 2 
~3 looks like a hut on top of some stones. 3 
~4 A. It's page 45 and 46. ~4 
15 Q. Mr. Cariou, could you just let me ~5 

6 take a look, hold it up? fl6 
7 A. Sure. 7 
8 Q. And again, there are women in that 8 
9 picture, correct? 9 

~o A. Yeah. 20 
~1 Q. And this is another example of an 21 
~2 attempt to show family life in the Rastafarian 22 
~3 society? ~3 
~4 A. Yeah, exactly. ~4 
~5 Q. In your view - well, youil notice ~5 
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cariDU 
an evergreen tree, so I WIll beg apOlogies to 
the artist. 

A. It's a happy Christmas tree. 
Q. Okay. Staying on that same row, 

there's the second picture ftbm the right. 
A. Second picture from the right 

Yeah. 
Q. There's handwriting, the WOrds 

canal? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. Could you find that image please for 

us In the Yes Rasta book? 
MR. BROOKS: After this one I woufd 

like to take a shOrt break. 
(Wrlness looks through eXhibit) 
MS. BART: May the record reIIeCl 

that the Witness is flipping through the 
book to flM the image. 

BY MS. BART: 
Q. I'm sorry, whal did you say, sir? 
A. No, I'm just trying to -
Q. To see if thai's it? 
A. rm just mumbling. 
Q. You're nol sure? 
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1 Caricu 1 Cariou 
2 in Defeitdants EXhibit 5, Mr. Cariou, only a 
3 pOrtibn of the image that appears Oil 45 and 46 
4 . is shoWn here, and that looks principally to be 
5 the image with the house, $0 perhaps it's only 
6 the page 46? 
7 A. h is only pag$ 46. 
8 Q. And a portion of it? 
9 A. Yeah. 

10 Q. Because we don't see the sky at the 
11 tOp? 
12 A. Yeah. 
13 . Q. In your view what is distinctive 
14 aboot·the house or the structure that appears on 
15 page 46 of Defendants 5? 
16 A. Well, it's a really old house for 
~ 7 Jamaica. It was actually built by the Spanish 
18 before they left the Island to the Elritish. 
19 And, you know, it's a family that I 
20 liked and I thought that It was a nice place to 
~1 take a picture. 
122 And If you notice right in the 
:23 middle of the picture, right next to the house 
24 you tl8ve a huge marijuana tree. 
25 Q. Being from Peoria I thought itwas 

• ESQll!J3~~ 

2 A. Nb, I'm nOt sure. It's too dark and 
3 too small. It's either this one -
4 Q. And this one is pages -
5 A. 91 and 92. 
6 Q. A portion Of it? 
7 A. Yeah. Or it might be - no, that's 
9 the one. It's 111 and 112. 
9 MS. BART: I believe counsel has 

10 asked for a break, so lefs do that now. 
11. MR BROOKS: Very short. 
12 (Recess taken: 2:38p.m.) 
13 (Proceedings resumed: 2:46 p.m.) 
14 BY MS. BART: 
15 Q. Mr. Cariou, I'm going to direct your 
It 6 attentloii to the bottoril row Of Defendai1t's . 
17 Exhibit 5, thIrd Image from the left. Is that 
19 the salfle image that appears on page 17 and is? 
19 A. No. 
20 Q. Different? Can you just find it in 
21 the book? 
22 And while you're looking Is it fair 
23 to say that this is another example of trying to 
24 provide Jamaican landscape to create a loOk In 
25 thebook? 
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1 Cariou 
:2 A. Yeah. 
3 Q. So in !hat respect it's similar to 
4 17 is all rm trying to gel at, I'm just go!ng 
5 to lurnp those two together? 
6 MR. BROOKS: Hold that one because 
7 we're going to come back to that one. 
B What number is that? 9O? 
9 Okay. I got it. 
0 MS. BART: The hoUse? 
1 MR. BROOKS: Yeah, it's 90. 
2 Is that It? No. 
3 A. No. It's a big river. 
4 Yeah, page 51. 

P.5 Q. l"hankyou. 
P.6 Is ihat 51 and 52? 
117 A. Yeah,51 and 52. 
fLB Q. And the portion that Is at the 
fL9 bottom row is only page 51, correct? 
ilQ A. Yeah. Right. 
21. Q. In !hat same row I belieVe your 
22 counsel had you identify page 90 as the hOuse? 
23 A. Yeah. 
~4 Q. That's the fourth image from the 
iJ5 right? 
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1 Cariou 
2 A. Yeah. 
3 Q. Could you kindly juSt hold fh'e bOOk 
4 up, because I don't remember this image al sl? 
5 A. Sure. 
6 Q. Okay. So that's really S9 and 90, 
7 it's a two-page image? 
8 A. Yeah. 
9 Q. And this is an Image or a hoUse, and 

10 is !hat a person in sort of the fOreground? 
lu A. No, there's nobOdy in the 
12 foreground. 
13 Q. So this is just to show another part 
114 of family life? 

5 A. Yeah, the habitat, and it's also 
6 ext:remely visually appeafmg. 
7 Q. Appealing? 

18 A. Yeah. 
119 Q. And thats why in your mind it's 
lao olSlinclive? 
121 A. Yeah. 
122 Q. Now, looking now in Oetendailt's 
123 exhibit 5, the second from the right there's 
~4 a-
125 A. On which row? 

• ESQ!lIB& 
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Carlou 
Q. Bottom row. 
A. Bottom row. yeah. 
Q. And the words zone canal have been 

painted on top of it. Can you tell which image 
that is? 

A. On that one? Honestly. ho. 
Q. So the rest of them you're sUre 

they're from your book, this one you're not 
sure? 

A. Well, it's not that rm not sure 
it's from my book, it's just that it's such a 
smaH reproduction of the artwork that. you 
know. 

I might - I could find it, but it 
WOUld take me hours. You know, I would have to 
go thi'OOgh the book tHorOughly. 

Q. All right. Then let's riot take the 
tim~ to do thaL [don't think that's a gOod 
use Of your time. 

MR. BROOKS: I have a suggestioo. 
Maybe Mr. Prince krioWs Where he toOk: It 
frDin. 

MS. BART: Well. this exercise is 
about your cl'1Iint's OOinparisOO and how he 
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Cariou 
got to this piCture was he said no -

MR. BROOKS: He didn't do a 
coinparison.of this. 

MS. BART: That's my point. 
If you let me finish, Mr. Brooks, I 

handed him Plaintiff's Exhibit 40 and I 
asked him if they were an images and he 
said no, and that's hoW he got to this 
one. 

(Defendant's Exhibit 6, document, 
was marked for identification, as of this 
date.) 

MS. BART: I'd like to hand you 
What's been marked as Plaintiff's 
Exhibit 6. And this is, just for the 
record, to show that in faCt color imageS 
of Defendanfs exhibit 5 were prbdumm to 
yOu on August 14th, 2009, via Federal 
Express. 

MR. BROOKS; Okay. 
MS. BART: You can set that bOOk 

aside for right now, bUt keep it haridy 
where you can get to it. 

I was able to knoCk off several 
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l. CariOu 
2 Cultural Entertainment - we'lf just call it 
3 POwemouse - did they subsidize any portion of 
4 your expenses for the Yes Rasia project? 
5 A. No. 
6 Q. So those are aU eXpanses that you 
7 bore in that project? 
8 A. Yes. 
9 0. Do you know hOw much moriey you spent 

10 putting together producing the Yes Rasta book? 
11 A. Not reaHy. I never- 00. 

12 Q. You didn't keep back Of it? 
13 A. No, I didn't keep track of it 
14 Q. When you first sal dOwn with the 
15 people at Powelhouse to talk about the 
16 possibiTdy of publishing Yes RasIa, or perhaps 
17 a colJection of images, you knoW, showcasing the 
18 Rastafarian society. was there any discuSsion 
19 about what audience they would try to target 
20 with your book? 
21 A- You know, they pubfish artist book, 
22 you know, and thefs what they do really. So 
23 they're not much into - I mean I didn't really 
24 have any conversatlon about the marketing aspect 
25 ofit, you know. 

186 

1 Cariou 
2 What rm into is to make beautiiul 
3 books. ArId they were Willing to let me dO that 
4 And that's what we concentrale abbut 
5 Q. Did you, when you fusfapproacned 
6 them, I guess that would be sometime in 2boo, 
7 about this project, did yi)U tell them what you 
8 had in your mind -
9 MR. BROOKS: Objection. 

10 Q. -. with this project? 
11 A. Dh, yeah. 
12 MR. BROOKS; Assumes a fact not in 
13 evidence that he approached them in 2000. 
14 Q. I think I coiTected it mid-sentence, 
15 but when you fitst spoke with PoWerhouse in 
16 2000, and I believe you told me you approached 
:t 7 them. you said I have another idea for the book, 
18 thafs hOw they found out about it, right'? 
19 A. No, not exactly. I think that 
~o Surfers was published in '97. and I was already 
21 well into the Rasia project, and they knew about 
~2 H and they loved it, and they wanted to publish 
~3 it ~ it wiH be finished. 
124 Q. Okay. So when you first talked to 
25 them about the Yea Rasta prOject- perhaP,s it 

• ESQlIlBE 

l. Cariou 
2 didn't have a name then, but let's just refer to 
3 it that w;q - did you give to the PowerhouSe 
4 representatives any description about your 
s concept for this book? 
6 A. Yeah. 
7 Q. And what d"KJ you tell them? 
a A. Well. I told them 1hat I wanted to 
9 have a book of photographs. obviously it would 

10 be Of extreme l'<Iassical photography, of 
11 portraiture, and I didn't want that book to look 
12 pop culture at all. and J EiXplain them the way I 
~3 saw - the way I envisioned the print to be and 
~4 so on and sO fmth, and I brought them the fllSt 
15 cOuple images. and that was It. 
16 Q. NoW, If you look at paragtap/l 1 of 
17 the PoWerhouse agreement, in the first sentenCe 
18 there it gives Powerhouse the right to publish 
19 the book In aU languages in aU teJritories? 
20 A. Min-hmm. 
21 Q. And n'Iy question to you Is whether it 
22 was ever published in any language other than In 
23 the English language? 
124 A- No. 
125 ." Q. In what territories was it marketed 

18B 

1 Ceiriou 
2 and sold, and by territories I mean let's try 
3 countries first? 
4 A. Wetl, mainly I would say otMously 
5' !he United States. but alSo Europe and probably 
6 AUstlalia. And, you krklw. maybe a bit of 
7 South America. i don't know. But definitely 
8 Europe and the Stales. 
9 Q. And was there a reason why those two 

10 territories were being focused on at least 
n initially? 
12 A. Yeah, thafs where people buy artist 
13 boOks. 
14 Q. So they were targetiJig the market of 
15 cotlsun'ierS of artist books? 

(; A- Yes. 
7 Q. ArId that's one of the best markets. 
8 folloWed by Australia? 
9 A. Yeah. 

20 Q. Okay. If you" tum to paragraph 
~1 22 on C5 H says the publisher shaD be the 
~2 excJusive producer of this work, the sales of 
23 said work to other eli:IUsive territOrial 
24 publisherS ate subject to separate agreements. 
25. Were there separate pUblishing 
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15 but when you fitst spoke with PoWerhouse in 
16 2000, and I believe you told me you approached 
:t 7 them. you said I have another idea for the book, 
18 thafs hOw they found out about it, right'? 
19 A. No, not exactly. I think that 
~o Surfers was published in '97. and I was already 
21 well into the Rasia project, and they knew about 
~2 H and they loved it, and they wanted to publish 
~3 it ~ it wiH be finished. 
124 Q. Okay. So when you first talked to 
25 them about the Yea Rasta prOject- perhaP,s it 

• ESQlIlBE 

l. Cariou 
2 didn't have a name then, but let's just refer to 
3 it that w;q - did you give to the PowerhouSe 
4 representatives any description about your 
s concept for this book? 
6 A. Yeah. 
7 Q. And what d"KJ you tell them? 
a A. Well. I told them 1hat I wanted to 
9 have a book of photographs. obviously it would 

10 be Of extreme l'<Iassical photography, of 
11 portraiture, and I didn't want that book to look 
12 pop culture at all. and J EiXplain them the way I 
~3 saw - the way I envisioned the print to be and 
~4 so on and sO fmth, and I brought them the fllSt 
15 cOuple images. and that was It. 
16 Q. NoW, If you look at paragtap/l 1 of 
17 the PoWerhouse agreement, in the first sentenCe 
18 there it gives Powerhouse the right to publish 
19 the book In aU languages in aU teJritories? 
20 A. Min-hmm. 
21 Q. And n'Iy question to you Is whether it 
22 was ever published in any language other than In 
23 the English language? 
124 A- No. 
125 ." Q. In what territories was it marketed 

18B 

1 Ceiriou 
2 and sold, and by territories I mean let's try 
3 countries first? 
4 A. Wetl, mainly I would say otMously 
5' !he United States. but alSo Europe and probably 
6 AUstlalia. And, you krklw. maybe a bit of 
7 South America. i don't know. But definitely 
8 Europe and the Stales. 
9 Q. And was there a reason why those two 

10 territories were being focused on at least 
n initially? 
12 A. Yeah, thafs where people buy artist 
13 boOks. 
14 Q. So they were targetiJig the market of 
15 cotlsun'ierS of artist books? 

(; A- Yes. 
7 Q. ArId that's one of the best markets. 
8 folloWed by Australia? 
9 A. Yeah. 

20 Q. Okay. If you" tum to paragraph 
~1 22 on C5 H says the publisher shaD be the 
~2 excJusive producer of this work, the sales of 
23 said work to other eli:IUsive territOrial 
24 publisherS ate subject to separate agreements. 
25. Were there separate pUblishing 
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1 Cariou 
2 A. A few different persons. I don't 
3 have the list right now with me. you know, but a 
4 few different magazines ald. 
5 Q. And have you given those reviews to 
*> your attorneys? 
7 MR. BROOKS: We gave them to you. 
8 MS. BART: We have them? 
9 MR. BROOKS: Yes. 

10 BYMS.BART: 
1 Q. And other thah the reviews that we 

12 have been provided, I believe many of them were 
3 in French. some of them were French? 

14 MR. BROOKS: English. 
15 MS. BARt: English? 
16 MR. BROOKS: The ones we gave you 
17 were aU in English. 
18 BYM8.BART: 
19 C- And alllthelll others besides those? 
20 A- There might have been a few that rm 
21 not awalll of. But I think we gave you pretty 
~2 much what we had. 
~3 Q. And there are no other reviews or 
~4 the book besides those? 
125 A. No, I don't think so. 
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1 Cariou 
2 Q. Did you arrange for those interviews 
3 or did PoweitJouse? 
4 MR. BROOKS: he you tatking about 
s interviews or reviews? ThOse are not 
6 necessarily the same thing. 
7 What interviews? 
8 MS. BART: He answered the question 
9 yes about intervieWs -

10 MR. BROOKS: No. reviews at'ld 
11 interviews are two completely dlffelllnt 
:1.2 things. You've been asking about reviews. 
3 MS. BART: Let me break the queStlon 

~4 down and we can move on. 
15 BY MS. BART: 
16 Q. Did you arrange to hav& the book 
tl7 reviewed or did Powerhouse have the book-
18 A- Powerhouse did it. 
19 Q. And were you saIIsIied with the 
20 reviews that you received for your book? 
21 A. Yeah. 
22 Q. And aid you think that they had 
23 accurately captured the reviews - accurately 
?4 captured What you were trying to express through 
125 the book? 
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A. Yeah. 
Q. Did you ever conduct an interview 

with anyone conoeming the book, noW we've moved 
from reviews to interviews? 

A. Yes, I c:fld. Onoe in Paris for 
French Vogue. 

Q. And who arranged lOr thai? 
A. I was acIuaIly working faT thai 

magazine at the lime and the director wanted to 
do a review about me and the Rasta book. So 
that was, you knoW. on a perSona/level it was 
done. 

a. AE. a result of !he publication of 
these reviews and also the interview that 
appeared in the French Vogue magazine. did you 
receive any inquiries conoeming the poSsible 
sale of a print of any of the images that appear 
in Yes Rasta? 

A- I might have received it. I don't 
remember. 'don't know. 

Q. DO you know Whether Powemouse 
received any inquirieS about the possibilily or 
being able to pulCfiase prints oHIle images? 

A. Jdon'tknow. 

212 

Cariou 
Q. Do you know if Powerhouse ever sold 

any prints or the images in the book? 
A- I would be - no, I don't think so, 

they don't have them. 
Q. So that was a right yoU reServed 

to-
A- Yeah. yeah. 
Q. That was something you reserved for 

yourself to do? 
A Yeah. 
Q. Besides placemenl on the PowerhouSe 

website was the book advel1ised ~ere? 
A I don't know. 
Q. And you have no copies of any 

advertising by Powerhouse? 
A- No. 
Q. Since the pubflC8lion of the 

Yes Rasia collection has anyone done an 
appraisal or attempted to place a valUe on the 
images that are foOOd in the Yes Rasta book? 

A. 
C-
A.. 
a. 

I don't ur1derstal'ld your question. 
Oo you know what an appraisal is? 
Sort of. 
I don't mean to make thiS a legal 
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A- I would be - no, I don't think so, 
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to-
A- Yeah. yeah. 
Q. That was something you reserved for 
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1 Cariou 
2 definition, its just a layperson definition. 
3 An appraisal would be if I wanted to 
4 know haw much 1his yellOW hIghIiQhterwas worth 
5 and there wasn't another yellow highlfghter-
6 in otherwords, you can't just 90 and there's 
7 not a .tetail price for it, I COUld maybe go 10 
a Steve Hayes if lie was a specialist in valuing, 
9 puttilig a value on yeilow highlfghters, and ask 

10 him could you tell me What 1his is worth. 
11 A. Yeah,yeah. 
12 Q. Irs like the people at Sotheby'!; 
13 that value antiques. 
14 A. I understand. I uiJdersland. 
15 Q. So did anyone ever appraise or put a 
16 value on the Images that appear in the Yes ReSta 
17 book? 
18 A- Not that I knOW of. 
19 Q. You've never asked anyone to do 
20 that? 
2:l A- Na. 
22 Q. let's tum back to the PowerhoUSe 
ta3 agreement And you said that you receiived the 
~4 entirely of the nonreturnable sum of $6,000 
~5 . which is meiltioried in section paragraph 7. 

214 

1 Cariou 
2 And then later on in that secliOn-
3 MS.l3ART: We're missing - in your 
4 prOduction copy it looks fi/(e we're 
5 missing paragraphs bacause itjulTlps from 
(; paragraph 7 right up to paragraph 11. 
7 See? We look at C3 is paragraph 7 
8 andlhen-
9 MR. BROOKS: No, the next paragraph 

10 is 8. What are you talking about? 
11 It goes 1. 8. 9,10,11. 
12 MS. BART: Oh, "m sorry, it's up 

3 there. let me get it. H's my eyes. 
4 Irs not anything elSe. 
s BY MS. BART: 
6 Q. Paragraphs 8 aiid 10aisO talk abOUt 
7 adaltional amounts that you would receive frOm 
8 1he sale of Yes RasIa or in connection with the 
9 publication of Yes Rasia. 

120 Did you receive any other moneys 
~1 besides the $6.000 frOm Powerhouse? 
22 A. I might have received a check or 
23 two. Yeah. I don't recaD precisely but I might 
24 have. 
~5 O. Do you recall the amount that you 
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Cariou 
receivecI? 

A- I don't remember. 
0- Is it less than a thousand doiIaIS? 
A- Na, IIhlnk it would be more than a 

thousand do!Ial'$. 
Q. Do you have any idea of haw much you 

received? 
A- Na. I'm really bad with that No, 

I have no idea. I don't know. 
Q. From the period 2000 to the present 

What portion of your annual incoine WOUld you Say 
was deriVed from the sale of the Yes Rasta bOok? 

A- Very lillie. 
Q. LeSs thail1 percent? 
A- Less than 1 percent? I don't know. 

I really dOn't know. Yeah, maybe. 
Less than 10 percent, thafs for 

sure. 
RQ MS. BART: We'd like to caD for 

the production of recordS showing the 
arriolints -

MR. BRooKs: You already got them. 
MS. BART: - thai he recefved. 
He said he dOesn't Iiave them. 
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carlou 
MR. BROOKS: We gave you reeonlS in 

doCument productIOn. You have all the 
records. 

We went and gOt them from 
Powerhouse. we Bales $lampe<! them. we gave 
thein to you monfll$ ago.. 

MS. BART: We'll check for those on 
. a break because that's riot ringing a beD 

for me. But we'D CheCk that. 
Sowhatever the numbers are that 

are in those dotuments, that would lie the 
amounts that he received from PowerhoUse? 

MR BROOKS: I believe so. 
AccordIng to PoWeltIouse. 

BYM8.BARl: 
Q. Do you know what the original siiJes 

price for the book is? 
I know 1here'$lImiled quantities 

available for a huncI.red dollars. 
A. Ilwa$$60. 
Q. Arid at what point did it increaSe? 
A. At what point did it increase? 

I don't knoW. I don't know. 
Q. Did it Increase once or did it 
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receivecI? 
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carlou 
MR. BROOKS: We gave you reeonlS in 

doCument productIOn. You have all the 
records. 

We went and gOt them from 
Powerhouse. we Bales $lampe<! them. we gave 
thein to you monfll$ ago.. 

MS. BART: We'll check for those on 
. a break because that's riot ringing a beD 

for me. But we'D CheCk that. 
Sowhatever the numbers are that 

are in those dotuments, that would lie the 
amounts that he received from PowerhoUse? 

MR BROOKS: I believe so. 
AccordIng to PoWeltIouse. 

BYM8.BARl: 
Q. Do you know what the original siiJes 

price for the book is? 
I know 1here'$lImiled quantities 

available for a huncI.red dollars. 
A. Ilwa$$60. 
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A. At what point did it increase? 
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Toll Free: 800.944.9454 
FacsImile: 212.557.5972 

Suite 4715 
One Penn Plaza 

New YDrk, NY 10119 
www.esquiresolutlons.com 



A-592

Case 1 :08-cv-11327 -DAB Document 48-24 Filed 05/14/10 Page 11 of 24 

Patrick Cariou January 12, 2010 

217 

1 Gariou 
2 increase several times? 
3 A. I think it increased once. 
4 Q. And do you know if it increased 
5 after the lawsuit was commenCed? 
6 A- No, It was way before. 
7 Q. The hUndred dollars? 
8 A- Yeah. 
9 Q. The increase 10 $1OO? 
0 A. Yeah. 
1 Q. Old Powerhouse ever give yOu any 
2 projected sales figures for the books? 
3 A- No. 
4 Q. And do you knoW -
5 A. You know. it's lit small operation. 
6 MR BROOKS: Just answer tM 
7 question. 
8 Q. It's a small what? 
9 A- It'$ a sman operation, you kilow, 

20 Powerhouse. 
Z1 Q. But it's a Powemouse. 
~2 Do you knOw how many copies of 
~3 Yes Rasta were ihitially published? 
~4 A. Published? 
~5 Q. WeD produced for sale? 

218 

1 Cariou 
2 A- I think it's 5,500. 
3 Q. And do yOu know how many of those 
4 have been sold? 
5 A- No. 
E) Q. Do you know what the phrase cnaonel 
7 of distributiOn means? 
B A- Yeah. 
9 Q. Do you know what channels of 

~o distribution Powerhouse attempted to sell 
11 Yes Rasta through? 
12 A- I have no idea nOW. I have no idea. 

3 They changed a few times. I couldn't tell you. 
~4 Q. Do you know if they were sold in 

5 lI'IUSeums, for example? 
E) A. They might have. 

~7 Q. But you don't know? 
ils A. No, I doll't know. 
:19 Q. Better book stote$? 
20 MR. BROOKS: Objection. What does 
2l. that mean? 
22 A. Wtlat do you mean better book stores? 

.23 Q. Something other than Borders, not a 
24 mass cftStribution? 
25 .MR. BROOKS: Whafs wrong with 
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Carlou 
Borders? 

MS. BART: There's absolutely 
nothing wrong. Mr. Brooks. "m not 
responding to your quesUons. 

BY MS. BART: 
Q. Mr. Csriou, we'D move on a lot 

faSrer if yoUr counsel will just let me do the 
examination. rm sorry for the interruptiOn. 

00 you knOw if any bookstores - a 
better b6okstbI'e would be like a premium-tier 
bookStore? 

A- Yeah,yes. 
Q. Rizzoli might be considered one of 

those? 
A. Yeah. They definitely sOlei them 

there. 
Q. In the United States and Europe? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. But you don't have a list of where 

they ~e distnOuted? 
A- No. 
Q. And you don't knOW Whether or not 

they were sold in a mass distnbution channel. 
doyou? 
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Cariou 
A- No, I don't know. 
Q. If ytJIJ will look at paragraph 13 of 

the PoWerhouSe agreernent it gives yOu the right 
to examine their bOOks and reCoIds. Here we 
~I that an audit. 

A- Yeah. 
Q. Did you ever exercise that right? 
A- No. 
Q. Other than the caSh that you have 

received from PowerhOuse have you ever received 
any other types of remuneration or consideration 
from anything else tangible or intangible I 
guess frOm Powerhouse? 

A- No. 
Q. UJte no Adidas Shorts? 
A- No Adidas $horIs. You know, I can 

go pick up a book if I need a book that I like. 
You know, it's - you know what J mean? 

Q. Right. Ifs minisCule? 
A- Yeah. whatever. 
Q. Okay. So speaking of picking up 

a book that you might ike. let's tum to 
~ragraph 20 of the con1raet. And it says there 
that you are entitled to receive 70 free copIeS 
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1 Gariou 
2 increase several times? 
3 A. I think it increased once. 
4 Q. And do you know if it increased 
5 after the lawsuit was commenCed? 
6 A- No, It was way before. 
7 Q. The hUndred dollars? 
8 A- Yeah. 
9 Q. The increase 10 $1OO? 
0 A. Yeah. 
1 Q. Old Powerhouse ever give yOu any 
2 projected sales figures for the books? 
3 A- No. 
4 Q. And do you knoW -
5 A. You know. it's lit small operation. 
6 MR BROOKS: Just answer tM 
7 question. 
8 Q. It's a small what? 
9 A- It'$ a sman operation, you kilow, 

20 Powerhouse. 
Z1 Q. But it's a Powemouse. 
~2 Do you knOw how many copies of 
~3 Yes Rasta were ihitially published? 
~4 A. Published? 
~5 Q. WeD produced for sale? 
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1 Cariou 
2 A- I think it's 5,500. 
3 Q. And do yOu know how many of those 
4 have been sold? 
5 A- No. 
E) Q. Do you know what the phrase cnaonel 
7 of distributiOn means? 
B A- Yeah. 
9 Q. Do you know what channels of 

~o distribution Powerhouse attempted to sell 
11 Yes Rasta through? 
12 A- I have no idea nOW. I have no idea. 

3 They changed a few times. I couldn't tell you. 
~4 Q. Do you know if they were sold in 

5 lI'IUSeums, for example? 
E) A. They might have. 

~7 Q. But you don't know? 
ils A. No, I doll't know. 
:19 Q. Better book stote$? 
20 MR. BROOKS: Objection. What does 
2l. that mean? 
22 A. Wtlat do you mean better book stores? 

.23 Q. Something other than Borders, not a 
24 mass cftStribution? 
25 .MR. BROOKS: Whafs wrong with 
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Carlou 
Borders? 

MS. BART: There's absolutely 
nothing wrong. Mr. Brooks. "m not 
responding to your quesUons. 

BY MS. BART: 
Q. Mr. Csriou, we'D move on a lot 

faSrer if yoUr counsel will just let me do the 
examination. rm sorry for the interruptiOn. 

00 you knOw if any bookstores - a 
better b6okstbI'e would be like a premium-tier 
bookStore? 

A- Yeah,yes. 
Q. Rizzoli might be considered one of 

those? 
A. Yeah. They definitely sOlei them 

there. 
Q. In the United States and Europe? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. But you don't have a list of where 

they ~e distnOuted? 
A- No. 
Q. And you don't knOW Whether or not 

they were sold in a mass distnbution channel. 
doyou? 
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A- No, I don't know. 
Q. If ytJIJ will look at paragraph 13 of 

the PoWerhouSe agreernent it gives yOu the right 
to examine their bOOks and reCoIds. Here we 
~I that an audit. 

A- Yeah. 
Q. Did you ever exercise that right? 
A- No. 
Q. Other than the caSh that you have 

received from PowerhOuse have you ever received 
any other types of remuneration or consideration 
from anything else tangible or intangible I 
guess frOm Powerhouse? 

A- No. 
Q. UJte no Adidas Shorts? 
A- No Adidas $horIs. You know, I can 

go pick up a book if I need a book that I like. 
You know, it's - you know what J mean? 

Q. Right. Ifs minisCule? 
A- Yeah. whatever. 
Q. Okay. So speaking of picking up 

a book that you might ike. let's tum to 
~ragraph 20 of the con1raet. And it says there 
that you are entitled to receive 70 free copIeS 

Toll Free: 800.944.9454 
Facsimile: 212.557.5972 

Suite 4715 
One Penn Plaza 

New York, NY 10119 
www.esqulresoltitlons.com 



A-593

Case 1 :08-cv-11327 -DAB Document 48-24 Filed 05/14/10 Page 12 of 24 

Patrick Cariou January 12, 2010 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
1 

112 
13 
fl.4 
115 
116 

fl.7 
a 
9 

20 
:a 
22 
23 
~4 
~5 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
a 
9 

10 
u 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

125. 

221 

Csriou 
of the first edition once it's published. 

DId you recefve those 70 copies? 
A Yeah. 
Q. And what did yOu dO with them? 
A I send quite a bit of then'lin 

JamaiCa. 
Q. To the Rastafarians whoSe images 

appear ill the book? 
A I send them to MS. Schnepf, you 

know, to-
Q. In Negril? 
A Yeah,in NeQril. And I gave the 

rest to my mends. 
Q. Old you give ariy of them to 

galleries or to museums? 
A No. 
Q. Old you give any copies of Yes Rasta 

to any persOn who might be Interested in trying 
to help you market -

A No. 
Q. - the images? 
A No. I-yeah. 
Q. Did you want to add something? 
A. I wasn't ready at Ihe time to market 
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niyphotographs. I was wailing for the proper 
opportunitY and th~ proper timing to do so. 

Q. . 1' you'll tum to paragraph 32 of 
!he PoWettIouse agreement. It says for publicity 
purposes the publisher shall have the right to 
publish or permit to be published or to be 
brOadcast by televisiOn or~radiO or through 
oi1Iine services without charge or royalty such 
selections from the work as In the opinion of 
the publisher may benefit Its sale. 

Do you know, Mr. Cariou, whather 
there were any broadcasts in any otherfoml of 
media besides the print media? 

A. No, I don't think so. 
Q. Now, if you'll look at the laSt 

sentence or the next sentsnce. it says the 
proprietor and the publisher will agree on 10 
photographS from the work. 

MR. BROOKS: Hold on, which 
paragraph is this? 

M8.BART; Thesmneparagraph-
MR. BROOKS; He closed the document. 

So I'm asking you-
MS. BART: You just don't bave to be 
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so hostile all the time, Mr. Brooks. Just 
ask me for the paragraph number. 

8YMS.BART: 
Q. Mr. Carioi.I, if you'll go back to 

that same paragtapb -
m. BROOKS: I asked you for !he 

p8tagraph nwnber and you said the same one 
he was looking at. and he's not looking at 
it anymore. 

MS. BART: Just stop, Brooks. 
MR. BROOKS: You slop, Bart. 
MS. BART; Just stop. 
MR. BROOKS: This is ridiculous. 

This is a complete coJossaI waste of tIIl'\e. 
MS. BART: You'll se& how we intend 

to-
MR. BROOKS: Yeah, we'll see. 
MS. BART: ririe. We endured your 

depositions. Mr. Brooks. 
BY MS. BART: 

Q. Mr. Caric;u, looking back at 
paragraph 32. do you have that in frOnt of yolll 

A. Yeah. 
Q. All right I did not notice that . 
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Cariou 
you had closed the document. I'm SOfty for 
Ihat. 

A. Thafsokay • 
Q. If you wifllook at the SElcOhd 

sentence, it says the proprietor and the 
publisher will agree on 10 photographs of the 
WOrk for publicity. DId you and PowerhoUSe 
choose 10 works for publicity? 

A I can't recall. I can't recall it. 
We probably did. I have no idea. 

Q. Would Powerhouse have kept a record 
ofthel? 

~Q 

MR. BROOKS; ObjeCtion. 
Q. Jfyouknow? 
A. I don't know. 

MS. BART: We WOOId can for the 
production of any Identification of !tie 
10 photographs that were selected by 
Mr. Cariou and Powerhouse fot piJbllcity. 

MR. BROOKS: He has no recortfs and I 
have no access to what Powerhouse might 
have. 

MS. BART: Well, you did get the 
sales • 
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of the first edition once it's published. 

DId you recefve those 70 copies? 
A Yeah. 
Q. And what did yOu dO with them? 
A I send quite a bit of then'lin 

JamaiCa. 
Q. To the Rastafarians whoSe images 

appear ill the book? 
A I send them to MS. Schnepf, you 

know, to-
Q. In Negril? 
A Yeah,in NeQril. And I gave the 

rest to my mends. 
Q. Old you give ariy of them to 

galleries or to museums? 
A No. 
Q. Old you give any copies of Yes Rasta 

to any persOn who might be Interested in trying 
to help you market -

A No. 
Q. - the images? 
A No. I-yeah. 
Q. Did you want to add something? 
A. I wasn't ready at Ihe time to market 
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niyphotographs. I was wailing for the proper 
opportunitY and th~ proper timing to do so. 

Q. . 1' you'll tum to paragraph 32 of 
!he PoWettIouse agreement. It says for publicity 
purposes the publisher shall have the right to 
publish or permit to be published or to be 
brOadcast by televisiOn or~radiO or through 
oi1Iine services without charge or royalty such 
selections from the work as In the opinion of 
the publisher may benefit Its sale. 

Do you know, Mr. Cariou, whather 
there were any broadcasts in any otherfoml of 
media besides the print media? 

A. No, I don't think so. 
Q. Now, if you'll look at the laSt 

sentence or the next sentsnce. it says the 
proprietor and the publisher will agree on 10 
photographS from the work. 

MR. BROOKS: Hold on, which 
paragraph is this? 

M8.BART; Thesmneparagraph-
MR. BROOKS; He closed the document. 

So I'm asking you-
MS. BART: You just don't bave to be 
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Carlou 
so hostile all the time, Mr. Brooks. Just 
ask me for the paragraph number. 

8YMS.BART: 
Q. Mr. Carioi.I, if you'll go back to 

that same paragtapb -
m. BROOKS: I asked you for !he 

p8tagraph nwnber and you said the same one 
he was looking at. and he's not looking at 
it anymore. 

MS. BART: Just stop, Brooks. 
MR. BROOKS: You slop, Bart. 
MS. BART; Just stop. 
MR. BROOKS: This is ridiculous. 

This is a complete coJossaI waste of tIIl'\e. 
MS. BART: You'll se& how we intend 

to-
MR. BROOKS: Yeah, we'll see. 
MS. BART: ririe. We endured your 

depositions. Mr. Brooks. 
BY MS. BART: 

Q. Mr. Caric;u, looking back at 
paragraph 32. do you have that in frOnt of yolll 

A. Yeah. 
Q. All right I did not notice that . 
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Cariou 
you had closed the document. I'm SOfty for 
Ihat. 

A. Thafsokay • 
Q. If you wifllook at the SElcOhd 

sentence, it says the proprietor and the 
publisher will agree on 10 photographs of the 
WOrk for publicity. DId you and PowerhoUSe 
choose 10 works for publicity? 

A I can't recall. I can't recall it. 
We probably did. I have no idea. 

Q. Would Powerhouse have kept a record 
ofthel? 

~Q 

MR. BROOKS; ObjeCtion. 
Q. Jfyouknow? 
A. I don't know. 

MS. BART: We WOOId can for the 
production of any Identification of !tie 
10 photographs that were selected by 
Mr. Cariou and Powerhouse fot piJbllcity. 

MR. BROOKS: He has no recortfs and I 
have no access to what Powerhouse might 
have. 

MS. BART: Well, you did get the 
sales • 

Toll Free: 800.944.9454 
Facsimile: 212.551.5972 

Suite 4715 
One PaM Plaza 

~ew York, NY 10119 
www.e5qUlresolutions.com 



A-594

Case 1 :08-cv-11327 -DAB Document 48-24 Filed 05/14/10 Page 13 of 24 

Patrick Cariou January 12, 2010 

1 Cariou 1 
2 Q. And when I pointed to you earlier I 2 
3 think one of the provisions we talked about, the 3 
4 first edition of this book, has there been a 4 
5 second edition? . 5 

6 A No. 6 

7 Q. So there's striclly the one edition 7 
a that we an have? 8 
9 A Yes. 9 

;LO Q. Is it currently being pubfrshed? ]. 0 
1l. A Being pubfrshed? 11 
~2 Q. WeD, in other words. reproduced, i2 
~3 are copies being prlnled, are they out of print? 13 
~4 A No, they're not producing any copies 14 

a.5 right now. 15 
16 O. An do you know when that started, 6 
17 when they slopped prodUcIng copies? 17 

8 A Well, they did it in one batch. It 118 
9 was one run of like those 5,500 copies. and that 19 

20 was it It's not like going back to the - on 20 
21 artlsl book It cost too much to put the machine 21 

[22 together in order to - you don't reprint it 22 

[23 every month or every year like that You decide 23 

~4 that you want 5,000,6,000,7,000 copies and 24 
[25 that's it 25 

230 

1 Cariou 1 
2 Q. And is Yes Rasta out of print at 2 
3 this time? 3 
4 A. I'm not sure. I don't know. 4 

5 Q. In paragraph 28 it says that you can 5 
6 terminate !be contract If the bOok is out Of 6 
7 print. Have you ever taken any steps - 7 
8 MR. BROOKS: Where does it say that? a 
9 MS. BART: If at any time during the 9 

10 initial tenn specified above the said work 10 
1l. shall go out of print wHh the publisher, 11 
~2 or to the extent of it selling fewer than ~2 
il3 200 copies, then the proprietor shall be 13 

4 at liberty to dispose of such righls that !l4 
5 were granted under this agreement to his 15 
6 full alSCretiOn. 16 
7 A Yeah, we had no discussion about 117 
Bthat. 18 
9 O. So at this pOint the pubfrshing 19 

[20 rights that were given to Powerhouse still 20 
~1 remain with Powerhouse? 21 
~2 MR. BROOKS: Objection, calls for 22 
[23 a legal conclusion. 23 
[24 MS. BART: No, H doesn't. II's a 24 
2S ~ 25 
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Cariou 
BY MS. BART: 

Q. You may answer the question. 
MR. BROOKS: He's not going to 

answer thai. Go on to the next question. 
I direct him not to answer. 

MS. BART: You've got to be kidding 
me. 

MR. BROOKS: I'm not kidding. Ask 
Your next question. 

CO MS. BART: Would you please mark 
that question as well. 

BY MS. BART: 
O. Is Powei'hOuse still the only entity 

diat you've given the ability to publish the 
images tIlat appear in Yes Rasta or Yes ~ 
itself? 

A Yes. 
Q. Have you approached anyone else 

about the possibility of publishing Yes Rasia or 
the images that appear in that book? 

A. No. 
0: If you look atparagrapil 15-I'd 

like to now focus on your exhil>itions. 
If you look at paragraph 15 of this. 
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cariou 
PowerhOuse agreement, It speaks to the use of' 
the work as to be utilized as the excluSive 
Calakig of exhibitions planned in said 
teniloriBs for a period of four yearS fOllOWing 
the first publication. 

DO you see that language? 
A Yes. 
Q. My focus on It is really just-

was a Calakig put together or soine catalog put 
together of the Yes Rasia book? 

A No. 
Q. And were there, at the time When 

yOu entered into thIs agreement, plans 10 do 
exhibitions? 

A No. I didn't. It was just like. you 
know, their contract, their standard cOOtract. 

0. Okay. So Powerhouse did not arrange 
for any exhibitions of this work? . 

A No. 
0. Have any of the Yes Rasta images 

been displayed or exhibited in any museums? 
A No. 
0. And have the images appeared In any 

print media other than perhaps media associated 

Toll Free: 800.944.9454 
Facsimile: 212.557.5972 

Suite 4715 
One Penn Plaza 

New York, NY 10119 
www.esqulresolutions.c:tIm 

Case 1 :08-cv-11327 -DAB Document 48-24 Filed 05/14/10 Page 13 of 24 

Patrick Cariou January 12, 2010 

1 Cariou 1 
2 Q. And when I pointed to you earlier I 2 
3 think one of the provisions we talked about, the 3 
4 first edition of this book, has there been a 4 
5 second edition? . 5 
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a that we an have? 8 
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1 Cariou 1 
2 Q. And is Yes Rasta out of print at 2 
3 this time? 3 
4 A. I'm not sure. I don't know. 4 

5 Q. In paragraph 28 it says that you can 5 
6 terminate !be contract If the bOok is out Of 6 
7 print. Have you ever taken any steps - 7 
8 MR. BROOKS: Where does it say that? a 
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~2 MR. BROOKS: Objection, calls for 22 
[23 a legal conclusion. 23 
[24 MS. BART: No, H doesn't. II's a 24 
2S ~ 25 
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BY MS. BART: 

Q. You may answer the question. 
MR. BROOKS: He's not going to 

answer thai. Go on to the next question. 
I direct him not to answer. 

MS. BART: You've got to be kidding 
me. 

MR. BROOKS: I'm not kidding. Ask 
Your next question. 

CO MS. BART: Would you please mark 
that question as well. 

BY MS. BART: 
O. Is Powei'hOuse still the only entity 

diat you've given the ability to publish the 
images tIlat appear in Yes Rasta or Yes ~ 
itself? 

A Yes. 
Q. Have you approached anyone else 

about the possibility of publishing Yes Rasia or 
the images that appear in that book? 

A. No. 
0: If you look atparagrapil 15-I'd 

like to now focus on your exhil>itions. 
If you look at paragraph 15 of this. 
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PowerhOuse agreement, It speaks to the use of' 
the work as to be utilized as the excluSive 
Calakig of exhibitions planned in said 
teniloriBs for a period of four yearS fOllOWing 
the first publication. 

DO you see that language? 
A Yes. 
Q. My focus on It is really just-

was a Calakig put together or soine catalog put 
together of the Yes Rasia book? 

A No. 
Q. And were there, at the time When 

yOu entered into thIs agreement, plans 10 do 
exhibitions? 

A No. I didn't. It was just like. you 
know, their contract, their standard cOOtract. 

0. Okay. So Powerhouse did not arrange 
for any exhibitions of this work? . 

A No. 
0. Have any of the Yes Rasta images 

been displayed or exhibited in any museums? 
A No. 
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1 Caricu 1 
2 with this lawsuit? 2 
3 A In French Vogue, yeah, once. 3 
4 Q. There was one? 4 
5 A. Yeah. 5 
6 Q. And J should have excluded that out 6 
7 ofeouTSe. 7 
8 A Yeah. 8 
9 Q. Anything other than that instance? 9 

~o A I don't think so. 10 
~1 Q. Now, If you'll get Defendant's 11 

~2 Exhibit 4, which are your IliSpOilSes to 12 
3 Interrogatories - I think it's that one right 13 

14 there in your left hand. 14 
15 A Yeah,Jgotit. 15 
16 Q. Okay. Arid if you tuin to response 16 
17 number3F? 17 
18 A. 3 what? ~8 
~9 Q. 3F as in Frank. u 
20 MR. BROOKS: Page 10. 20 
21 It's on page 10. 21 
22 A Yeah, J just want to make sure. 22 
23 Q. Why don't you just take a sacona. 23 

124 . We asked in the quest;On- the way this is done' 24 
las . you have to lIip back and faith, so if you look 

234 

1 Cariou 
2 at the questIOn We asked you in F for the date 
3 ant! location of each exhibitIOn otthe 
4 phOtographs, which are defined 8$ the Yes Rasia 
5 Images, for every such exhibition state the cash 
6 or other consideration you received. 
7 And then In your anSwer you lalk 
8 al!bUl a two-month exhibition at Gallery 213 In 
9 Paris? 

10 A Yeah. 
~1 Q. From September through October of 
~2 2000? 
13 A. Mm-hmm. 
14 Q. Is that the only lristance in Which 

5 the images frbItJ the Yes Rasta book have been 
16 exhibited in a gallery? 
17 A. Yes. 
~8 Q. And that was a one-petsbn shoW, 
~9 cortecl? 
~o A. Yeah. 
121 Q. One-artlst show? 
22 A. Yeah. 
23 . Q. And Gallery 213. where was that-
24 I know it's no longer in business, I think it's 

. 25. . become a photography bookstore. COltect? 
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A Yeah. 
Q. I know it. 

At the time lhat was the only 
exhibition that you had at Gallery 213? 

A Yeah. 
Q. And who arranged for that 

exhibition? 
A- The owner of the gallery called 

Marion de Beaupre. 
Q. Who we've seen in the 

acknoWledgmenJS? 
A Yeah. 
Q, During this exhibition at GaUery 

213 were any of the images or prints Of the 
images offered for sale? 

A- No. 
Q. They were not. 

And Was filet your choice? 
A Yeah. 
Q. Was there a reason Why you did not 

want allY of them to be offered for sale? 
A- Yeah, onCe again. J Wilsn't ready to 

make my WOi'k available, and I was Waiting for trrf 
WOtkto develOp in a rnot8conslsteilt way and . 
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cariou 
wailing for the right opportunity. 

Q. And did anyone do a revieW or 
cnlique of the exhibition at Gallery 2131 

A I have no idea. I don't khow. 
THE WITNESS: YOu knoWWMt,lneed 

a five-minute break, if you don't mind. 
MS. BART: No,thafs aD right. 
(Recess taken: 3:$7 p.m.) 
(ProceedIngS resumed: 4:23 pm.) 

BvMS.BART: 
0- Mr. Cariou, before !he break we were 

taBdng about the exhibition at Gallery 213 in 
Paris? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. You said there were 00 Sales and so 

none Were Offered, so a price list wasn't pUt 
together for that Show, correct? 

A. Cotrect. 
Q. Old you have anyO"n8 cootat:t ybu 

following the exhibition at Gallery 213 about 
the pOSSible purchase of any pririt of any image 
from Yes Rasta? 

A • 
a . 

Yes. 
Who called YOU. who contacted yOu? . 
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NeW York, NY 10119 
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1 Caricu 1 
2 with this lawsuit? 2 
3 A In French Vogue, yeah, once. 3 
4 Q. There was one? 4 
5 A. Yeah. 5 
6 Q. And J should have excluded that out 6 
7 ofeouTSe. 7 
8 A Yeah. 8 
9 Q. Anything other than that instance? 9 

~o A I don't think so. 10 
~1 Q. Now, If you'll get Defendant's 11 

~2 Exhibit 4, which are your IliSpOilSes to 12 
3 Interrogatories - I think it's that one right 13 

14 there in your left hand. 14 
15 A Yeah,Jgotit. 15 
16 Q. Okay. Arid if you tuin to response 16 
17 number3F? 17 
18 A. 3 what? ~8 
~9 Q. 3F as in Frank. u 
20 MR. BROOKS: Page 10. 20 
21 It's on page 10. 21 
22 A Yeah, J just want to make sure. 22 
23 Q. Why don't you just take a sacona. 23 

124 . We asked in the quest;On- the way this is done' 24 
las . you have to lIip back and faith, so if you look 
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1 Cariou 
2 at the questIOn We asked you in F for the date 
3 ant! location of each exhibitIOn otthe 
4 phOtographs, which are defined 8$ the Yes Rasia 
5 Images, for every such exhibition state the cash 
6 or other consideration you received. 
7 And then In your anSwer you lalk 
8 al!bUl a two-month exhibition at Gallery 213 In 
9 Paris? 

10 A Yeah. 
~1 Q. From September through October of 
~2 2000? 
13 A. Mm-hmm. 
14 Q. Is that the only lristance in Which 

5 the images frbItJ the Yes Rasta book have been 
16 exhibited in a gallery? 
17 A. Yes. 
~8 Q. And that was a one-petsbn shoW, 
~9 cortecl? 
~o A. Yeah. 
121 Q. One-artlst show? 
22 A. Yeah. 
23 . Q. And Gallery 213. where was that-
24 I know it's no longer in business, I think it's 

. 25. . become a photography bookstore. COltect? 
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Cariou 
A Yeah. 
Q. I know it. 

At the time lhat was the only 
exhibition that you had at Gallery 213? 

A Yeah. 
Q. And who arranged for that 

exhibition? 
A- The owner of the gallery called 

Marion de Beaupre. 
Q. Who we've seen in the 

acknoWledgmenJS? 
A Yeah. 
Q, During this exhibition at GaUery 

213 were any of the images or prints Of the 
images offered for sale? 

A- No. 
Q. They were not. 

And Was filet your choice? 
A Yeah. 
Q. Was there a reason Why you did not 

want allY of them to be offered for sale? 
A- Yeah, onCe again. J Wilsn't ready to 

make my WOi'k available, and I was Waiting for trrf 
WOtkto develOp in a rnot8conslsteilt way and . 
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cariou 
wailing for the right opportunity. 

Q. And did anyone do a revieW or 
cnlique of the exhibition at Gallery 2131 

A I have no idea. I don't khow. 
THE WITNESS: YOu knoWWMt,lneed 

a five-minute break, if you don't mind. 
MS. BART: No,thafs aD right. 
(Recess taken: 3:$7 p.m.) 
(ProceedIngS resumed: 4:23 pm.) 

BvMS.BART: 
0- Mr. Cariou, before !he break we were 

taBdng about the exhibition at Gallery 213 in 
Paris? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. You said there were 00 Sales and so 

none Were Offered, so a price list wasn't pUt 
together for that Show, correct? 

A. Cotrect. 
Q. Old you have anyO"n8 cootat:t ybu 

following the exhibition at Gallery 213 about 
the pOSSible purchase of any pririt of any image 
from Yes Rasta? 

A • 
a . 

Yes. 
Who called YOU. who contacted yOu? . 

Toll Free: 800.944.9454 
Facsimile: 212.557.5972 
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